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Private and Confidential- For Private Circulation only

(Strictly Privileged & Confidential)
(This Placement Memorandum/Private Placement Offer cum application Formis neither a Prospectus nor a Statement in
Lieu of Prospectus and the disclosures stipulated here are applicable for private placement)

Dated: 14-Oct-2021

Name of Company EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Permanent Account | AAACC2233N

Number

Date of | October 27, 1994
Incorporation

Place of | Maharashtra

incorporation
Latest Registration | RBI Registration No. B-13.02144
/ identification
number issued by
any regulatory
authority which
regulates such
issuer (viz. Reserve
Bank of India, IRDAI
etc), if applicable
Description of | Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited was originally incorporated as a Private Limited
Company company under the name and style of Crossborder Investments Private Limited on October
27,1994 in the state of Maharashtra.

Corporate Identity | U67120MH1994PLC286057

Number

Registered Office Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai —400098, Maharashtra, India, Tel: +91 22
4009 4400

Corporate Office Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai —400098, Maharashtra, India, Tel: +91 22
4009 4400

E-mail spinvestor@edelweissfin.com

Website www. edelweissinvestment.edelweissfin.com

Name, telephone | Ms. Pooja Doshi

number, email | Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,

address of | Kalina, Mumbai 400098.

Compliance Officer

Email Address: EWM.Secretarial @edelweissfin.com
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400

Name, telephone
number, email
address of
Company Secretary

Ms. Pooja Doshi

Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,

Kalina, Mumbai 400098.

Email Address: EWM.Secretarial @edelweissfin.com
Tel: 491 22 4009 4400

Name, telephone
number, email
address of Chief
Financial Officer

Ms. Sheetal Gandhi

Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,

Kalina, Mumbai 400098.

Email Address: Sheetal.Desai @edelweissfin.com
Tel: +91 22 4009 4400

Name, telephone

number, email
address of
Promoters

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Email Address: EWM.Secretarial @edelweissfin.com
Tel: 491 22 4009 4400

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
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Email Address: EWM.Secretarial @edelweissfin.com
Tel: 491 22 4009 4400

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd

Email Address: jlewis @pag.com; jkeese@pag.com
Tel: NA

Credit Rating
Agency to the Issue

CRISIL

An S&P Global Company

CRISIL Limited

CRISIL Limited, CRISIL House, Hiranandani Business Park,
Powai, Mumbai

Contact Person: Nikeeta Kalan, Manager

Contact No: 9820904056

Email Address: niketa.kalan@crisil.com

Debenture Trustee
for the issue

SBICAP Trustee
Company Ltd.
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor, 122 Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai —400 020
Tel: +91 22 4302 5530, Fax: +91 22 4302 5500,
E-mail: corporate@sbicaptrustee.com
Website: www.shicaptrustee.com
Contact Person: Mr. R.L.N. Rao, AVP Head Legal and Compliance

Date of the
placement

memorandum

14-Oct-2021

Type of placement
memorandum

Private Placement Memorandum

The nature,
number, price and
amount of
securities  offered
and issue size (base
issue or green
shoe), as may be
applicable

ISSUE BY WAY OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT BY EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED (THE
“COMPANY” /“ISSUER”) OF 500 SECURED, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF
FACE VALUE OF Rs. 1,000,000/- EACH AGGREGATING TO RS 500,000,000/- ISSUED AS PER THE
RESPECTIVE SUMMARY TERM SHEETS (THE “ISSUE”)

The
amount

aggregate
proposed
to be raised
through all the
stages of offers of
nonconvertible
securities made
through the shelf
placement
memorandum

Registrar the issue

Not Applicable

K-INTECH

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad
-500 032 ,Tel: +91 40 6716 2222, Fax:+91 40 2300 1153

E-mail : venu.sp@karvy.com

Website: www.kfintech.com

Contact Person: Mr. S P Venugopal, GM-Corporate Registry

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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The Issue Schedule

(i) date of opening | 14-Oct-2021
of the issue

(ii) date of closing of | 14-Oct-2021
the issue

(iii)date of earliest | 14-Oct-2021

closing of the issue,
if any
Credit Rating

CRISIL PP-MLD AA-r/Negative (pronounced as CRISIL PP-MLD double A - r rating with
Negative outlook ) by CRISIL Limited for Rs. 750.00 Crore Long Term Principal Protected
Market Linked Debenture issue. Instruments with this rating are considered to have high
degree of safety regardingtimely servicing of financial obligations. Such instruments carry very
low credit risk.

A prefix of PP-MLD indicates thatthe instrument is a principal-protected market linked
debenture. The terms of such instruments indicatethat whilethe issuer promises to pay back
the face value/principal of the instrument, the coupon rates of these instruments will not be
fixed, and could be linked to one or more external variables such as commodity prices, equity
shareprices,indices, or foreign exchange rates. The r suffixindicates that payments on the
rated instrument have significant risks other than credit risk. The terms of the instrument
specify that the payments to investors will not be fixed, and could be linked to one or more
external variables such as commodity prices, equity indices, or foreign exchange rates. This
could result in variability in returns because of adverse movement in value of the external
variables, and/or possible material loss of principal on early redemption of the instrument.
The risk of such adverse movement in price / valueis not addressed by the rating.

CRISILreserves the rightto suspend, withdraw, or revisethe rating/ outlook assigned atany
time, on the basis of new information, or unavailability of information or other circumstances
which CRISIL believes may have impact on the rating.

Cross Reference of
Press Release for
Credit Rating

Please find below the link for detailed press release for Credit Rating

https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare/Ratings/Ratinglist/RatingDocs/
EdelweissFinanceandinvestmentsLlimited_August%2027,%202021_RR_276706.html
Please refer Annexure 8 for detailed press release for Credit Rating.

All  the ratings Rating Agency Rating Description Instrument
obtained for the - .
! Crisil CRISIL AA-/Negative Long Term-Non Convertible
private placement Debentures
Crisil CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Short Term - Structured
Products
Lon Term-Structured
CARE CARE PP-MLD A+/Stable &
Products
Crisil CRISIL PP-MLD AA-r/Negative | -°"8 Term-Structured
Products
L T K
BWR BWR PP-MLD AA-/stable ong erm-Structured
Products
L T -N C tibl
CARE CARE A+/stable ong Term-Non Convertible
Debentures
Crisil CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Short Term - Structured
Products
ACUITE ACUITE AA/Negative Long Term-Non Convertible
Debentures
L T -N C tibl
ACUITE ACUITE AA/Negative ong ‘erm-lon tonvertible
Debentures
CARE CARE Al+ Short Term —Non Convertible
Debentures
CARE CARE PP-MLD Al+ Short Term - Structured
Products

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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ACUITE Acuite Al+ Short Term —Non Convertible

Debentures
The name(s) of the | BSE Limited
stock exchanges
where the
securities are
proposed to be
listed
The details about | The following categories of investors, when specifically approached, are eligible to apply for
eligible investors this private placement of Debentures
e Individuals
e Hindu Undivided Family
e Trust
e Limited Liability Partnerships
e Partnership Firm(s)
e Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI
e Association of Persons
e Companies and Bodies Corporate including Public Sector Undertakings.
e Commercial Banks
e Regional Rural Banks
e Financial Institutions
e |Insurance Companies
e Mutual Funds
e FPIs /Flls,/sub-accounts of FlIs as per the applicable laws, rules and regulations
Coupon Rate Scenario Coupon

If Final Fixing Level > 50% of Initial Fixing 29.5%
Level

If Final Fixing Level <= 50% of Initial Fixing 0%
Level

Coupon Payment | Coupon, if any will be paid on Redemption Date

Frequency

Redemption Date 13-Sep-2024

Redemption Rs. 1,000,000 *(1+Coupon) /- Per Debenture
Amount

Nature and issue | ISSUE BY WAY OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT BY EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED (THE
size, base issue and | “COMPANY” /“ISSUER”) OF 500 SECURED, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF
green shoe option, | FACE VALUE OF Rs. 1,000,000/- EACH AGGREGATING TO RS 500,000,000/-I1SSUED AS PER THE
if any, shelf or | RESPECTIVE SUMMARY TERM SHEETS (THE “ISSUE”)

tranche size, each
as may be
applicable

Details about | Not Applicable
underwriting of the
issue including the
amount undertaken
to be underwritten
by the underwriters

Compliance in [ Not Applicable
relation to
electronic book
mechanism and
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details pertaining to
the uploading the
placement
memorandum on
the Electronic Book
Provider Platform,
if applicable

Issuer or any of its | The Company and none of its Promoters and Directors of the Company are wilful defaulters.
promoters or
directors is a wilful
defaulter

PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION FORM FOR ISSUE BY WAY OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT BY EDELWEISS
FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY” / “ISSUER”) OF 500 SECURED, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE
DEBENTURES OF FACE VALUE OF Rs. 1,000,000/- EACH AGGREGATING TO RS 500,000,000/- ISSUED AS PER THE
RESPECTIVE SUMMARY TERM SHEETS (THE “ISSUE”)

THESE DEBENTURES TO BE ISSUED DOES NOT FORMS PART OF NON-EQUITY REGULATORY CAPITAL MENTIONED UNDER
CHAPTER V OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE AND LISTING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES)
REGULATIONS, 2021.

THE FACE VALUE OF EACH DEBENTURE TO BE ISSUED ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS IS RS.10 LAKHS.

GENERAL RISKS

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should notinvest any funds in such
securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to take an
informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking an investment
decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of
investorsisinvited to “Management’s Perception of Risk Factors” and “External Risk Factors” contained under Point
No. 23 and 24 of this Placement Memorandum respectively. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a
complete listofallrisks and considerations relevantto the non-convertiblesecurities or investor’s decision to purchase
such securities.

GENERAL DISCLAIMER

This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of prospectus and does not constitute
an offer to the public generally to subscribe for or otherwise acquire the Debentures to be issued by the Company.
This Placement Memorandum is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and
delivered and it should not be circulated or distributed to third parties. It cannot be acted upon by any person other

than to whom it has been specifically addressed. Multiple copies hereof given to the same person / entity shall be
deemed to be offered to the same person.

Potential investors to Debentures must make their own independent evaluation and judgment before making the
investment and are believed to be experienced in investing in debt and are able to bear the economic/commercial
risk of investing in Debentures. It is the responsibility of the prospective subscriber to have obtained all consents,
approvals or authorizations required by them to make an offer to subscribefor,and purchasethe Debentures. Itis the
responsibility of the prospective subscriber to verify if they have necessary power and competence to apply for the
Debentures under the relevant laws and regulations in force. Potential investors should conduct their own
investigation, due diligence and analysis before applying for the Debentures. Nothing in this Debentures should be
construed as adviceor recommendation by the Issuerto subscribeto / investin the Debentures. Potential investors
should also consult their own advisors on the implications of application, allotment, sale, holding, ownership and
redemption of these Debentures and matters incidental thereto.
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No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained in this Placement
Memorandum or in any material made available by the Company to any potential investors pursuant hereto and, if
given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the
Company. This Placement Memorandum is notintended for distribution to any person other than those to whom itis
specifically addressed to and should not be reproduced by the recipient. Only the person to whom a copy of this
Director Declarationis sentis entitled to apply for the Debentures. Any application by a person to whom the Director
Declaration and/or the application form not been sent by the Company shall be rejected.

This Placement Memorandum does not constitute, nor mayitbe used for orin connection with, an offer or solicitation
by anyone inany jurisdictionin which such offer or solicitationis notauthorized or to any person to whom itis unlawful
to make such an offer or solicitation.

SEBI DISCLAIMER

It has to be distinctly understood that this Placement Memorandum should not inany way be deemed/construed to
have been approved or vetted by SEBI and thisissueisnotrecommended or approved by SEBI. SEBI does not take any
responsibility either for the financial soundness of any proposal for which the debentures issued thereof is proposed
to be made or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this Placement Memorandum

MEMORANDUM OF PRIVATE PLACEMENT

This Placement Memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus. This is only an
information brochure, in the form of a singleinitial Placement Memorandum, intended for privateuse and should not
be construed to be a prospectus and/or an invitation to the public for subscription to Debentures under any law for
the time being in force. The Issuer however retains the right, at its sole and absolute discretion, to change the
‘GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS'.

ISSUER'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this placement
memorandum contains allinformation with regard to the issuer and the issuewhichis material in the context of the
issue, that the information contained in the Placement Memorandum is true and correctin all material aspects and is
not misleading, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that there are no other
facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of suchinformation or the expression of any such
opinions or intentions misleading.

ISSUE PROGRAMME*

ISSUE OPENS ON: 14-Oct-2021 ISSUE CLOSES ON: 14-Oct-2021

*The Company reserves the right to extend or close the Issue earlier from the aforesaid dates or change the Issue
schedule including the Deemed Date of Allotment at its sole and absolute discretion, without giving any reasons or
prior notice.
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DISCLOSURES AS PER FORM PAS-4

Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014]

[Pursuant to Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and

The table below sets out the disclosurerequirements as provided in PAS-4 and the relevant reference in this Placement
Memorandum where these disclosures, to the extent applicable, have been provided.

Sr. No. Particulars Reference
Part -A PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION FORM:
1. GENERAL INFORMATION:
i Name, address, website and other contact details of the company indicating both Serial No.7
registered office and corporate office;
ii. Date of incorporation of the company; Serial No.7
iii. Business carried on by the company andits subsidiaries with thedetails of branches or Serial No.8
units, if any;
iv. Brief particulars of the management of the company; Serial No.13(a)
V. Names, addresses, DIN and occupations of the directors; Serial No.13(b)
Vi. Management’s perception of risk factors; Serial No.22
vii. Details of default, if any, including therein theamount involved, duration of defaultand | Serial No.24(g)(i)
present status, in repayment of —
i) statutory dues;
ii) debentures and interest thereon;
iii) deposits and interest thereon;
iv) loan from any bank or financial institution and interest thereon.
viii. Names, designation, address and phone number, email ID of the nodal/ compliance Serial No.7
officer of the company, if any, for the private placement offer process;
iX. Any Defaultin Annual filing of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013, or the No
rules made thereunder.
2 PARTICULARS OF THE OFFER:
i Financial position of the Company for the last 3 financial years; Serial No.9
ii. Date of passing of board resolution; Refer Summary
iii. Date of passingofresolution in the general meeting, authorizing the offer of securities; Termsheet
iv. Kinds of securities offered (i.e. whether shareor debenture) and classof security; the
total number of shares or other securities to be issued;
V. Price at which the security is being offered including the premium, if any, along with
justification of the price;
vi. Name and address of the valuer who performed valuation of the security offered, and Not Applicable
basis on which thepricehas been arrived atalong with report of the registered valuer;
vii. Relevant date with reference to which the price has been arrived at;
viii. The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made; Refer Summary
Termsheet
iX. Intention of Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel to subscribe to the offer Not Applicable
(applicablein case they intend to subscribe to the offer);
X. The proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed; Refer Summary
Termsheet
Xi. The names of the proposed allottees and the percentage of post private placement Not Applicable
capital that may be held by them;
xii. The change in control, if any, in the company that would occur consequent to the Not Applicable
private placement;

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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Xiii. The number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis / privateplacement/ | Refer Annexure 1
rights issue has already been made during the year, in terms of number of securities
as well as price;
Xiv. The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than Not applicable
cash together with valuation report of the registered valuer;
Xv Amount which the Company intends to raise by way of proposed offer of securities; Refer Summary
Xvi Terms of raising of securities: Termsheet
(a) duration;if applicable
(b) rate of dividend;
(c) rate of interest;
(d) mode of payment
e) repayment;
Xvii Proposed time schedule for which the private placement offer cum
application formis valid;
Xviii Purposes and objects of the offer;
Xix Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the offer or None
separately in furtherance of such objects;
Xx Principle terms of assets charged as security, if applicable; Refer Summary
Termsheet
XXxi The details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and None
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future
operations;
Xxii The pre-issue and post-issue shareholding pattern of the Company; Not applicable
3 MODE OF PAYMENT FOR SUBSCRIPTION: Serial No.24(f)
¢ Cheque; or
¢ Demand Draft; or
e Other Banking Channels.
4 DISCLOSURES WITH REGARD TO INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, LITIGATION ETC:
i. Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters or key managerial No
personnel in the offer and the effect of suchinterestinsofarasitis different from the
interests of other persons.
ii. Details of any litigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry or Department Serial No.17(b)
of the Government or a statutory authority against any promoter of the offeree
Company during the last three years immediately preceding the year of the issue of
the Private Placement Offer cum application Form and any direction issued by such
Ministry or Department or statutory authority upon conclusion of such litigation or
legal action shall be disclosed
iii. Remuneration of directors (during the current year and last three financial years); Serial No.24(g)(ii)
iv. Related party transactions entered during the last three financial years immediately | Serial No.24(g)(iii)
preceding the year of issue of Private Placement Offer cum application Form including
with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided;
V. Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last | Serial No.24(g)(iv)
five financial years immediately preceding the year of issue of Private Placement Offer
cum application Form and of their impact on the financial statements and financial
position of the Company and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by
the Company for each of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remark;
vi. Details of any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the | Serial No.24(g)(v)

Companies Act, 2013 or any previous Company lawin the lastthree years immediately
preceding the year of issue of Private Placement Offer cum application Form in the
case of Company and all of its subsidiaries, and if there were any prosecutions filed
(whether pending or not), fines imposed, compounding of offences in the last three
years immediately preceding the year of the Private Placement Offer cum application
Form and ifso, section-wise details thereof for the Company and all of its subsidiaries;

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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vii. Details of acts of material frauds committed againstthe company in the lastthree | Serial No.24(g)(vii)
years, if any, and if so, the action taken by the company.
5 FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
a The capital structure of the company in the following manner in a tabular form- Serial No.11(c)
a. the authorised,issued,subscribed and paid up capital
(number of securities, description and aggregatenominal value);
b. size of the present offer;
c. Paid-up capital
(i) after the offer
(ii) after conversion of convertible instruments (if applicable)
d. share premium account (before and after the offer)
b the details of the existing share capital of the issuer company in a tabular form, Serial No.11(c)
indicatingtherein with regard to each allotment, the date of allotment, the number of
shares allotted, the face value of the shares allotted, the price and the form of
consideration
C Profits of the company, before and after making provision for tax, for the three Serial
financial years immediately preceding thedate of issue of Private Placement Offer cum No.24(g)(viii)
application form;
d Dividends declared by thecompany in respect of the said threefinancial years;interest | Serial No.24(g)(ix)
coverage ratio for lastthreeyears (Cash profitafter tax plus interest paid/interest paid)
e A summary of the financial position of the company as in the three audited balance Serial No.9(c)
sheets immediately preceding the date of issue of Private Placement Offer cum
application form;
f Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the date of | Serial No.24(g)(x)
issue of Private Placement Offer cum application form;
g Any changein accounting policies during the last three years and their effect on the | Serial No.24(g)(xi)
profits and the reserves of the company.
Part -B Application Form
6. A DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS Serial No.31
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1. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given below in this

Placement Memorandum.

Term

Description

“Edelweiss Finance and
Investments Limited” or “EFIL”
or the “Company” or the “Issuer”

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited, a public limited company incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at Edelweiss House,
Off. C.5.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai- 400 098

Articles of Association

Articles of Association of the Company, as amended from time to time.

Board of Directors/Board

The Board of Directors of the Company and includes committee thereof.

Memorandum of

Association

The Memorandum of Association of the Company, as amended from time to time.

Promoter(s) / Holding Company

Edelweiss Securities Limited —Holding Company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited — Promoter Company

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd - Promoter Company

Placement Memorandum

Offer Document / Placement Memorandum /Private Placement Offer cumapplication
Form / Offer Letter as per Form no. PAS-4 pursuantto Section 42 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules,
2014 and SEBI regulations.

Issue Related Terms

Term Description
Affiliate (s) Affiliate (s) shall mean with respect to any person, any other person directly or
indirectly Controlling, Controlled by, or under direct, indirect or common Control with,
such person.
AGM Annual General Meeting

Application Form

The form in which an investor can apply for subscription to the Debentures.

BSE / Stock Exchange

BSE Limited

Bankers to the Issue

The banker to the Issue,in this case being Citi Bank N.A. or ICICI Bank Limited, as the
case may be.

Beneficial Owner(s)

Holder(s) of the Debentures indematerialized form as defined under section 2 of the
Depositories Act.

Calculation Agent

Edelcap Securities Limited

Category | Refers to the programme of the Issuer to accept subscription of less than INR
1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only) from each Investor

Category Il Refers to the programme of the Issuer to accept subscription of more than INR
1,00,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Only) from each Investor

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

Companies Act

Companies Act, 2013 and amendments made thereunder.

Credit Rating Agency

CRISIL Limited Limited

Events of Default

The occurrence of any one of the events as mentioned in the Trust Deed shall
constitute an Event of Default.

Debentures

500 Secured, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OF THE FACE VALUE OF
RS. 1,000,000/- EACH AGGREGATING TO RS 500,000,000/- ISSUED AS PER THE
RESPECTIVE SUMMARY TERM SHEETS (THE “ISSUE”)

Debenture Holders

Persons who are for the time being holders of the Debentures and whose names are
last mentioned in the Debentures /Debenture Register and shall include Beneficiaries.

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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Debenture Trust Deed

Debenture Trust Deed between the Company and SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
(the Debenture Trustees) as stated in the Summary Term Sheet

Depository(ies)

A depository registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 1996, as amended fromtimeto time,
in this case being NSDL and CDSL.

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.

Placement Memorandum

This Placement Memorandum/Private Placement Offer cum application Form through
which the Debentures are offered on private placement basis

DP-ID Depository Participant Identification Number.

EGM Extra -ordinary General Meeting

Equity Shares Equity shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each.

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended, and the related rules and
regulations framed thereunder

Fll Foreign Institutional Investor as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014 and registered with the SEBI
under applicable laws in India.

FPI Foreign Portfolio Investors as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014 and registered with the SEBI
under applicable laws in India.

’

Gilts or Government Securities

Means securities created and issued by the Central Government and/or State
Government (includingtreasury bill) or Government Securities as defined in the Public
Debt Act, 1944 as amended from time to time.

G-Sec Government security (G-Sec) means a security created and issued by the Government
for the purpose of raisinga public loan or any other purpose as notified by the
Government in the Official Gazette and having one of the following forms.
i a Government Promissory Note (GPN) payableto or to the order of a certain
person; or
ii. a bearer bond payable to a bearer; or
iii. a stock; or a bond held in a Bond Ledger Account (BLA).
GLD G-Sec Linked Debenture

NSE INDICES LIMITED (erstwhile
lISL)

NSE Indices Limited (erstwhileIndia Index Services and Products Limited) - Reference
Index Calculating Agent

INR / Rs. / Rupees

Currency of Republic of India

Investors Persons who fall under the category of eligibility to whom this Placement
Memorandum may be sent with a view to offering the Debentures on Private
Placement basis.

IRF Interest Rate Futures means a standardized interest rate derivative contract traded
on arecognized stock exchange to buy or sell a notional security or any other interest
bearing instrument or an index of such instruments or interest rates at a specified
future date, at a price determined at the time of the contract.
Eligible instruments for IRF: The Interest Rate Futures deriving value from the
following underlying are permitted on the recognised stock exchanges:
(i) 91-Day Treasury Bills;
(ii) 2-year, 5-year and 10-year coupon bearing notional Government of India security,
and
(iii) Coupon bearing Government of India security.

IRFLD Interest Rate Futures Linked Debenture

ISIN International Securities Identification Number

Mutual Funds

As per SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 “mutual fund” means a fund established
inthe form of a trustto raise monies through the sale of units to the public or a section
of the public under one or more schemes for investinginsecurities including money
market instruments or gold or gold related instruments or real estate assets
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Majority Debentureholders

Majority Debentureholders” means such number of Debentureholders holding 75%
of the outstanding nominal value of the Debentures issued under each Placement
Memorandum(s).

Market Linked Debentures

Including butnot limited to G-Sec Linked Debentures (GLD), Nifty Linked Debentures
(NLD) or Commodity Linked Debentures or as may be specified otherwise

NPA Non Performing Asset

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer

NLD Nifty Linked Debenture

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited.

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

NRI A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India or a person of Indian origin
and shall have the same meaning as ascribed to such term in the FEMA Regulations.

0CB A company, partnership, society or other corporatebody owned directly or indirectly
to the extent of atleast60% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in which not less than
60% of beneficial interestis irrevocably held by NRIs directly or indirectly as defined
under FEMA Regulations. OCBs are not permitted to invest in this Issue.

PAS Prospectus and Allotment of Securities

PAN Permanent Account Number.

Preference Shares

Preference shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each.

Private Placement

Private Placement means any offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities
to a select group of persons by a Company (other than by way of public offer) through
issue of a Private Placement Offer cum application Form and which satisfies the
conditions specified in the Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
framed thereunder

RBI

Reserve Bank of India

Registered Debenture Holder

The Debenture holder whose name appears in the Register of Debenture Holders or
in the beneficial ownership record furnished by NSDL/CDSL for this purpose.

Register of Debenture Holders

The register maintained by the Company containing the name of Debenture holders
entitled to receive coupon/redemption amount in respect of the Debentures on the
Record Date, which shall be maintained at the Corporate Office.

Redemption Date

(a) the date/s specified in the Placement Memorandum or (b) an Early Redemption
Date on which the Debentures arerequired to be redeemed by the Company or (c)
Partial Redemption Date on which debentures are required to be redeemed by face
value as specified in the Placement Memorandum;

Reference Index

Reference Index is an Index prepared and managed by the Index Administrator which
tracks the performance of a select portfolio of listed equity stocks, underlying
securities /indices (as the case may be) that are available for trading on the Stock
Exchange. This Index covers major sectors of the Indian economy and offers investors
exposure to Indian market in one efficient portfolio. This index is not available for
trading in the derivatives/cash segments directly.

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulations) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time

SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act, 1992.
SEBI Act The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended from time to time.

Security Documents

Security documents entered into for creation of security for the benefit of the
Debenture Holders.

Valuation Agency

The Company has entered into valuation agreement(s) with SEBI registered credit
rangagencies namely CRISIL Limited (“CRISIL”), ICRA Limited (“ICRA”) and CARE Risk
Solutions Private Limited. The Issuer atits solediscretion shallappointone of these
agencies as a Valuation Agent to provideValuation on Debentures. The details of
Valuation Agent and the website link of the Valuation Agent where the Valuations
shall beavailablewill be communicated by the Issuer to the Debenture holder. Such
communication shallform partof this Placement Memorandum. The Valuation
Agent will publish thevaluation onits website at leastonce every calendar week.

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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The valuation of the Debentures shall beavailableat
https://edelweissinvestment.edelweissfin.com/investor-relations/and on the
website of the Valuation Agency within 7 Working Days from Deemed Date of
Allotment. Upon request by any Debenture Holder for the value of the Debentures,
the Issuer shallarrangeto providethe same. The Company reserves the rightto
change the Valuation Agent atits sole and absolute discreon, during the tenure of
the Debentures without giving any reasons or prior notice to the Debenture holders.
The Issuer shall inform about such change as and when it occurs to the Debenture
holders.

All days except Saturday, Sunday and any public holiday.

Wilful defaulter means anlIssuer who is categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on
willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India and includes an Issuer whose
director or promoter is categorized as such.

Wholesale debt market

Working Days
Wilful Defaulter

WDM

2. Regulatory Reference

Disclosures as per Form no.PAS-4 pursuant to secti on 42 and rule 14(3) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014,SEBI (Listing Obligation &Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and SEBI Circular bearing
reference no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203 dated October 13, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October 22, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 3, 2020 and SEBI Circular bearing reference no. SEBI/ HO/
MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated November 12, 2020 and SEBI (Issue And Listing Of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 dated August9, 2021 and SEBIOperational Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities,
Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paperdated August 10, 2021
as may be amended from time to time.

3. Details of Promoters of the Issuer Company:

S.No Name of the Promoter Edelweiss Securities | Edelweiss Global | PAGAC Ecstasy Pte.
Limited Wealth Management | Ltd
Limited
1 Date of Birth/ Date of | 20/08/1993 09/10/2007 14/08/2020
Incorporation
2 Age NA NA NA
3 Personal Addresses Edelweiss House, Off | Edelweiss House, Off | C/o PAG Investment
CST Road, Kalina, | CST Road, Kalina, | Advisors Pte. Ltd., 20
Mumbai 400098. Mumbai 400098. Anson Road, Unit 12-
03. Twenty Anson,
Singapore
4 Educational Qualifications NA NA NA
5 Experience in the business or [ NA NA NA
employment
6 Positions/posts held in the past NA NA NA
7 Directorships held NA NA NA
8 Other ventures of each promoter | Stock Broker, Research | Investment Adviser -
Analyst, Mutual Fund
Distribution, Real
Estate Agent,
Investment Adviser
9 Special Achievements NA NA NA
10 Business and Financial activities Stock Broker, Research | Investment Adviser -
Analyst, Mutual Fund
Distribution, Real
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Estate Agent,
Investment Adviser
11 Photograph NA NA NA
12 Permanent Account Number AAACK3792N AABCI7567C AALCP4561F

A declaration confirming that the Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Driving License Number, Bank Account
Number(s) and Passport Number of the promoters and Permanent Account Number of directors have been submitted to

the stock exchanges on which the non- convertible securities are proposed to be listed, at the time of filing the draftoffer
document :

We confirm that the requisite details for promoters and directors have been submitted to stock exchange at the time of
seeking in-principle approval.

4. Details of credit rating along with reference to the rating letterissued by the rating agencies in relation tothe
issue.

CRISILPP-MLD AA-r/Negative (pronounced as CRISILPP-MLD doubleA - rrating with Negative outlook )by CRISIL
Limited for Rs. 750.00 Crore Long Term Principal Protected Market Linked Debenture issue. Instruments with this rating
are considered to have high degree of safety regardingtimely servicingof financial obligations. Such instruments carry
very low credit risk.

Aprefixof PP-MLD indicates thattheinstrumentis a principal-protected market linked debenture. The terms of such
instruments indicatethat while the issuer promises to pay back the face value/principal of the instrument, the coupon
rates of these instruments will not be fixed, and could be linked to one or more external variables such as commodity
prices, equity share prices, indices, or foreign exchange rates. The r suffixindicates that payments on the rated
instrument have significantrisks other than credit risk. The terms of the instrument specify that the payments to
investors will notbe fixed, and could belinked to one or more external variables such ascommodity prices, equity indices,
or foreign exchange rates. This could resultin variability in returns because of adverse movement invalueofthe external
variables, and/or possible material loss of principal on early redemption of the instrument. The risk of such adverse
movement in price /valueis not addressed by the rating.

CRISIL reserves the rightto suspend, withdraw, or revisethe rating/ outlook assigned atany time, on the basis of new
information, or unavailability of information or other circumstances which CRISILbelieves may haveimpacton therating.

The detailed press release of the Credit Rating Agencies along withrating rationale(s) adopted is attached as Annexure 8
and the link for press release for the same is as below

https://www.crisil.com/mnt/winshare /Ratings/Ratinglist/RatingDocs/EdelweissFinanceandInvestmentslimited August%2027,
%202021 RR_276706.html

5. Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed and the details
of their in-principle approval for listing obtained from these stock exchange(s).
BSE Limited. The Company has designated BSE Limited as designated stock exchange and has maintained Recovery
Expense Fund with the same.

6. Issue Schedule

Particulars Date

Issue Opening Date 14-Oct-2021
Issue Closing Date 14-Oct-2021
Pay in Date 14-Oct-2021
Deemed Date of Allotment 14-Oct-2021

7. ISSUER INFORMATION

Date of incorporation of the
company October 27, 1994

Registered Office Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,
Kalina, Mumbai - 400098
Telephone: +91 22 4272 2200
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Corporate Office Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,
Kalina, Mumbai -400098

Telephone: +91 22 4272 2200
Compliance Officer Ms. Pooja Doshi

Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,
Kalina, Mumbai 400098.

Tel: +91 22 4009 4400

Chief Financial Officer Ms. Sheetal Gandhi

Edelweiss House, Off. C.S.T. Road,
Kalina, Mumbai 400098.

Tel: 491 22 4009 4400

Debenture Trustee of the Issue SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor,

122 Dinshaw Wachha Road, Churchgate,
Mumbai 400020

Tel: +91 22 4302 5530

Fax:+91 22 43025500
E-mail:corporate@sbicaptrustee.com
Website: www.sbicaptrustee.com
Contact Person: Mr. R.L.N.Rao, AVP Head Legal and Compliance
Credit Rating Agency(ies) of the CRISIL Limited

Issue

Email Address: niketa.kalan@crisil.com

Website: www.crisil.com

Contact Person: Nikeeta Kalan, Manager

Contact No: 9820904056

Registrar of the Issue KFin Technologies Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Hyderabad - 500032

Tel: +91 40 67162222, Fax: +91 40 23001153

E-mail : venu.sp@karvy.com

Website: www.kfintech.com

Contact Person: Mr. S P Venugopal, GM-Corporate Registry
Statutory Auditors of the Issuer S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

14th Floor, The Ruby, 29, Senapati Bapat Marg

Dadar (West), Mumbai —400 028, Maharashtra India.

Tel: +91 22 6819 8000

Contact Person: Mr. Viren Mehta

Website: www.ey.com

Email Address: viren.mehta @srb.in

Legal Counsel of the Issue Not Applicable
Guarantor of the Issue Not Applicable
Arranger of the Issue Not Applicable

8. BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE BUSINESS/ ACTIVITIES OF THE ISSUER AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, IF ANY, WITH THE DETAILS
OF BRANCHES OR UNITS, IF ANY AND ITS LINE OF BUSINESS

(a) Overview of the business of the Issuer:

The Company is registered as a Non-Banking Financial Institution not accepting public deposits with the Reserve
Bank of India on March 30, 2002. The Company is engaged in the business of investments and lending. Over a
period of time the Company has acquired the status of Systemically important Non-Banking Financial Company
not accepting public deposits.
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The Company is registered with RBI as Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC-ND-SI). The Company is engaged in business of advancing loans againstsecurities, ESOP financing,
margin trade financing, special situation financing, unsecured loan and trading and investing in securities.

(b) Corporate Structure:

Holding Company
Edelweiss Securities
Limited .

(100%)

'

Edelweiss Finance & Investments
Limited

(c) Project Cost and means of financing, in case of funding of new projects: NA

9. Financial Information
a. Audited financial statements (i.e. Profit & Loss statement, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement) both on a
standalone and consolidated basis for a period of three completed years
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Balance Sheet as at
(Currency : Indian rupees in million)
As at Asat As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020| March 31, 2019
Assets
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 77947 1,587.54 1.050.24
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 345 345 5333
(c) Derivative financial instruments 625.19 17.84 1.01
(d) Securities held for trading 207437 31.00 13,804.53
(e) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables 216.24 11.90 6,283.79
(if) Other receivables 2335 13.73 0.84
(f) Loans 14.104.44 6.392.90 -
(g) Investments -
(g) Other financial assets 2,660.79 134.19 444.72
20,487.30 8,192.55 21,638.46
Non-financial assets
(&) Current tax assets (net) 147.02 136.65 145.62
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 2331 782 7403
(c) Property. Plant and Equipment 562 6.09 6.56
(d) Other Intangible assets 248 5.55 927
(e) Other non- financial assets 2332 67.14 40.03
201.75 223.25 275.51
Total Assets 20,689.05 8,415.80 21,913.97
Liabilities
Financial liabilities
(&) Derivative financial instruments 10442 5.70 26035
(b) Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 173.79 62.01 4940
(c) Debt securities 10,213.67 328173 -
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 336386 29.28 19.215.17
(2) Subordinated Liabilities 160.00 340.55 516.59
(f) Other financial habilities 77.55 21.22 32.56
14,093.29 3,740.49 20,074.07
Non-financial labilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) 10.04 3443 80.24
(b) Provisions 43.19 955 10.46
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 27.61 12.63 16.34
80.84 56.61 107.04
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 114.59 8335 3433
(b) Other equity 6,400.33 4.535.35 1,698.51
6,514.92 4,618.70 1,732.86
Total Liabilities And Equity 20,689.05 8.415.80 21,913.97

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

For the year ended

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from operations
Interest income 1.320.13 1.190.14 1.410.66
Dividend income 0.33 - 1.44
Fee and commission income 206.09 15.28 -
Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income) 477.74 278.42 -
Other income 1.68 1.52 12.49
Total Revenue 2,005.97 1,485.36 1,424.59
Expenses
Finance costs 981.94 984 38 1.204 46
Net loss on fair value changes (including Treasury income) - - 58.76
Impairment on financial instruments 4597 25.67 -
Employee benefits expense 510.79 80.37 35.77
Depreciation and amortisation expense 478 540 6.04
Other expenses 276.94 12588 73.88
Total expenses 1,820.42 1,221.70 1,378.91
Profit before tax 185.55 263.66 45.68
Tax expenses
(1) Current tax 57.54 13.16 69.38
(2) Deferred tax (net) (15.49) 66.21 (36.79)
Profit for the year 143.50 184.29 13.09
Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCI) 3.64 4.34) 0.16
b) Income Tax - OCI - that will not be reclassified (0.92) 1.09 (0.06)
Total 272 (3.25) 0.10
Total Comprehensive Income 146.22 181.04 13.19
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 each) (in Rs.):
Basic 17.07 53.44 3.81
Diluted 17.07 53.44 3.81

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Page 26
For Private Circulation Only



O

Edelweiss

Ideas create, values protect

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended
(Currency : Indian rupees in million)
For the yvear ended| For the vear ended| For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 185.55 263.66 45.68
Adjustnents for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 478 540 6.04
Profit on sale of investments 0.00 -
Fair value (gain) / loss of financial instruments (47.87) (0.98) 176.21
Provision for compensated absences 29.59 (0.91) 035
Write back of deferred bomus - (105.52
Interest expenses - 0.00
Expense on employee stock option scheme - 547
Impairment on financial assets 45.97 25.67 -
Profit on sale of of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.32) (0.01) (0.21)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 217.70 292.83 1258.02
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Increase in Loans (7.742.81) (6.418.57) -
Decrease / (increase) Trade and other receivables (228.66) 6.259.00 (1,626.19)
Decrease in Securities held for trading (1,995.50) 13,774.51 84414
Decrease / (increase) in Other financial assets (3,133.95) 34359 (266.79)
Increase in Other non- financial assets 43 82 (27.11) (1472
Increase / (decrease) in Trade payables 111.78 12.60 (5.24)
Decrease in Non-financial labilities and Provisions 21.75 (6.96) (7.52
(Decrease) / increase in Other financial liabilites 155.05 (265.99) 22339
Cash generated from / (used in) operations (12,550.82) 13,963.90 (724.91)
Income taxes paid (92.30) (50.00) (16.11)
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities -A (12,643.12) 13,913.90 (741.02)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (2.63) (1.26) (8.00
Increase in Capital Worlc-in-progress and Intangibles under development 0.00 0.00
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1.71 0.06 0.83
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00
Sale of Investments 0.00 0.00
Dividend on investments 0.00 0.00
Net cash used in investing activities - B (0.92) (1.20) (7.17)
C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share capital (including Securities Preminm) 1,750.00 2.704.80 -
Movement in reserves
Proceeds from issnance of Debt Securities 6.931.94 3.281.73 -
(Decrease) / increase in Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2) 3.334 58 (19,185 88) 1,64547
Repayment of Subordinated Liabilities (180.55) (176.04) -
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities - C 11.835.97 (13,375.40) 1.645.47
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (808.07) 537.30 897.28
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 1,587.54 05 152.96
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 779.47 1,587.54 1.050.24
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b. Unaudited Interim Condensed Financial Results for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021 along with limited review report
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Interim Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet as at June 30 2021
(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

As at As at
June 30, 2021 | March 31, 2021
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Assets

Financial assets

(&) Cash and cash equivalents 357.13 77.95
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 0.37 0.35
(c) Derivative financial instruments 8863 62.52
(d) Securities held for trading 237.97 207.44

() Recervables
(1) Trade receivables 70.06 21.62
(i) Other receivables 0.09 233
{f) Loans 1,613.79 1.410.44
(g) Other financial assets 144.47 266.08
2,512.51 2,045.73

Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets (net) 1531 14.70
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 1.06 233
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment 0.52 0.56
(d) Other Intangible assets 033 0.26
(e) Other non- financial assets 2.71 233
19.93 20.18
Total Assets 2,532.44 2,068.91
Liabilities
Financial liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 40.82 10.44
(b) Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises - -
(if) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 166.54 1738
enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Debt securities 129835 1,021.37
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 336.82 336.39
(&) Subordinated Liabilities 1432 16.00
(f) Other financial Habilities 4.08 7.76
1,860.93 1,409.34
Non-financial liabilities
(a) Current tax labilities (net) 1.30 1.00
(b) Provisions 441 432
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 236 276
8.07 5.08
Equity
(&) Equity share capital 11.46 11.46
(b) Other equity 651.98 640.03
663.44 651.49
Total Liabilities And Equity 2,532.44 2,0608.91
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Interim Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the quarter ended June 30 2021
(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)
For the quarter ended | For the quarter ended
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Revenue from operations
Interest income 4826 20.89
Dividend income 045 -
Fee and commission income 870 204
Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income) 26 .46 0.73
Other income 0.00 0.03
Total Revenue 83.87 23.69
Expenses
Finance costs 3746 1164
Impatrment on financial nstruments 238 200
Emplovee benefits expense 14 48 833
Depreciation and amortisation expense 0.11 0.02
Other expenses 1337 354
Total expenses 67.30 2553
Profit / (Loss) before tax 16.07 (1.84)
Tax expenses
(1} Current tax 292 021
(2) Deferred tax (net) 12 (0.52)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period 11.88 (1.53)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a) Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCT) 0.09 -

b} Income Tax - OCI - that will not be reclassified (0.02) -
Total 0.07 -
Total Comprehensive Income 11.95 (1.53)
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 each) (in Rs.):

Basic ( not annualised) 10.37 (1.86)

Diluted (not anmualised) 10.37 (1.86)
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Interim Condensed Cash Flow Statement for the quarter ended June 30 2021
(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)
For the quarter ended| For the quarter ended
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Particulars (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax 16.08 (1.86)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 0.11 0.02
Fair value loss / (gain) of financial instruments (0.41) (0.01)
Provision for compensated absences & gratuity 0.10 0.03
Expense on emplovee stock option scheme - 0.13
Impairment on financial assets & Bad debts written off 238 2.00
Profit on sale of of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.00) (0.03)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 18.26 0.28
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Loans (204.27) (278.92)
Trade and Other Receivables (47.65) (5.01)
Securities held for trading (30.13) 279
Other Financial Assets 9547 11.96
Other Non Financial Assets (0.38) (0.50)
Trade Payables 149.15 354
Non Financial Liabilities and Provisions (0.34) 0.15
Other Financial Liabilites 26.71 0.66
Cash used in operations 6.82 (265.04)
Income taxes paid (3.23) (0.90)
Net cash used in operating activities -A 3.59 (265.94)
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.16) (0.01)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.01 0.07
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities - B (0.15) 0.06
C Cash flow from financing activities
Increase in Deposits
Increase / (Decrease) in Debt Securities (inchiding Premiumy) 276.99 23567
Increase in Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2 below ) 044 (2.91)
Increase / (Decrease) in Subordinate Debt (1.68) (19.12)
Net cash generated from financing activities - C 275.74 213.63
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 279.18 (52.25)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the period 77.95 158.75
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the period 357.13 106.50
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c. Key Operational and Financial Parameters on Consolidated, if any, and Standalone Basis for the last three audited
years and Quarter ended June 30, 2021:
Amount in Millions

Standalone (Rs in millions)
(::;r::r Year ended Year ended Year ended
Parameters 30-Jun-21 | March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019
Unaudited Audited Audited Audited
Networth # 6,623.83 6,491.61 4,610.88 1,658.83
Total Debt 16,494.94 13,737.53 3,651.56 19,731.76
(i) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3,368.24 3,363.86 29.28 19,215.17
(ii) Subordinated Liabilities 143.17 160.00 340.55 516.59
(iii) Debt Securities 12,983.53 10,213.67 3,281.73 -
Property, Plantand Equipment 5.25 5.62 6.09 6.56
OtherlIntangible assets 3.32 2.48 5.55 9.27
Loans 16,137.86 14,104.44 6,392.90 -
Cash andcash equivalents 3,571.28 779.47 1,587.54 1,050.24
Bank balancesotherthancash and cash equivalents 3.68 3.45 3.45 53.33
Securitiesheld fortrading 2,379.71 2,074.37 31.00 13,804.53
Investments - L - -
Receivables 701.56 239.59 25.63 6,284.63
(i) Trade receivables 700.63 216.24 11.90 6,283.79
(ii) Other receivables 0.92 23.35 13.73 0.84
Otherassets 2,511.21 3,456.32 355.82 631.38
(i) Derivative financial instruments 886.30 625.19 17.84 1.01
(ii) Other financial assets 1,444.72 2,660.79 134.19 444.72
(iii) Currenttaxassets (net) 153.11 147.02 136.65 145.62
(iv) Othernon-financial assets 27.08 23.32 67.14 40.03
Trade Payable 1,665.36 173.79 62.01 49.40
Other liability 529.74 262.81 83.53 399.95
(i) Derivative financial instruments 408.22 104.42 5.70 260.35
(ii) Other financial liabilities 40.84 77.55 21.22 32.56
(iii) Currenttaxliabilities (net) 12.99 10.04 34.43 80.24
(iv) Provisions 44.13 43.19 9.55 10.46
(v) Other non-financialliabilities 23.56 27.61 12.63 16.34

# Networth = Equity Share capital + Other equity - Deferred Tax asset (net)
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Note: The Company presents its balance sheetin compliance with the Division Ill of the Schedule Ill to the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence above Key Operational and Financial Parameters presentedin same line.

Amount in Millions

Profit and Loss June 30, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2021 2020 2019
Unaudited Audited Audited Audited
Total revenue 838.67 2005.97 1485.36 1424.59
From operations 838.67 2004.29 1483.84 1412.10
Other Income 0.00 1.68 1.52 12.49
Total Expenses 677.88 1820.42 1221.7 1378.91
Profit Before Tax 160.78 185.55 263.66 45.68
Profitafter Tax 118.85 1435 184.29 13.09
Other Comprehensive Income 0.68 2.72 -3.25 0.10
Total Comprehensive Income 119.53 146.22 181.04 13.19
Earnings per equity share: _ 10.37 17.07 53.44 3.81
(a) basic;and (b) diluted Continuing operations
(a) basic;and (b) diluted Discontinued operations - - - -
Total Continuing and discontinued operations 10.37 17.07 53.44 3.81
Cash Flow June 30, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2021 2020 2019
Unaudited Audited Audited Audited
Net cash generated from operating activities 35.93 -12,643.12 13,913.90 -724.91
Net cashusedin/ generated frominvesting
activities -1.53 -0.92 -1.20 -7.17
Net cash usedinfinancingactivities 2,757.41 11,835.97 -13,375.40 1,645.47
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Openingbalance) 779.47 1,587.54 1,050.24 152.96
Balanceas perst.atement of cash flows ( Closing 3571.28 779.47 158754 1,050.24
Cash & Cash Equivalents)
Amount in Millions
June 30, March 31, March 31,
Additional Information 2021 2021 2020 March 31,2019
Unaudited Audited Audited Audited
Net worth @ 6,623.83 6,491.16 4610.88 1658.83
Cashand Cash Equivalents 3,571.28 779.47 1,587.54 1,050.24
Current Investments * 2,379.71 2,074.37 31.00 13,804.53
Assets Under Management # 16244.80 14235.15 6418.57 -
Off Balance Sheet Assets - - - -
Total Debts to Total assets** NA NA NA NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratios** NA NA NA NA
Interest Income 482.56 1320.13 1190.14 1410.66
Interest Expense 374.56 981.94 984.38 1204.463
Interest service coverage ratio** NA NA NA NA
Provisioning & Write-offs 23.80 45.97 25.67 0
Bat?l debts to Account receivable 0% 0% 0% 0%
ratio
Gross NPA (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Net NPA (%) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 24.16% 26.84% 47.18% 22.40%
Tier |l Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 1.23% 1.21% 8.88% 6.64%

'@ Networth = Equity Share Capital+ other Equity- Deferred Tax asset
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# Assets Under Management refers to Gross Loan outstanding as on date

*Current Investments refers to Securities held for trading

**The Company being NBFC, this disclosureis notapplicable pursuantto provisioto Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI
(Listingand Other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

Debt-Equity Ratio June 30, 2021 March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 2019

Before the Issue 2.49 0.79 11.90 0.39

After the Issue 2.19 - -

Consolidated Financial Statements are not applicable since the Company does not have any subsidiary.

10. Details of any other contingent liabilities of the issuer based on the last audited financial statements including
amount and nature of liability
Refer Note No.35 of Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021

11. A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE ISSUER SINCE ITS INCORPORATION GIVING DETAILS OF IT FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES
(a) History:

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited was originally incorporated as a Private Limited company under the name
and style of Crossborder Investments Private Limited on October 27, 1994 in the State of Maharashtra.The name of
the Company was changed to “Edelweiss Finance & Investments Private Limited” with effect from July 24, 2009.
With effect from August 20,2009, the status of the Company changed from private limited company to public limited
company and the name changed to Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited. Vide Order of the Company Law Board
dated January 17, 2007, the Registered Office of the Company shifted from the state of Maharashtra to the state of
Andhra Pradesh and the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh by giving the Corporate Identity Number
U67120AP1994PLC052372.Vide Order of the Company Law Board dated September 26, 2016, the Registered Office
of the Company shifted from the state of Telangana to the state of Maharashtra by giving the Corporate Identity
Number U67120MH1994PLC286057.

Presently, the Registered Office of the Company is situated at Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai -
4000098.

The Company has one Registered Officeand one Branch Office.
As of date, the Company does not have anysubsidiary.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Securities Limited. Edelweiss Securities Limited, Edelweiss
Global Wealth Management Limited and PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited are the promoters of the Company.

The Company is registered as a Non-Banking Financial Institution not accepting public deposits with the Reserve
Bank of India on March 30, 2002. The Company is engaged in the business of advancing loans against securities,
ESOP financing, margin trade financing, special situation financing, unsecured loan and trading and investing in
securities.

The Company is partof the Edelweiss Wealth Management (EWM) business of Edelweiss Group in which PAGAC has
made its investment. EWM business is oneof India’s largest wealth management platforms, servicing over 2,400 of
India’s wealthiest families as well as ~¥670,000 affluent and high net-worth individuals. EWM business presently
includes Investment Management, Mutual Fund Distribution, Research Analysis, Stock Broking, Clearing and Custody
business, Portfolio Managementbusiness, Depository participant, Debt Syndication; Securities tradingand advisory.
The business is spread across India and abroad in countries like Singapore, Hong Kong, USA and UK.

(b) Details of Share Capital of the Company as on September 27,2021:
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Share Capital

Particulars Amount
(Rs. in crores)

A. Authorised Capital

4,16,20,000 Equity shares ofRRs.. 10 each 41.6

3,13,80,000 Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 31.38

Total 73

B. Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital

1,14,59,105 (Equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid-up 11.45

93,18,000-14.625% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid-up 9.318

Total 20.768

Paid up capital There will be no
changeinthe

(A) after the offer; Capitaland

Share Premium

(B) after conversion of convertibleinstruments (ifapplicable) after the Offer.

(d) share premium account (before and after the offer)

(c) Change in capital structure as at June 30, 2021, for the last 3 years:

i. Authorized Share Capital and the changes therein:

Date of Change Amount in Rs. Particulars / Remarks

(AGM/EGM)

August 1, 2017 Rs. 73,00,00,000/- | Reclassification of 3,86,20,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each into 3,86,20,000
(EGM) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each.

ii. Equity Share Capital History of the Company, for the last 3 years:

Conside
ration
(Cash, Cumulativ A
Date of Face Other Cumulative | e Paid-up :E l:.lit v
N°'.°f Valu Iss.ue than Nature of No. of Equity quity Remar
Allotme Equity e Price cash, Allotment Equit Share Share ks
- Shares (Rs) (Rs.) etc) quity ! SR
9 Nature Shares Capital (Rs. In Cr)
of (Rs. In Cr) )
Conside-
ration
Allotment
August to the
5,85,000 10 502 Cash . ,40, . .
4,2017 Holding 32,40,020 3.24002 256.387
Company
Februar AIth;lZnt
y 28, 1,95,312 10 502 Cash . 34,35,332 3.435 266.192 -
Holding
2018
Company
Allotment
March to
31, 49'000'00 10 | 552 | Cash | Edelweiss | 83,35332 | 8335 531.772
2020 Securities
Limited
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Allotment
March to
1,2 .
24, 3 ’33’77 10 5262 Cash Edelweiss | 1,14,59,105 11.45
2021 Securities
Limited

(d) Details of any acquisitions or amalgamation in the last one year: None

(e) Details of any reorganization or reconstruction in the last one year: None

Type of the Event Date of Announcement Date of Completion Details
NA NA NA NA

12. DETAILS OF THE SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON SEPTEMBER 02, 2021 AS PER THE FORMAT SPECIFIED UNDER
LISTING REGULATIONS:

(a) EquityShareholding pattern of the Company as on September 27,2021:

Table |- Summary Statementholding of s pecified securities as on September 27,2021

Cat Categ Nos. No. No No. Total Nu No Number Numb Number of
ego ory of | of of .of of nos.s Share mbe of Share of erof equity shares
ry share share fully Pa shar hares holdin rof share holdin Locked share held in
(1 holde holde paid rtl es held gasa Voti s gasa in s dematerialize
r(l) rs (1) up y unde (vi)= % of ng Unde % shares pledg d form
equit pai rlyin (IvV)+ total Righ rlying assum (xn) ed or (XIv)
y d- g (V) no. of ts outst ing other
share up Depo | VI) shares held andin full wise
sheld | eq sitor (calcul in g conve encu
(Iv) uit y ated each conve rsion mber
y Recei as per class rtible of ed
sh pts SCRR, of securi | conve (Xim)
ar (1) 1957) secu ties rtible
es (vin) ritie (inclu securi
hel Asa % s ding ties
d of (I1X) Warr (asa
(v) (A+B+ No ants) prcent As No. (a) As a
C2) of Tot (X) age of N | a % of
Voti al dilute o | % total
ng asa d . of share
Righ % share ( tot s held
ts of capita a | al (b)
Clas Class (A+ 1) ) sh
s egy To | B+C (X)=( ar
egix ta | ) ViH es
| X) As hel
a % of d
(A+B+ (b)
C2)
(A) Prom 1 1,14, Nil | Nil 1,14, 100 100 NA N 10 Nil - 1,14, 1
oter 59,10 59,10 A 0 - - - 59,10 0
& 5 5 5 0
Prom
oter
group
(B) Public Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni Nil Nil Nil N Nil Nil Nil Ni
| il |
(C) Non Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni Nil Nil Nil N Nil Nil Nil Ni
Prom | il |
oter -
Non
Public
(C1) Share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni Nil Nil Nil N Nil Nil Nil Ni
s | il |
under
lying
DRs
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(C2) Share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni Nil Nil Nil N Nil Nil Nil Ni
s held | il |
by
Empl
oyee
Trusts
Total 1 1,14, Nil [ Nil 1,14, 100 100 NA N 10 Nil - | 114, 1

59,10 59,10 A 0 - - - 59,10 | o
5 5 5 0
Table Il - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group as on September 27, 2021
Categor P Nos. Nos. | Total Share Number of Voting No Number | Numb
y & A of No Pa of nos. holdin | Rights held in each of Share Number | of er of
Name of | N share .of | rtl shar shar g % class of securities share | holdin | of shares equity
the (I | holde | full |y es es calcul (IX) s gasa Locked pledged | shares
Shareh ) rs() |y pai | unde | held ated No of Voting To Unde | % in or held in
olders pai | d- rlyin (VI)=| as per | Rights tal rlyin assu shares otherwi demat
) d up g (Vv)+ SCRR as g ming (XI1) se erializ
up eq Dep (V)+( . a outst full encumb | ed
eq uit | osito | VI) 1957) % andin | conve ered form
uit y ry As a of g rsion (X111 (XIV)
y sh Rece % of Tot To conv of N | As
sh are | ipts (A+B+ cl Cl al tal ertibl conve N | As o) &)
are S (V1) C2) as as Vo e rtible o) a i %
s hel (V1) s s tin secur | securi | . % ( of
hel | d X y g ities ties (| of a | tot
d V) rig | (inclu | (as a a | tot ) al
(v ht ding perce ) al sh
) S Warr ntage sh are
ants) of are s
(X) dilute s hel
d hel d
share d (b)
capita (b)
)
(XD=(
VI)+(
X) As
a % of
A+B+
C2)
11| Indian N | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
il il il
a| Individu | Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
als/Hind | | il il
u
undivid
ed
Family
b | Central Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Govern | il il
ment/St
ate
Govern
ment(s)
c | Financia | Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
| | il il
Institutio
ns/Bank
s
d| Any Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Other | il il
(specify)
Bodies Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Corpora | | il il
te
Sub Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Total = | il il
(A1)
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N

Foreign
a | Individu NI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil N Nil N Nil Nil
als | il il
(Non-
Resident
Individu
als/Forei
gn
Individu
als)

b | Govern Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil [ Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
ment | il il

c | Institutio | Ni | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
ns | il il

d | Foreign Ni [ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil [ Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Portfolio | il il
Inv estor

e | Any NI Nil Nil Nil Nil NIl NIl Nil Nil Nil Nil NIl NIl N Nil N Nil Nil
Other | il il

(specify)

Sub Ni Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil N Nil N Nil Nil
Total = I il il
(A2)

Total Ni [ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil [ Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil N | Nil N | Nil Nil
Shareh | il il
olding
of

Promot
er and
Promot
er

Group
(A=A
)1)+(A)(2

Table 11T - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of Public Sharehoders as on September 27, 2021

Cat Nos. No. Nos. Total Share | Number of Voting Rights No of | Sh Number Number of Nu
ego PA of of Part | of nos. holdi held in each class of share | are | of shares mb
ry & N share | full ly shar shar ng % | securities (IX) S hol Locked pledged or er
| Na ()] holde | y pai es es calcul ["No of Voting Tot Unde | din | in otherwise of
me rs(lll) | pai d- unde | held ated Rights al rlyin g shares encumbere | equ
| of d up rlyin I= | as asa | 9 as (X11) d (XIT) ity
the up equ g (Iv)+ per Cla | Cla | Tot % outst a% [ N[ As No. As sha
Sha equ ity Depo [ (V)+( SCRR | ss Ss al of andin | ass | o | a% (Not a res
reh ity sha | sitor Vi) . X y Tot g um | . | of appli | % hel
olde sha res y 1957) al conv ing (| tota | cabl of din
rs res hel Rece As a Voti | ertibl full | a || e) (a) | tot | de
(0] hel d ipts % of ng e co ) | sha al mat
d V) (D) (A+B righ | secur [ nve res sh eria
av) +C2) ts ities rsi hel ar lize
(V1) (inclu | on d es d
ding of (b) he | for
Warr co Id m
ants) nve (N X1
X) rtib ot V)
le ap
sec pli
urit ca
ies bl
(as e)
a (®)
per
cen
tag
e
of
dil
ute
d
sha
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re
cap
ital

(X1)

)+
(X)

a%
of
A+
B+
C2)

T| Instit | NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA | N | NA NA NA | NA
utio A
ns

al| Mut NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ual A
Fun
ds/
UTI

b| Vent NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ure A
Capi
tal
Fun
ds

c| Alter NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
nate A
Inve
stm
ent
Fun
ds

d| Fore NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
ign A
Vent
ure

Capi
tal

Inve
stor

e| Fore NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ign A
Portf
olio
Inve
stor

T Fina NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ncial A
Instit
utio
ns/
Ban
ks

g| Insu NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ranc A
e
Com
pani
es

h| Prov NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
iden A

Fun

Page 38
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited For Private Circulation Only



Edelweiss

Ideas create, values protect

ds/

Pen
sion
Fun
ds

i| Any NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
Oth A
er

(spe
cify)

Sub NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
Tota A
(B1)
2| Cent NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
ral A
Gov
ern
men

Stat

Gov
ern

men
t(s)/
Pres
iden

i NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA

lakh

Ind [ NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
ividu A
al

shar
ehol
ders
holdi
ng

nom
inal
shar

capit
alin
exce
ss of
Rs.2
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lakh

b| NBF NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
Cs A
regi
ster
ed

with
RBI

c[ Emp NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
loye A

Trus
ts

d[ Ove NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA | NA
rsea A

Dep
osito
ries
(hol
ding
DRs

(bal
anci
ng
figur
e)

e| Oth NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
ers- A
Bodi
es
Cor
pora
te

Sub NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N NA NA NA NA
Tota A
| =

(B2)

Tota NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N | NA NA NA NA
| A
Pub
lic
Sha
reh
oldi

ng
(B)=
(BX

1+(
B)(2

Table 1V - Statement Showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter - Non Public shareholder as on September 27, 202

Catego | PA No of No. Part | Nos. Total Share Number of Voting Rights No Tot Number of Number Nu
ry & N share of ly of nos.s | holdin held in each class of of al Locked in of shares mb
Name (D] holder | fully | paid share | hares | g % securities (I1X) sh Sh shares pledged er
1 of the s (1) paid | -up s held caleul g oF Votng Tot are | are | (XI) or of
Shareh up equi | unde (VI)= | ated Rights al s hol otherwise equ
olders equi | ty rlying | (IV)+ as per asa | Un din encumbe ity
(0] ty shar | Depo SCRR der | g red (XII1) sha
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shar | es sitory (V)+( . Cla Cla Tot % lyi as No. | Asa | No | As res
es held | Rece | VI) 1957) ssx | ssy | al of ng a% | (a) %of | . a hel
held ) ipts As a Tot out ass total | (N % din
) (V1) % of al sta | umi shar | ot of de
(A+B+ Voti ndi ng es ap tot mat
C2) ng ng full held pli al eria
(VI right | co con (b) ca sh lize
s nv ver ble ar d
erti | sio ) es for
ble n of (a) hel [ m
se con d X
cur | vert (N V)
itie ible ot
s sec ap
(in uriti pli
clu es ca
din (as ble
g9 a )
w per (b)
arr cen
ant | tag
S) e of
) dilu
ted
sha
re
cap
ital)
)
:(V
1)+
9
As
a%
of
A+
B+
C2)
1| Custod NA | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA | NA NA | NA | NA
ian /
DR
Holder
2| Employ NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
ee
Benefit
Trust
(under
SEBI
(Share
based
Employ
ee
Benefit
Regula
tions,
2014)
Total NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Non
Promot
er -
Non
Public
Shareh
olding
(C)=(C
YD+(C
)2

(b) List of Top 10 holders of Equity Shares of the Company as on September 27,2021

. . % of
Sr. Name of Shareholders No. of Equity Shares No of Shares in Share
No. held Demat form .
Holding
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1 Edelweiss Securities Limited(ESL)* 1,14,59,105 1,14,59,105 100

Total

1,14,59,105 1,14,59,105 100

* including 6 shares held by nominees.

13. BRIEF PARTICULARS OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY:

a) Board of Directors- Profile

Director Name

About Director

Mr. Ramesh
Abhishek

Mr. Abhishek has a Master’s Degree in Business Administrationin Financeand a Master's in
Public Administration from the Harvard Kennedy School. In 1982, Mr. Abhishek joined the
Indian Administrative Service, Bihar Cadre and was also the Chairman of the Forwards
Markets Commission from August 2011 to August 2015. Mr. Abhishek worked in various
capacities across the civil services including serving as a district magistrate in Bihar, a
directorin the Ministry of Food ProcessingIndustries and as a secretary in the Department
for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade.

Mr. Pankaj Razdan

Mr. Razdan has doneB.Sc. (Electronics) from SP College, Pune University, B.Sc (Technology),

Bombay University, WIEECT, Bombay and Management Development Program from the
Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Mr. Razdan has over 25 years of experience inthe financial services sector andis theformer
managing director of Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance and the deputy CEO of Aditya Birla
Capital.

Mr. Nikhil Srivastava

Mr. Srivastava has a Bachelor’s degree in Electrical Engineering from the Birla I nstitute of

Technology and Science (BITS) Pilani, a Master’s degree in Electrical Engineering from
Stanford University and an MBA from Harvard Business School.

Mr. Srivastava joined PAG in April 2019 and is the Managing Director and head of India
Private Equity at PAG. Prior to joining PAG, Mr. Srivastava hasalmosta decade of experience
atKohlberg, Kravis and Roberts, with a breadth of global experience where he has evaluated
a wide range of investment opportunities acrossIndia, Singaporeand the United States, and
additionally was the head of KKR’s special situationsand healthcare private equity group in
India. Mr. Srivastava has also worked at Goldman Sachs and Co. Inphi Corporation in
California.

Mr. Kunnasagaran
Chinniah

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah has more than three decades of experience in the financial
sector. He is presently an Independent Director on the Board of Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited, the holding company, Edelweiss Securities Limited, the holding company, and
Director of Changi Airport International, Keppel Infrastructure Trust, Azzela Asset
Management, Hindu Endowments Board, Singapore and several other companies.

Earlier, Mr. Chinniah retired as the Managing Director/Global Head of Portfolio, Strategy &
Risk Group with GIC Special Investments (GICSI), the Private Equity arm of the Government
of Singapore Investment Corporation (GIC). He joined GIC in 1989 and has held various
positions with the Special Investments Department of GIC in their North American,
European and Asian regions.

Mr. Chinniahis a Chartered Financial Analystand his other academic qualificationsinclude
a Bachelor’s Degree in Electrical Engineering from the National University of Singaporeand
an MBA from the University of California, Berkeley.

Ms. Anisha Motwani

Ms. Motwani serves as an Independent Director on the board of some leading organizations.
Ms. Motwani is a multi-faceted business leader & draws from her rich experience of over 30
years in diverse industries — FMCG, automobiles, financial & health services.
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After asuccessful 25 year corporate career, Ms. Motwani founded StormTheNorm venture
in2015,a company specializingin Brand, Digital & Innovation Projects. Ms. Motwani brings
in new perspectives on how businesses can challengethe conventional norms & storm them
in a way that will help them re-wire to succeed in a disruptive world.

Ms. Motwani is the author of Storm the Norm - first-of-its-kind collection of 20
contemporary stories of truly inspiringbusinesses and brands from India that either wrote
or rewrote the norms of their respective industries and broughtin unprecedented change
and vibrancy.

Ms. Kamala
Kantharaj

Ms. Kamala K. is a qualified Chartered Accountant and has rich and varied experience of
more than 28 years in the field of corporate laws, securities laws and corporate governance
in financial services sector.

Ms. Kamala K. has been associated with Edelweiss group since 2016 as Group Chief
Compliance & Governance Officer and prior to that, she was associated with National

Stock Exchange of India (NSE) as Head — Regulatory Compliance.

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Sr. Name, Designation, DIN, Age Date of Other Directorships Whether willful
No. Nationality, Occupation and (Years) Appointment defaulter
Address (Yes/No)
1. Mr. Ramesh Abhishek 61 26/03/2021 Cyient Limited No
Designation: Non-executive Edelweiss Capital
Director Services Limited
DIN: 07452293 Edelweiss
Nationality: Indian Securities Limited
Occupation:Service Pa_ras Heglthcare
Address: 72, Ground Floor, E Private Limited
Block, Greater Kailash Part2, ;:)rl]'i(ml_l::]ﬁg:jents
New Delhi—110 048
2. Mr. Pankaj Razdan 52 26/03/2021 Edelweiss Capital | No
Designation: Non-executive Services Limited
Director Edelweiss
DIN: 00061240 Securities Limited
Nationality:Indian Edelweiss Broking
Occupation:Professional Limited
Address: Plot No. 301 & 302, ESL Securities
PinnaacleD’Dreams, JVPD Limited
Scheme, Juhu, Mumbai — 400 Edelweiss
049 Securities (IFSC)
Limited
3. Mr. Nikhil Srivastava 43 26/03/2021 Anjan Drug No
Designation: Non-Executive Private Limited
Director Novaair
DIN: 07308617 Technologies
Nationality:Indian PrivateLimited
Occupation:Service Novaair Private
Address: B 2601, Omkar 1973, Limited
Worli Colony, Worli,
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Mumbai —400030 4. PAGAC Advisors
India Private
Limited
5. Sekhmet
Pharmaventures

Private Limited
6. Edelweiss Global
Wealth
Management
Limited
7. Edelweiss
Securities Limited.

4, Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah 64 10/06/2021 1. Nirlon Limited No
Designation:Independent 2. Edelweiss
Director Financial Services
DIN: 01590108 Limited
Nationality:Singapore 3. Edelweiss Rural &
Occupation:Service Corporate
Address: 12, Countryside Services Limited
Grove, Singapore Singapore 4. ECL Finance
City 789967 Limited

5. Edelweiss Tokio
Life Insurance
Company Limited
and

6. Edelweiss
Securities Limited

7. Edelweiss Capital
(Singapore) Pte.
Ltd.

8. Changi Airport
International Pte.
Ltd.

9. Keppel
Infrastructure
Fund
Management Pte
Ltd.

10. Azalea Asset
Management Pte.
Ltd

11. Astrea lll Pte. Ltd.

12. Astrea IV Pte Ltd

13. Astrea V Pte Ltd

14. Ascendas Funds
Management(S)

Pte Ltd
15. Astrea VI Pte Ltd
5. Ms. Anisha Motwani 58 10/06/2021 1. Prataap Snacks | No

Designation:Independent Limited
Director 2. Welspun India
DIN: 06943493 Limited
Nationality:Indian 3. Abbott India
Occupation:Service Limited
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Address: Block No.8, House No. 4. Somany Home

24, South Patel Nagar, Delhi - Innovation

110008 Limited

5 L & T
Investment
Manageme
nt Limited

6. Dvara Kshetriya
Gramin
Financialservices
Private Limited;
and

7. Star Health And
Allied Insurance
Company Limited

8. Edelweiss
Securities Limited

6. Ms. Kamala Kantharaj 55 29/06/2021 1. Edelweiss General | No

Designation: Non- Executive Insurance
Director Company Limited
DIN: 07917801 2. Edelweiss Tokio
Nationality: Indian Life Insurance
Occupation: Professional Company Limited
Address: 5402 Tower 5, 3. Edelweiss
Crescent Bay, Parel, Mumbai — Alternative Asset
400012. Advisors Limited

4. Edelweiss

Trusteeship
Company Limited
5. Edelweiss Capital
Services Limited
6. Edelweiss
Broking Limited
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(c) Details of change in directors in last three years:

Name Designation DIN Date of Date of Date of Date of Director of Remark
Appointment Change in Resignation, Cessation, if the s
Designation if applicable applicable Company
since
Mr. Non-executive 00008509 | NA NA July7,2021 July7,2021 November Resignat
Venkatchalam | Director 1, 2013 ion
Ramaswamy
Ms.Kamala Non-executive 07917801 | June 29,2021 | NA NA June 29, Appoint
Kantharaj Director 2021 ment
Mr. Independent 01590108 | June 10,2021 | NA NA June 10, Appoint
Kunnasagaran | Director 2021 ment
Chinniah
Ms. Anisha Independent 06943493 | June 10,2021 | NA NA June 10, Appoint
Motwani Director 2021 ment
Mr. Ramesh Non-executive 07452293 | March 26, NA NA March 26, Appoint
Abhishek Director 2021 2021 ment
Mr. Pankaj Non-executive 00061240 | March 26, NA NA March 26, Appoint
Razdan Director 2021 2021 ment
Mr. Nikhil Non-executive 07308617 | March 26, NA NA March 26, Appoint
Srivastava Director 2021 2021 ment
Mr. S Non-executive 00125493 NA NA March 26, March 26, January 24, Resignat
Ranganathan | Director 2021 2021 2013 ion
Ms.Shabnam | Non-executive 02057371 | NA NA March 26, March 26, March 20, Resignat
Panjwani Director 2021 2021 2015 ion
Mr. Independent 01590108 | NA NA March 16, March 16, December Resignat
Kunnasagaran | Director 2021 2021 13, 2019 ion
Chinniah
Mr. P.N. Independent 00499442 | NA NA March 16, March 16, July14, Resignat
Venkatchalam | Director 2021 2021 2008 ion
Mr. Independent 01590108 | December13, | NA NA December Appoint
Kunnasagaran | Director 2019 13, 2019 ment
Chinniah
Mr. Executive 00008509 | NA August12, NA November Change
Venkatchalam | Directorto Non- 2019 1, 2013 in
Ramaswamy executive designat
Director ion
Mr. Ajay Non-Exe cutive 02861202 | NA NA April 11,2019 | April 11,2019 | July5,2017 | Resignat
Manglunia Director ion
Mr. S. Executive 00125493 | NA Augustl, NA NA January 24, Change
Ranganathan Directorto Non- 2020 2013 in
executive designat
Director ion

Debenture holding of Directors:
As on date, none of our Directors hold any debentures in the Company.

14. DETAILS OF AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY
(a) Details of the auditors of the Company

Name Address Auditor since
S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 12th Floor, The Ruby, 29, Senapati Bapat Marg July 20, 2018
Dadar (West), Mumbai —400 028, Maharashtra India.
Chartered Accountants
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(b) Details of changes in auditors since last three years :

(ii) Name

Address

Date of
Appoinment

applicable

Date of
cessation, if

Date of
Resignation, if
applicable

BSR & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants

Lodha Excelus, 5t Floor,
Apollo Mills Compound,
N. M. Joshi Marg,
Mahalakshmi, Mumbai
-400011, Maharashtra,
India.

September 22,
2006

July 20, 2017

NA

Price Waterhouse Chartered
Accountants LLP

252 Veer Savarkar
Marg, Shivaji Park,
Dadar (West),

Mumbai - 400028,
Maharashtra, India

July 20, 2017

May 22,2018

May 22,2018

S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

12t Floor, The Ruby, 29,
Senapati Bapat Marg,
Dadar (West),

Mumbai - 400028,
Maharashtra, India

May 23,2018

NA

NA

15. DETAILS OF LIABILITES OF THE COMPANY AS ON JUNE 30, 2021

(a) Details of Outstanding Secured Loan Facilities :

Lender’s name

Type of facility

Amount
Sanctioned
(in Rs. Crore)

Principal
amount
outstanding
(in Rs.Crs) *

Repayment Date /

Schedule

Security

Non-Convertible
Debenture

Secured,
redeemable, Non-
Convertible
Debentures

48.25

35.15

84.54

53.97

05th August, 2020
05t Feb, 2023
05t Feb, 2025

05t Feb, 2030

For the redemption and
payment of the Principal
amount of debenture
the company shall by
way of separate deed of
Hypothecation, create
first Pari passuchargeon
current assetand future
shortterm andlongterm
receivables, stock in
trade and other current
asset of the company,
excluding intangible
asset for theissue.

Non-Convertible
Debenture

Secured,
redeemable, Non-
Convertible
Debentures

629.85

The debentures are
secured by way of a pari
passumortgage over the
immovable property and
a charge on the present
and future receivables,
loans, securities,
investments and other
financial assets to the
extent equal to the
principal and interest

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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amounts of the
Debentures outstanding
Non-Convertible Secured, | = - 34.88 The Debentures are
Debenture redeemable, Non- secured by way of an
Convertible exclusivechargeover the

Debentures Hypothecated

Properties and pari
passu charge over the
Mortgaged  Properties
ranking pari passu with
otherlenders/debenture
holders, in favour of the
Trustee, for the benefit
of the
Debentureholders. For
avoidance of doubt, itis
hereby clarified that the
charge on the
Receivables shall be in
the nature of a floating
charge and
notwithstanding

anything stated herein,
the Company shall be
entitled to deal with the
Receivables in the
ordinary course of its
business, provided no
Event of Default is

--------- subsisting.
Non-Convertible Secured, | = - 111.95 The Debentures are
Debenture redeemable, secured by way of an
NonConvertible exclusivechargeover the
Debentures Hypothecated

Properties, in favour of
the Trustee, for the
benefit of the
Debentureholders. For
avoidance of doubt, itis
hereby clarified that the
charge on the
Receivables shall be in
the nature of a floating
charge and
notwithstanding
anything stated herein,
the Company shall be
entitled to deal with the
Receivables in the
ordinary course of its
business, provided no
Event of Default is
--------- subsisting.
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Non-Convertible
Debenture

redeemable, Non-

Secured,

Convertible
Debentures

113.60

The Debentures are
secured by way of an
exclusivechargeover the
Hypothecated
Properties, in favour of
the Trustee, for the
benefit of the
Debentureholders. For
avoidance of doubt, itis
hereby clarified that the
charge on the
Receivables shall be in
the nature of a floating
charge and
notwithstanding
anything stated herein,
the Company shall be
entitled to deal with the
Receivables in the
ordinary course of its
business, provided no
Event of Default is
subsisting.

Total

1112.19

(b) Details of Outstanding Unsecured Loan Facilities :

Tvoe of e Principal Amount
Lender’s Name yp' . X Outstanding Rs.in Repayment Date / Schedule
Facility Sanctioned
Crs)
Loan from Group Company 335.50 Repayable on demand
Subordinated Liabilities- The Preference Shares were allotted
Preference Shares onJuly 19, 2013. The preference
13.98 sharewill becompulsorily redeemed
at the end of 10 years from the date
of allotment.
Total 349.48

(c) Details of Outstanding Non Convertible Securities: Refer Annexure 2

(d) List of Top 10 Non-Convertible Securities in terms of value ( in cumulative basis) as on June 30, 2021:

(Amount in Rs Crores)

% of total Non-Convertible
Sr. No Name Amount Debentures Outstanding
1 NAVI FINSERV PRIVATE LIMTED 125.00 10.95
2 MORDE FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED 124.75 10.93
3 BIOSTADT INDIA LIMITED 16.35 1.43
4 ASHUTOSH VINAYAK JOSHI 15.00 1.31
5 NARESH BHAVANIJI SHAH 15.00 1.31
6 VMSALGAOCAR CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 13.37 1.17
7 DIPTI DATTARAJ SALGAOCAR 12.00 1.05
8 BANDA REAL ESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED 10.90 0.95
9 SHANKARANARAYANA INDUSTRIES AND PLANTATION PVT LTD 10.68 0.94
10 BALANADU NARAYAN 10.50 0.92

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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(e) Details of outstanding Commercial Paper as on June 30,2021
(Rs. in Crores)

Sr. No. ISIN of Commercial Paper Maturity Date Amount Outstanding
Nil Nil Nil Nil

(f) Details of Rest of the borrowing (if any including hybrid debt like FCCB, Optionally Convertible Debentures /

Preference Shares) as on June 30, 2021:

Name of Type of Amount Principal Date of Credit Secured/ Security
Party ( in facility / sanctioned/ | Amount Repayme Rating Unsecured
case of Instrument | issued outstandi nt/
facility)/ ng Schedule
Name of
Instrume
nt
Preference | Cumulative 13.98 The Unsecured | Preference
Share Redeemable Preference Share
Preference Shares were
Share allotted on
July 19,
2013.The
preference
sharewill be
compulsorily
redeemed
atthe end
of 10 years
from the
date of
allotment.

(i) Details of outstanding borrowings taken / debt securities issued for consideration otherthan cash, whether such
borrowing/debt securities have been take/issued (a)in whole or in part, (b) at a premium or discount, or (c) in
pursuance of an option or not

As onlJune 30, 2021, the Issuer has notissued any debtsecurities or has any outstanding borrowings in consideration
other than cash (a)in whole or in part, (b) ata premium or discount, or (c) in pursuance of an option or not.

16. Disclosures on Asset Liability Management as per the latest Audited Financial Statements

Details with regard tolending done out of the issue proceeds of earlier issuances of debt securities (whether
public issue or private placement) by NBFC

a. Lending Policy — Refer Annexure 7

b. Classification of Loans given to associate or entities related to Board, Senior management, promoters, etc —
Refer Note No. 39 for Related Party Transactions of Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2021.Refer Annexure 4.

c. Classification of loans into several maturity profile denomination

Details of loans outstanding by ticket size* as on March 31, 2021
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Sr.No. | Ticket Size (at the time of origination) Percentage of
AUM
1 Upto Rs. 2 lakh 0.09%
2 Rs. 2-5 lakh 0.30%
3 Rs. 5-10 lakh 0.73%
4 Rs. 10-25 lakh 2.44%
5 Rs. 25- 50 lakh 4.78%
6 Rs. 50 lakh — 1 crore 7.91%
7 Rs. 1-5 crore 21.51%
8 Rs. 5 — 25 crore 17.99%
9 Rs. 25-100 crore 29.09%
10 >Rs.100 crore 15.16%
Total 100.00%

*Information required at the borrower level (and not by loan account as a customer may have
multiple loan accounts);

# AUM consider as Loan Book as on March 31,2021

d. Aggregated exposure to top 20 borrowers with respect to the concentration of advances, exposures disclose d

in the manner as prescribed by RBI in its stipulations on Corporate Governance for NBFCs or HFCs, from time
to time as on March 31, 2021

Amount in Millions

Particulars Amount
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 7,916.50
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances to our 55.90%
Company

e. Details of loans, overdue and classified as Non performing assets (NPA)
Movement of Gross NPA

Movement of Gross NPA* Rs. in Millions
Opening Gross NPA Nil

- Additions during the year 13.93

- Reductions during the year 13.93
Closing balance of gross NPA Nil

*Please indicate the gross NPA recognition policy (Day’s Past Due)

Movement of provisions for NPA

Movement of provisions for NPA Rs. Crore
Opening Balance 0.00
-Provisions made during the 1.39
year
-Write off/write back of excess 1.39
provisions
Closing balance 0.00

(ii) Details of borrowings made by NBFC

a. PortfolioSummary of borrowings made by NBFC as on March 31, 2021
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outstanding In
Particulars Millons
Market Linked Debenture 8003.62
Publiclssue - NCD 2210.05
Loan from Group Company 3363.86
Preference Share 160.00
Total 13737.53
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b. Quantum and percentage of Secured vs. Unsecured borrowings as on March 31, 2021.

Sr.No. | Types of Borrowing % of Total Borrowing
1 Secured 74.35%
2 Unsecured 25.65%

Total 100%

(iii)  Details of change in shareholding

a. Any changeinpromoters holdingin NBFC duringlastfinancial year beyond the threshold prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India —Nil

(iv) Disclosure of Assets under management - Segment wise break up and Type of loans as March 31, 2021

Sr.No. | Segment-wise beakup of AUM Percentage of AUM
1 Retail Nil
A Mortgages (home loans and loans against property Nil
B Gold Loans Nil
C Vehicle Finance Nil
D MFI Nil
E MSME Nil
F Capital market funding (loans against shares, margin 80%
funding)
G Others 5%
2 Wholesale Nil
A Infrastructure Nil
B Real estate (including builder loans) Nil
C Promoter funding Nil
D Any other sector (as applicable) Nil
E Others 15%
Total 100%
Sr.No. | Types of Loans Rs. In Millions
1 Secured 11354.10
2 Unsecured 2881.05
Total Assets under Management (AUM)* » 14235.15

Information required at borrower level (and not by loanaccountas customer may have multiple loan

accounts); Mssueris alsorequired to disclose off balancesheet items;

(v) Details of borrowers— Geographical Location Wise as on March 31, 2021

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
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Sr.No. | Top 5 States Percentage of AUM
1 Maharashtra 46.10%

2 Delhi 11.51%

3 West Bengal 9.12%

4 Karnataka 7.93%

5 Telangana 7.86%

(vi) Details of Gross NPA - Segment wise as on March 31,2021

Sr.No. | Segment-wise gross NPA Gross NPA (%)
1 Retail Nil
A Mortgages (home loans and loans against property Nil
B Gold Loans Nil
C Vehicle Finance Nil
D MFI Nil
E MSME Nil
F Capital market funding (loans against shares, margin Nil
funding)
G Others Nil
2 Wholesale Nil
A Infrastructure Nil
B Real estate (including builder loans) Nil
C Promoter funding Nil
D Any other sector (as applicable) Nil
E Others Nil
Total Nil
(vii) Details of Assets and Liabilities —

Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket as on March 31,2021

Category Uptoto | >1 >2 >3 >6 >1 >3 >5 Total

30/31 month | months | months | months | year—3 | years— | years

days -2 -3 -6 —1lyear | years 6

months | months | months years

Deposit
Advances 4,544.67 | 543.10 1,14853 | 1,329.55 | 6,53857 | - - - 14,104.44
Investments | 2,074.37 | - - - - - - - 2,074.37
Borrowings | 3,453.45 | 51.36 525.23 1,827.78 | 2,160.93 | 3,168.30 | 81259 | 1,737.89 | 13,737.53
FCA*

*FCA —Foreign Currency Assets; FCL — Foreign Currency Liabilities;

(viii) Disclosure of latest ALM statements to stock exchange — Not Applicable

17. Details of all default/s and/or delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term loans, debt securities
and other financial indebtness including corporate guarantee issued by the Company, in the past three years
including the current financial year: NONE

18. (a)Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit quality (e.g. any
material regulatory proceedings against the Issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in material liabilities,
corporate restructuring event etc) at the time of issue which may affect the issue or the investor’s decision to
invest / continue to invest in the non-convertible securities.
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INDIRECT

TAX

Listing of Indirect tax litigation for EFSL:

Name of the | Period Nature Court/Authority | Appealed by | Subject Amount (Rs.)
Company Whom Matter
Edelweiss 2009-10 Levy of | CESTAT, Assessee Levy of | 43,07,54,308
Financial Service Taxon | Mumbai Service Taxon
Services June 2012 Rating  Fees Rating  Fees
Limited received from received from
Subsidiary Subsidiary
Companies Companies
Edelweiss 2009-10 upto | Reversal  of | CESTAT, Department Reversal of | 11,97,54,527
Financial June 2012 Cenvat Credit | Mumbai Cenvat Credit
Services under Rule under Rule
Limited 6(3) of Cenvat 6(3) of Cenvat
Credit Rules, Credit Rules,
2004 treating 2004 treating
exempted exempted
Rating Rating
Support Support
Services Services
received from received from
Subsidiary Subsidiary
Companies as Companies as
exempted. exempted
Edelweiss Oct 2010 to | Taxability on | CESTAT, Department Taxability on | 97,95,62,947
Financial Mar 2015 Issuance of [ Mumbai Issuance of
Services Corporate Corporate
Limited Guarantee to Guarantee to
Overseas as Overseas as
well as Indian well as Indian
Subsidiaries subsidiaries
DIRECT TAX:
Listing of Direct Tax Litigation for EFSL where the tax liability is exceeding Rs.10 Crores per appeal
Entity Assessment | Pending Appealed by | Issue under | Brief Issue Amount Tax effect
Year before Appeal under on dispute
Dispute (in | (in Rs.)
Rs.)
Edelweiss 2009-10 High Court | Income Tax | Others — | Sec 36(1)(iii) | 98,09,253 33,34,165
Financial Department 36(i)(iii)
Services
Limited
Edelweiss 2009-10 High Court | Income Tax | Disallowanc | 14A 35,12,67,77 | 11,93,95,91
Financial Department e u/s 14A 7 7
Services
Limited
Edelweiss 2010-11 High Court | Income Tax | Other — | Sec 36(1)(iii) | 12,02,45,77 | 4,08,71,539
Financial Department 36(i)(iii) 6
Services
Limited
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Edelweiss 2010-11 High Court | Income Tax | Disallowanc | 14A 52,53,82,60 | 17,85,77,54
Financial Department eu/s 14A 0 6

Services

Limited

(b) Details of any litigation or legal action pending or taken by any Ministry or Department of the Government or
a statutory authority against any promoter of the offeree Company during the last three years immediately
preceding the year of theissue of the Private Placement Offer cum application Form and any direction issued

by such Ministry or Department or statutory authority upon conclusion of such litigation or legal action.

Name Forum Facts in brief Approximate
value

Director of Provisional | EFSL has been served with provisionalattachmentorder dated May | INR 1.83

Enforcement, | attachment | 18, 2020 from the office of the Director of Enforcement, | crores

Govt. of India | order Government of India Jalandhar, under various provisions of

Jalandhar Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 (“PMLA”) against the

immovable properties and investments of Kuldeep Singh, Vikram
Seth and others, based on firstinformation report dated January
15, 2015(“FIR”) by Central Bureau of Investigation, Anti-Corruption
Bureau, Chandigarh against these individuals under the various
provisions of the Indian Penal Code, 1860 such as criminal
conspiracy, cheating, forgery of valuable security for the purpose of
cheating, etc. alleging siphoning off of about 2213.10 millionfrom
Bank of Baroda, Phagwara Branch. EFSL has been served show
causenoticedated July 10, 2020 under Section 8 of PMLA, from the
Registrar/Administrative Officer,New Delhi based on complaint
filed by Deputy Director of Enforcement, Jalandhar, Punjab onJune
15, 2020 under sub-section (5) of Section 5 of PMLA inter-alia
inquiring about source of income, earning or assets by means of
which our Company acquired attached property and directed to
appear before the Adjudicating Authority, New Delhi along with
supporting evidence/documents. On 15.01.2021, EFSL filed its
submission for misjoinder of EFSL as party to the proceedings. The
matter is currently pending for final arguments.

(b) Details of default and non-payment of statutory dues. NIL

(c) Debenture Trustee:
The Company has appointed SBICAP Trustee Company Limited as the Debenture Trustee to the Issue.
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited has given consent to actas the Debenture Trustee on behalf of the Debenture

holders.
A copy of the consent letter is enclosed as Annexure 9

19. Corporate Guarantee or Letter of Comfort or any other document/letter with same intent - None
20. Disclosure of Cash flow with date of interest/dividend/ redemption payment as per day count convention
a. Day Count Convention — Actual/Actual

b. Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issue of securities
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The allotment of debt securities issued on a private placement basis shall be credited to the demat account of
the investors within such time as may be specified by the applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Pleaserefer Summary Term Sheet for time schedulefor allotment andissueof securities
c. Cash flows emanating from the non-convertible securities — As specified in Summary Term Sheet
21. Disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter

1. None of the Directors or Promoters of the Issuer or the Issuer nor any of its Promoters or Directors have been
declared as a willful defaulter.
a. Name of the bank declaringthe entity as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable
b. The yearinwhich the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable
c. Outstanding amount when the entity is declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable
d. Name of the entity declared as a wilful defaulter: Not Applicable
e. Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the listof wilful defaulters: Not Applicable
f. Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuerin order to enableinvestors to take informed decisions: Not
Applicable
g. Any other disclosureas specified by the Board: Not Applicable.

22. Undertaking by the Issuer

(i) Investors areadvisedto readthe riskfactors carefully beforetakinganinvestment decisioninthis issue.Fortakingan
investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks
involved. The securities havenot been recommended or approved by the any regulatory authority inIndia,including
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document.
Specific attention of investors is invited to the ‘Management’s Perception of Risk Factors and External Risk Factors
under Point No. 23 and Point No.24 respectively.

(ii) The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that this Placement
Memorandum contains allinformation with regard to the issuer andthe issue, that the information containedin the
offer document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the
opinions andintentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which
make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions
misleading in any material respect.

(iii)The issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in the Placement
Memorandum. Any covenants later added shall be disclosed on the stock exchange website where the debt is listed.

(iv)The Issuer hereby covenants and undertakes that the assets on which the chargeis or will be created to secure the
Debentures are free from any encumbrances and if they are already charged such charge shall be released and the
permission orthe consent to create a charge on such assets of the Issuer shall beobtained from the existingcharge
holder or the creditor or Debenture Trustee as required before creation of charge to secured Debentures.

23. MANAGEMENT'S PERCEPTION OF RISK FACTORS

Potential investors should consider carefully all the risk factors in this Placement Memorandum for evaluating the
Issuerandits businessand the Debentures before makingany investment decision relating to the Debentures. Unless
the context requires otherwise, the riskfactors described below apply to the Issuer only. If any one of the following
stated risks actually occurs, the Issuer’s business, financial conditions and results of operations could suffer and,
therefore, the value of the Issuer’s Debentures could decline.

Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors, the Issuer is notin a position to quantify the financial or
other implications of any risk mentioned herein below:

a) Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, lllegality and Force Majeure :
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If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations under the
Debentures has become illegal orimpracticalin wholeorin partforanyreason,or the Issuer determines that, for
reasons beyond its control,itisnolonger legal or practical foritto maintainits hedging arrangements with respect
to the Debentures for any reason, the Issuer may at its discretion and without obligation terminate early the
Debentures. If the Issuer terminates early the Debentures, the Issuer will, if and to the extent permitted by
applicable law, pay the holder of each such Debenture an amount determined by the Calculation Agent/Issuer.

b) Interest Rate Risk:

Interest Rate Risk (Company specific): Since EFIL is engaged in lending and financing activities, its business and
income will largely be dependent on interest income from its operations. Interest rates are highly sensitive to
many factors, including the monetary policies of RBI, deregulation of the financial sector in India, domestic and
International economic and political conditions, inflation and other factors beyond the control of EFIL
Due to these factors, interest rates in India have historically experienced a relatively high degree of volatility.
There can be no assurance that significant interest rate movements will not have an effect on the results of its
operations.

Interest Rate Risk on Bonds/ Government securities:

Bonds/ Government securities which arefixed return securities, run price-risk like any other fixed income security.
Generally, when interest rates rise, prices of fixed income securities fall and when interest rates drop, the prices
increase.The level of interest rates is determined by the rates at which government raises new money through
RBI, the pricelevels at whichthe market is already dealingin existing securities, rate of inflation etc. The extent
of fall orriseintheprices is a function of the prevailing coupon rate, number of days to maturity of a security and
the increase or decrease in the level of interest rates. The prices of Bonds/ Government securities are also
influenced by the liquidityin the financial systemand/or the open market operations (OMO) by RBI. Pressureon
exchange rate of the rupee may also affect security prices. Such riseand fall in price of bonds/ government
securities may influence valuations as and when such changes occur.

c) Changes or discontinuance of the Underlying (applicable to market linked product):

Changes in the Underlying and factors which either affect or may affect the value of the Underlying, may affect
the return on aninvestment inthe Debentures. In caseof the regulators or the authorized bodies discontinuing
or restrictingthe use of the benchmark/underlying, the Issuer will be bound to take necessaryactionas may be
prescribed by the regulators or the authorized body or as may be required by the law or as may be required to
accommodate the situation.

d) Credit Risk:

Any lending and investment activity by the Issuer is exposed to credit risk arising from repayment default by
borrowers and other counterparties. The Issuer has a systematic credit evaluation process to monitor the
performance of its asset portfolio on a regular and continual basis to detect any material development, and
constantly evaluate the changes and developments in sectors in which it has substantial exposure and to take
timely appropriateremedial actions. Thelssuer also undertakes periodic reviews of its entire asset portfolio with
a view to determine the portfolio valuation identify potential areas of action and devise appropriate strategies
thereon. Despite these efforts, there can be no assurance that repayment default will not occur and in such
circumstances may havean effect on its results of operations. The principal amountis subjectto the creditrisk of
the Issuer whereby the investor may or may not recover all or part of the funds in case of default by the Issuer.

e) Returns on Debentures are subject to Model Risk:

Returns on the Debentures are based on complex mathematical models involving multiple derivative exposures
which may or may not be hedged and the actual behavior of the Underlying Reference Index selected for hedging
may significantly differ from returns predicted by the mathematical models.
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f) Increasing competition from banks, financial institutions and NBFCs

The successful implementation of Issuers growth plans depends on its ability to face the competition. The main
competitors of the Issuer are NBFCs, financial institutions and banks. The Issuer does not have access to large
guantities of low cost deposits because of which it may become less competitive. Many of its competitors have
significantly greater financial, technical, marketingand other resources. Many of them also offer a wider range of
services andfinancial products than the Issuer does and have greater brand recognitionand a larger clientbase.
As the Issuer ventures into offering newer products, itis likely to faceadditional competition from those who may
be better capitalised, have longer operating history and better management. If the Issueris unableto manageits
business and compete effectively with current or future competitors it might impede its competitive position and
profitability.

g) Downgrading in Credit Rating
For borrowings through NCDs the following Rating has been assigned —

CRISIL Limited - CRISIL PP-MLD AA-r/Negative (pronounced as CRISIL PP-MLD double A - r rating with
Negative outlook )

The Issuer cannotguarantee that this ratingwill notbe downgraded. Inthe event of deteriorationin the financial
health of the Issuer, there is a possibility that the Rating Agency may downgrade the rating of the Debentures.
Such a downgrade in the credit rating may lower the value of the Debentures and may also resultin the Issuer
having to withdraw this borrowing programme.

h) Security may be insufficient to redeem debentures

In the event that the company is unableto meet its payment and other obligations towards investors under the
terms of the debentures, the Debenture Trustee may enforce the security as per theterms of security documents,
and other related documents. The Debenture Holder(s)'recovery in relation to the debentures will be subject to
(a) the market value of such secured property, (b) finding willing buyer for the security at a price sufficient to
repay debenture holder(s)’amounts outstanding under the debentures. The valuerealized from the enforcement
of the security may be insufficient to redeem the debentures.

i) Repayment is subject to the credit risk of issuer

Potential investors should be aware that receipt of the principalamount, (i.e. the redemption amount) and any
other amounts that maybe due in respect of the debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer. Potential
investors acknowledge the risk that the issuer may not be ableto satisfy their obligations under the debentures.
Inthe event that bankruptcy proceedings or composition, scheme of arrangement or similarproceedings to avert
bankruptcy are instituted by or against the issuer, the payment of sums due on the debentures may not be made
or may be substantially reduced or delayed.

24. EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS
a. Risks in relation to Non-Convertible Debentures

The Debenture Holders may not be able to recover, on a timely basis or at all, the full value of the outstanding
amounts and/or the interest accrued thereon in connection with the Debentures. Our ability to pay interest
accrued on the Debentures and/orthe principalamountoutstandingfrom time to time in connection therewith
would be subject to various factors inter alia including our financial condition, profitability and the general
economic conditions inIndiaandinthe global financial markets. We cannot assureyou that we would be ableto
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repay the principal amount outstanding fromtime to time on the Debentures and/or the interestaccrued thereon
in a timely manner or atall.

b. Risks in relation to creation and enforcement of security created in relation to the debt securities, if any.

In the event that the company is unable to meet its payment and other obligations towards investors under the
terms of the debentures, the Debenture Trustee may enforce the security as per the terms of security documents,
and other related documents. The Debenture Holder(s)'recovery in relation to the debentures will be subject to

(a) the market value of such secured property/ies, (b) findingwilling buyer for the security at a price sufficientto
repay debenture holder(s)’amounts outstanding under the debentures. (c) The value realized from the
enforcement of the security may be insufficient to redeem the debentures.

Whilethe Debentures are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal andinterestamount/ valuation or as per
the terms of offer document/ Placement Memorandumorandum, infavour of Debenture Trustee, itis the duty of
the Debenture Trustee to monitor that the security is maintained, however, the recovery of 100% of the amount
shall depend on the market scenario prevalent at the time of enforcement of the security.

c. Limited or sporadic trading of non-convertible securities of the issuer on the stock exchanges.

The Company intends to listthe Debentures on the WDM segment of the BSE. The Company cannotprovide any
guarantee that the Debentures will be frequently traded on the Stock Exchange(s) and that there would be any
market for the Debenture(s). Itis not possibleto predictif and to what extent a secondary market may develop
in the Debentures or at what price the Debentures will trade in the secondary market or whether such market
will be liquid orilliquid. The fact that the Debentures may be solisted or quoted or admitted to tradingdoes not
necessarily lead to greater liquidity. The more limited the secondary market is, the more difficultit may be for
holders of the Debentures to realise value for the Debentures prior to redemption of the Debentures.

d. Conditions in the Indian Equity market may affect the coupon on the Debentures.

Applicable to Index Linked product:

The Indian stock exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market priceand liquidity of
the securities of Indian companies. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock exchanges have from
time to time restricted securities from trading, limited price movements and restricted margin requirements. If
similar problems occur in the future, the market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares could be adversely
affected, thereby affecting the indices.

e. The Debentures may be illiquid

The Company intends to listthe Debentures on the WDM segment of the BSE. The Company cannot provide any
guarantee that the Debentures will be frequently traded on the Stock Exchange(s) and that there would be any
market for the Debenture(s). Itis not possibleto predictifand to what extent a secondary market may develop in
the Debentures or at what price the Debentures will trade in the secondary market or whether such market will
be liquid or illiquid. The fact that the Debentures may be so listed or quoted or admitted to trading does not
necessarily lead to greater liquidity. The more limited the secondary market is, the more difficultit may be for
holders of the Debentures to realise value for the Debentures prior to settlement of the Debentures.

f. Refusal of listing of any security of the issuer during last three years by any of the stock exchanges in India or
abroad.

There has been no refusal in listing of any security during thelastthreeyears by any stock exchange. In accordance
with Indianlawand practice, permissions for listingand trading of the Debentures issued pursuantto this Issue
will notbe granted until after the Debentures have been issued and allotted. Approval for listingand trading will
require all relevant documents to be submitted and carrying out of necessary procedures with the Stock
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Exchanges. There could be a failure or delay in listing the Debentures on the Stock Exchange for reasons
unforeseen.

For investments by FPIs / Fll/sub-accounts of Flis

Incaseofdelayinlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 tradingdays fromthe date of closureofissueforanyreason,
then the FlI/sub-accountof Fll shallimmediately dispose of these Debentures either by way of sale to a third party
or to the Company and the Company will be under an obligation to redeem the Debentures.

With reference to the Notification bearingno. RBI/2011-12/423 A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 89 dated March 1,
2012 issued by Reserve Bank of India, Foreign Exchange Department, Central Office, Mumbai — 400001 read with
Chapter VII of SEBI Operational circular dated August 10, 2021 for Standardization of timeline for listing of
securities issued on a private placement basis inrespect of Fll investment in ‘to be listed’ debt securities, Issuer
confirms that the Debentures would be listed within 4 trading days from the date of closureof issue.Incase the
Debentures issuedto the Flls / sub-accounts of Flls arenot listed within 4 trading days from the date of closure
of issueto the Flls / sub-accounts of Flls, for any reason, the Flls/sub-accounts of FIls shallimmediately dispose
of the NCDs either by way of saleto domestic participants/investors untilthe Debentures are listed or if the Flls
/ sub-accounts of Flls approaches theIssuer, thelssuer shallimmediately redeem / buyback the Debentures from
the Flls/sub-accounts of FlIs

g. Material changes in regulations to which the Company is subject

Regulated Companies in India aresubjectto detailed supervisionandregulation and regulators like RBl and SEBI,
etc., In addition, the Company is generally subject to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in regulations
and policiesand accounting principles. Additionally, The RBl requires the Companies like NBFC’s to make provisions
inrespect of NPAs. Any changes inthe regulatory framework affecting NBFCs, SEBI regulated entities including the
provisioning for NPAs or capital adequacy requirements could adversely affect the profitability of the Company or
its future financial performance by requiring a restructuring of its activities, increasing costs or otherwise. The
Company is subjectto certain statutory, regulatory, exposure and prudential normsand this may limit the flexibility
of the Company’s loans, investments and other products as the case may be.

h. Conditions in the Indian Debt market may affect the coupon on the Debentures.

Even though the Government securities marketis more liquid compared to other debt instruments, on occasions,
there could be difficulties intransactingin the market due to extreme volatility or unusual constrictionin market
volumes or on occasions when an unusually large transaction has to be put through. The Central and State
Governments are the issuers of the local currency debt. The Government raises money to meet its ca pital and
revenue expenditure by issuingdebt or discounted securities. Sincethese securities carry minimalrisks, they may
command lower yields.

The performance may be affected by changes in Government policies, general levels of interest rates and risks
associated with trading volumes, liquidity and settlement systems.

The Indian securities markets aresmaller than securities markets in more developed economies and the regulation
and monitoring of Indian securities markets and the activities of investors, brokers and other participants differ,
in some cases significantly, from those in the more developed economies.

i. In case of outstanding debt instruments or deposits or borrowings, any default in compliance with the material
covenants such as creation of security as per terms agreed, default in payment of interest, default in
redemption or repayment, non-creation of debenture redemption reserve, default in payment of penal
interest wherever applicable

The Issuer endeavours to be in compliance with the covenants with respect to this issue such as creation of
security as per the terms and conditions agreed in the Transaction Documents and this Placement Memorandum,
payment of redemption amount and interest amount on respective due date however, the repayment of
redemption amount and interest amount is subjectto credit risk of the Issuer.Investors must be awarethat the
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Company may not be ableto satisfy their obligations under the Debentures and that they may or may not recover
all or part of the Principal or Interest Amount in case of default/s by the Issuer.

jo A slowdown in economic growth in India

A slowdown in the Indian economy / GDP may adversely affect Company’s business, including its ability to
enhance its asset portfolio and the quality of its assets, and its ability to implement certain measures could be
adversely affected by a movement in interest rates, or various other factors affecting the growth of industrial,
manufacturingand services sector or a general down trend inthe economy. Any adverserevisiontoIndia's credit
rating for domestic andinternational debt by international ratingagencies may adversely impact the Company’s
ability to raise additional financing and the interest rates and other commercial terms at which such additional
financingis available.

k. Spread of COVID19 and the consequent nationwide lockdown to impact the Issuer’s operations and financial
condition

The rapid outbreak of the COVID19 pandemic has severely impacted the physical and financial health of the people
across the globe. To prevent the contagion in the country, a 21day nationwide lockdown was announced by the
Government of India on March 24,2020 which was further extended to 30 October 2020 across the country. While
the national lockdown has been relaxed, each State government has set out extension of the lockdown but the
relaxations (outside containment zones) have been permitted to a certain extent, subject to recei pt of requisite
approvals as may be required.

As aresult, the economic falloutfromthe spread of the COVID19 virus mayimpactthelssuer’s business prospects,
financial condition, result of operations and credit risk. While, the Issuer will monitor the developments of the
COVID19 situation closely, assess and respond proactively to minimize any adverse impacts on the financial
position and operating results of the Issuer,itis possiblethatthe Issuer’s business, financial condition and results
of operations could be adversely affected due to the COVID19 pandemic. There can be no assurance that this
lockdown will notbe extended further on one or more occasions either locations specific or countrywide. Further,
even in cases where the lockdown is relaxed or proposed to be relaxed, it is likely that partial lockdown will
continueforlongerinred COVID19 zones inIndia. Weareuncertain aboutwhen such partial or complete lockdown
will be lifted across India and the world

If the COVID19 situation persists or worsens, itmay adversely impactthelssuer’s financial condition. The COVID19
virus pandemic is adversely affecting, and is expected to continue to adversely affect, some of our operations,
business, liquidity and cashflows.

However, the extent of negative financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time but a sustained
economic slowdown may significantly affect our business, financial condition, liquidity, cashflows and results of
operations and thesamewill depend on future developments, which are highly uncertainand cannotbe predicted,
including new information which may emerge concerning the severity of the COVID19 virus and the actions to
containthe COVID19 virus or treat its impact,among others. Consequently, there may be a negative effect on the
Company’s ability to service the obligations in relation to the Debentures.

25. Other details

(a) Debenture Redemption Reserve

The Debenture Redemption Reserve shall beas per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
Rules as amended from time to time specified for Non-banking Financial Companies. The Company being RBI
Licenced NBFC is exempted from creating the DRR.

(b) Issue/instrument specific regulations - relevant details (Companies Act, RBI guidelines, etc).

o The Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules as amended from time to time;
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o SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure requirement) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereafter;

o SEBI Circular CIR/IMD/DF/17/2013 dated October 22, 2013;

o  SEBI Circular CIR/MRD/DRMNP/35/2013 dated December 05, 2013 and amendments thereafter;

o SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/ DOS3/CIR/P/2019/68 dated May 27,2019

o  SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203 dated October 13, 2020;

o SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated October 22, 2020;

o SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 3, 2020;

o SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated November 12, 2020;

o  RBI Notification No. DNBR.(PD) 006 /GM(MSG)-2015 dated February 20, 2015 and amendments thereafter;

o RBI Circular RBI/2013-14/402 |IDMD.PCD. 08/14.03.01/2013-14 and RBI Notification No.
IDMD.PCD.07/ED(RG) — 2013 dated December 5, 2013 and amendments thereafter;

o SEBI (Issue And Listing Of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 9, 2021;

o SEBI Operational Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments,
Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper dated August 10, 2021 as may be
amended from time to time.

(c) Default in Payment

In caseof defaultin payment of Coupon and/or principal redemption on the Redemption Date, additional interest @
2% p.a. over the Coupon will be payable by the Company for the defaulting period.

(d) Delay in Listing

e For FPIs /Flls,/sub-accounts of Flls

The Company proposes to listthese Debentures on the BSE WDM segment. The Issuer confirms thatthe Debentures
would be listed within 4 trading days from the date of closure of issue pursuant to Chapter VII of SEBI Operational
circular dated August 10, 2021 for Standardization of timeline for listing of securities issued on a private placement
basis

Incaseof delay inlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 tradingdays from the date of closureofissueforany reason,
then the FlI/sub-accountof Fll shall immediately dispose of these Debentures either by way of saleto a third party
or to the Company and the Company will be under an obligation to redeem the Debentures.

e For applicants other than FPI/Flls/sub-accounts of Flls

The Company proposes to listthese Debentures on the BSE WDM segment. The Issuer confirms that the Debentures
would be listed within 4 trading days from the Date of Closure of Issue.

In caseof delay inlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 trading days from the Date of Closure of Issue, the Company
will pay penal interest @1 % p.a. over the Coupon Rate for the period of delayto the investor (i.e. from the date of
allotment to the date of listing).

(d) Delay in allotment of securities

The issuer shall ensure allotment of debt securities issued on a private placement basis and credit to the
dematerialized account of the investors, is made within such time as may be specified by the Board.

(e) Issue details
As specified inthe Summary Term Sheet

(f) Application Process for the Debentures

How to Apply

Applications for the Debentures must be made in the Application Form and must be completed in block letters in
English by investors. Application Forms must be accompanied by a cheque or electronic fund transfer instruction
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drawn or made payableinfavour of "EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED” and marked ‘A/c Payee Only’in
case of cheques. The full amount of the Debentures applied for has to be paid along with the delivery of the fully
completed and executed Application Form together with other applicable documents described below.

Cheques/ electronic fund transfer instruction may be drawn on any bank which is situated and is a member or sub -
member of the Bankers’ clearinghouses located at Mumbai. Investors are required to make payments only through
cheques/ electronic transfer payable at Mumbai.

The Company assumes no responsibility for any applications/cheques/ lost in mail or in transit.

The payment by FPIs / Flls shall be made through the payment modes permitted by Reserve Bank of India.

Who can Apply

Nothing in this Placement Memorandum shall constitute and/or deem to constitute an offer or an invitation to an
offer, to be made to the Indian public or any section thereof through this Placement Memorandum, and this
Placement Memorandum and its contents should not be construed to be a prospectus under the Companies Act.

The following categories of investors, when specifically approached, areeligibleto apply for this private placement of
Debentures

e Individuals

e Hindu Undivided Family

e Trust

e Limited Liability Partnerships

e Partnership Firm(s)

e Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI

e Association of Persons

e Companies and Bodies Corporate including Public Sector Undertakings.
e Commercial Banks

e Regional Rural Banks

e Financial Institutions

e Insurance Companies

e Mutual Funds

e Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures

All investors are required to ensure that they are in compliance with their incorporation documents, applicable
authorizations and the relevant regulations/guidelines as may be applicable to them for investing in this Issue.

This Placement Memorandum and the contents hereof arerestricted for only the intended recipient(s) who have been
addressed and only such recipients are eligible to apply for the Debentures. Furthermore, NRIs, OCBs, and other
persons resident outside India (except as specifically provided in this Placement Memorandum) are not eligible to
apply for or hold the Debentures.

Application by Banks/Corporate Bodies/Mutual Funds/Fls/Trusts/Statutory Corporations

The applications must be accompanied by certified true copies of (i) memorandum and articles of
association/constitution/bye-laws/trust deed; (ii) resolution authorizing investment and containing operating
instructions; and (iii) specimen signatures of authorized signatories; Application made by an Asset Management
Company or custodian of Mutual Fund shall clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which application
is being made.

Application by FPIs / Flis / sub accounts of Flis

The application should be accompanied by all documents required in case of investments to be made by such FPIs/
Flls /subaccounts of FllIs including (i) approval, ifany from Reserve Bank of India /SEBI; (ii) self attested copy of PAN;
(iii) SEBI registration certificate (including of the sub-accountof FIl); FPIs / Flls / sub accounts of Flls, (iv) tax residence
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certificate provided by the Income Tax authority of foreign country of which the Fllis a tax resident, wherever
applicable/Address Proof, (v) authorized signatories, (vi) Board resolution permitting investment in
debentures/structured products, (vi) demat statement, (vii) financials for the past 2 years and (viii) the POA.

Application under Power of Attorney

A certified true copy of the power of attorney or the relevant authority as the casemay be alongwith the names and
specimen signatures of all authorised signatories must be lodged along with the submission of the completed
Application Form. Further, modifications/additions in the power of attorney or authority should be delivered to the
Company atits Office.

PAN

Each of the applicants should mention his/her/their PAN allotted under the IT Act. Applications without this will be
considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected.

Basis of Allotment

The Company has the sole and absolute right to allot the Debentures to any applicant.

Right to Accept or Reject Applications

The Company is entitled atits soleand absolutediscretiontoacceptorrejectanyapplication,in partorin full, without
assigninganyreason. Application Forms thatarenotcomplete inall respects shall berejected atthe soleand absolute
discretion of the Company.

Payment of Coupon

Coupon will bepaid only to the Debenture holders registered in the Register of Debenture holders or to the Beneficial
Owners. Coupon onthe Debentures, ifanyshallbe payableonthe Redemption Date. The determination of the persons
entitled to receive Coupon in respect of the Debentures (i.e., persons whose names are registered inthe register of
Debenture holders or the Depositories’ record) shall be made on the Record Date. In the case of joint holders of
Debentures, Coupon shall be payable to the first named Debenture holder.

Redemption

The entire principal amount of the Debentures will be repaid, on or before the respective Redemption Date/s as
mentioned in summary term sheet.

The Debentures held inthe dematerialised form shall betaken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount
by the Company on maturity to the registered debentureholders whose name appears in the Register of
debentureholders on the record date. Such payment will be a legal discharge of the liability of the Company towards
the debentureholders. On the Company dispatchingthe amount as specified above inres pect of the Debentures, the
liability of the Company shall stand extinguished.

The Company's liability to the debentureholders towards all their rights including for payment or otherwiseshall cease
andstand extinguished from the due dates of redemption inall events. Further the Company will notbe liableto pay
any Coupon or compensation from the dates of such redemption.

Right to Re-purchase and Re-issue the Debentures
The Company will have power, exercisableatits soleand absolutediscretion fromtime to time, to re-purchasea

part orall ofits Debentures from the secondary markets or otherwise, at anytime prior to the Redemption Date,
subjectto applicablelawand inaccordancewith the applicableguidelines/regulations,ifany.
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Inthe event of a partor all ofits Debentures being repurchased as aforesaid or redeemed under any circumstances
whatsoever, the Company shall have,and shall bedeemed always to have had, the power to reissuethe Debentures
either by reissuingthe same Debentures or by issuing other debentures intheir place.

Further the Company, inrespect of such re-purchased/re-deemed Debentures shall havethe power, exercisable
either for a partor all of those Debentures, to cancel, keep alive, appointnominee(s) to hold or reissueatsuch price
andon suchterms and conditions as itmay deem fit and as permitted by law.

Right to partially/early redeem the Debentures

The Company at its discretion may partially/early redeem the debentures at a request or with the consent of the
debentureholder/s, ifrequired, at any time prior to the Redemption Date, subjectto applicablelawandinaccordance
with the applicable guidelines/regulations, if any.

Right to further issue the Debentures

Company reserves rightto make multipleissuances under thesameISIN with reference to Regulation 17 of SEBI (Issue
and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 09, 2021 and Chapter VIII — Specifications
related to ISIN for debt securities of SEBI Operational Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021

Issue can be made either by way of creation of fresh ISIN or by way of issuance under the existing ISIN at
premium/par/discount as the case may be in line with reference to Regulation 17 of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 dated August 09, 2021 and Chapter VIII — Specifications related to ISIN for
debt securities of SEBI Operational Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021

Place, Currency and Mode of Payment

All obligations of the Company on the Debentures including Coupon, are payable at Mumbai in Indian rupees only.
The payments will be made through cheques or RTGS/NEFT/Fund Transfer mode.

Issue of Debentures in Dematerialised Form

The Debentures will beissued onlyin dematerialized form. The tradingin Debentures will be in dematerialized mode
only. The Company has made arrangements with the depositories for the issueof the Debentures indematerialised
form. Investors will haveto hold the Debentures in dematerialised formas per the provisions of Depositories Act. The
Depository Participant’s name, DP-ID and beneficiary accountnumber must be mentioned at the appropriateplacein
the Application Form. The Company shall take necessary steps to credit the Debentures allotted to the depository
account of the investor.

Succession

In the event of demise of a Registered Debenture holder of the Debentures, or the first holder in the case of joint
holders, the Company will recognizethe executor or administrator of the demised Debenture holder or the holder of
succession certificate or other legal representative of the demised Debenture holder as the Registered Debentures
holder of such Registered Holder’s Debentures if such a person obtains probate or letter of administration or is the
holder of succession certificate or other legal representation, as the case may be, from a Court in India having
jurisdiction over the matter and delivers a copy of the same to the Company. The Company may in its absolute
discretion, where it thinks fit, dispense with the production of the probate or letter of administration or succession
certificateor other legal representation, in order to recognize such holder as being entitled to the Debentures standing
inthe name of the demised Debenture holder(s)on production of sufficientdocumentary proof or indemnity. In case
a person other than individual holds the Debentures, the rights in the Debentures shall vest with the successor
acquiring interest therein, including liquidator or such any person appointed as per the applicable law. Further, the
successor may approach relevantdepository participantto get the debenture transferred to its name. Such depository
participant may ask for additional documents.

Notices
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The notices, communications and writings to the Debenture holder(s)required to be given by the Company shall be
deemed to have been given if sent by registered post/courier to the Registered Debenture holder(s)atthe address of
the Debenture holder(s) registered with the Corporate Office.

All notices, communications and writings to be given by the Debenture holder(s)shall besentby registered post or by
hand delivery to the Company atits Corporate Office or to such persons atsuch address as may be notified by the
Company from time to time and shall be deemed to have been received on actual receipt of the same.

Rights of Debenture holders

The Debenture holder(s) shall notbe entitled to anyright and privileges of shareholders other than those availableto
them under the Companies Act. The Debenture shall not confer upon the holder the right to receive notice(s) or to
attend and to vote at any general meeting(s) of the shareholders of the Company.

Modifications of Rights

The rights, privileges and conditions attached to the Debentures may be varied, modified or abrogated upon a Special
Request or by a Special Resolution duly passed at the meeting of the Debentureholders convened inaccordancewith
the provisions set out in the Fifth Schedule of the Debenture Trust Deed.

Future Borrowings

Subject to the applicable regulations, the Company shall be entitled, from time to time, to make further issue of
Debentures, other debt securities (whether pari passuor junior to the Debentures) and other instruments and
securities to any person or persons including to the public or a section of the public and/or members of the Company
and/or to raise further loans, advances and/or avail further financial and/or guarantee facilities from financial
institutions, banks and/or any other person(s) without any further approval from or notice to the Debenture
holders/Debenture Trustee.

Tax Benefits

A debenture holder is advised to consider the tax implications in respect of subscription to the Debentures after
consulting his tax advisor.

Coupon Cheques/Refund Cheques

Loss of Coupon cheques/refund cheques should be intimated to the Company immediately. Upon receipt of request
for issue of duplicate Coupon cheques/refund cheques, the Company shall consider the same and such issue of
duplicatecheques shall be governed by applicablelawand any other conditions as may be prescribed by the Company.

Debenture Trustee

The Issuer has received the consent of SBICAP Trustee Company Limited to act as the Trustees on behalf of the
Debenture Holders. All the rights and remedies of the Debenture holders shall vestin and shall be exercised by the
Debenture Trustee without referring to the Debenture holders. All investors are deemed to have irrevocably given
their authority and consent to SBICAP Trustee Company Limited to act as their debenture trustee and for doingsuch
acts and signing such documents to carry out their duty in such capacity. Any payment by the Company to the
Debenture Trustee on behalf of the Debenture holders shall discharge the Company pro tanto to the Debenture
holders. Resignation/retirement of the Debenture Trustee shall beas per terms of the trust deed executed between
the Company and the Debenture Trustee. A notice in writingto the Debenture holders shall be provided for the same.

Valuation Agency

The Company has entered into valuation agreement(s) with SEBI registered credit rating agencies namely CRISIL
Limited (“CRISIL”), ICRA Limited (“ICRA”) and CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited. The Issuer atits solediscretion shall
appointoneof these agencies as a Valuation Agentto provideValuation on Debentures. The details of Valuation Agent
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and the website link of the Valuation Agent where the Valuations shall beavailable will be communicated by the Issuer
to the Debenture holder. Such communicationshall formpart of this Placement Memorandum. The Valuation Agent
will publish the valuation on its website at least once every calendar week. The valuation of the Debentures shall be
available at https://edelweissinvestment.edelweissfin.com/investor-relations/ and on the website of the Valuation
Agency within 7 Working Days from Deemed Date of Allotment. Upon request by any Debenture Holder for the value
of the Debentures, the Issuer shall arrangeto provide the same. The Company reserves the right to change the
Valuation Agent atits soleand absolutediscretion, duringthetenure of the Debentures without givinganyreasons or
prior notice to the Debenture holders. The Issuer shall inform about such change as and when it occurs to the
Debenture holders.

Anti Money Laundering

Since these debentures are issued in “compulsory demat mode” and the Company uses depository system for
allotment of the debentures, KYC checks conducted by depository participants atthe time of accepting the customer
or transaction under the prevention of money laundering policy adopted by depositories or depository participant
shall beconsidered adequateirrespective of risk level of the customer or transaction. However, as a matter of a good
practice, Company may examine transactions/clients that may fall under “suspicious transactions” category as defined
under Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and seek further i nformation from the clients.

Delay in Registration of Debenture Trust Deed:

Where anissuer failsto execute the trust deed within the period specified inthe sub-regulation (1) of Regulation 15,
without prejudiceto anyliability arising on accountof violation of the provisions of the Act and these Regulations, the

issuershallalso payinterest of at leasttwo percent per annum to the debenture holder, over and above the agreed
coupon rate, till the execution of the trust deed.

(g) i. Details of default, if any, including therein the amount involved, duration of default and present status, in
repayment of (a) statutory dues; (b) debenturesand interest thereon; (c) deposits and interest thereon; (d)
loan from any bank or financial institution and interest thereon — Nil

ii. Remuneration/Sitting Fees to the Directors during the last three financial years

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Directors during the last three financial years is as under:

Sr. Name of the March 31,2019 March 31,2020 March 31,2021 Particulars
No. Director (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

1. Mr. 93,97,368 94,26,498 - Director
Venkatchalam Remuneration
Ramaswamy

2. Mr. Subramanian - - - Director
Ranganathan Remuneration

3. Mr.P N 3,20,000 2,60,000 3,20,000 Sitting Fees
Venkatachalam

4. Ms. Shabnam - -- -- Director
Panjwani Remuneration

5. Mr. - -- 2,60,000 Sitting Fees
Kunnasagaran
Chinniah

6. Mr. Ramesh - -- -- Director
Abhishek Remuneration

7. Mr. Pankaj - - - Director
Razdan Remuneration

8. Mr. Nikhil - -- -- Director
Srivastava Remuneration

* Appointed w.e.f. March 26,2021
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ili. Related party transactions entered during the last three financial years immediately preceding the year of
circulation of Placement Memorandum including with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or
securities provided. Refer Annexure 4, 5 and 6.

iv.Summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the last five financial years
immediately preceding the year of circulation of Placement Memorandum and theirimpact on the financial
statements and financial position of the company and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken
by the company for each of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remark. Nil

v.Details of any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the Companies Act or any
previous company law in the last three years immediately preceding the year of circulation of Placement
Memorandum in the case of Company and all of its subsidiaries. Nil

vi. Prosecutions filed (whether pending or not) fines imposed, compounding of offences in the last three years
immediately preceding the year of the Placement Memorandum and if so, section-wise details thereof for

the Company and all of its subsidiaries. Nil

vii. Details of acts of material frauds committed against the company in the last three years, if any, and if so, the
action taken by the company. Nil

viii.Profits of the company, before and after making provision for tax, for the three financial years immediately
preceding the date of circulation of Placement Memorandum: Refer Annexure 4,5 and 6.

ix. Dividends declared by the company in respect of the said three financial years; interest coverage ratio for last
three years (Cash profit after tax plus interest paid/interest paid):
No dividend declared on equity sharecapital, Dividend paid on Preference sharecapital amountingRs.3.03Cr.
(Dividend)and Rs.0.31 Cr. TDS paid thereon for FY 2019-20. Also company has redeemed 1,09,73,000 numbers
of Preference shareatthe rate Rs.15 per sharealongwith dividend payment of Rs.0.31 crand TDS payment
of Rs. 0.02 cr for the Period 1%t April, 2020 to 11t June, 2020.

x.Audited Cash Flow Statement for the three years immediately preceding the date of issue of Private Placement
Offer cum application Form. Refer Annexure 4,5 and 6.

xi. Any change in accounting policies during the last three years and their effect on the profits and the reserves

of the company.
The Company prepared financial statements as per Ind AS for the firsttime for the year ended March 31,2019.

The impactof firsttime adoption of Ind AS on net-worth and profitand loss accountis quantified in note 40 of
the annual financial statements.

(h) Project details: gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project; deadlines for
completion of the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if any), schedule of implementation
of the project
Not Applicable

(i) Latest Audited / Limited Review Half Yearly consolidated (wherever available) and Standalone Financial
Information (like Profit & Loss statement and Balance Sheet) and auditor’s qualifications, if any. — Refer
Annexure 3

26. Distribution Fees:
The Issuer will pay the distributor a distribution fee which shall notexceed 3.23 % of the Principal Amount
27. Events for Early Redemption:

Force Majeure Event shall mean any war, strike, lock-out, natural disaster, act of terrorism, any restriction on
trading in the Underlying, an act of state or situations beyond the reasonable control of the Company occurring
after an obligation under the Placement Memorandum is entered into by the Company, or such obligation has
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become illegal orimpossible,inwhole or in part and includes any breakdown, failure or malfunction beyond the
control of the Company of any telecommunication or computer system including, withoutlimitation, unavailability
or outages or breakdowns of any communication system(s), breach or effect of any virus inthe processes or the
‘payment and delivery mechanism’, sabotage, fire, explosion(s), acts of God, civil commotion or industrial action
of anykind, riots, insurrection, acts of Government, computer hacking, unauthorized access to computer data and
storage devices and computer crashes.

Market Suspension Event for Market Linked Debentures means the event of any suspension of trading by the
authorised body on any official trading day, whereby tradingshall be halted for a certain period of the day or the
day or for the remainder of the trading day.(Applicable Only in case of Market Linked Product)

Issuer Tax Change Event means that, on or after the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures, the imposition
of any withholding or deduction on any payments in respect of the Debentures by or on behalf of the Issuerifsuch
withholding or deduction is required by law.

Change in Law means that, on or after the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures (A) due to the adoption
of or anychange inany applicablelaw or regulation (including, without limitation, any tax law), or (B) due to the
promulgation of or any change in the interpretation by any court, tribunal or regulatory authority with competent
jurisdiction of any applicable law or regulation (including any action taken by a taxing authority), the Issuer
determines in its sole discretion that (X) it has become illegal for the Issuer to hold, acquire or dispose of the
Underlying Security/Units/hedge positions relating to the Debentures, or (Y) the Issuer will incur a materially
increased (as compared with the circumstances existing on the Deemed Date of Allotment) costinrelation to the
performance of the Issuer’s obligations under the Debentures (including, without limitation, due to any increase
in tax liability, decrease in tax benefit or other adverse effect on the tax position of the Issuer).

Hedging Disruption means that the Issuer or any of its Affiliates or its Holding Company is unable, after using
commercially reasonable efforts, to either (A) acquire, establish, re-establish, substitute, maintain, unwind or
dispose of any transaction(s) or asset(s) it deems necessary to hedge the Underlying price risk (or any other
relevant price risk including, but not limited to, the currency risk) of issuing and performing its obligations with
respect to the Debentures, or (B) freely realize, recover, receive, repatriate, remit or transfer the proceeds of hedge
positions or the Debentures.

Increased Cost of Hedging means that the Issuer and/or any of its Affiliates or its Holding Company would incur a
materiallyincreased (as compared with circumstances existing on the Deemed Date of allotment) amount of tax,
duty, expense or fee (other than brokerage commissions) to (A) acquire, establish, re-establish, substitute,
maintain, unwind or disposeofanytransaction(s) or asset(s) itdeems necessary to hedge the Underlying pricerisk
(or any other relevant price risk including, but not limited to, the currency risk) of issuing and performing its
obligations with respectto the Debentures, or (B) realize, recover or remit the proceeds of hedge positions or the
Debentures.

Reference Index Modification Event (Applicable Only in case of Market Linked Debenture)

Regulatory Events for Investor: Subject to regulatory requirements of applicableregulatory authorities, upon the
occurrence of any one of the following events, the Company shall be entitled but not obliged to redeem the
Debentures in the hands of the concerned investor:

a) The representations/declarations of the investor being untrue or misleading when made or later found to be
untrue during the tenure of his investment;

b) Legal action/proceedings beinginitiated to suspend the investor’s license by any regulatory authority or its name
being struck off in the records of the Ministry of Company Affairs;

c) Any regulatory order passed againstinvestor debarring investor from investments in stock market directly or
indirectly etc.

d) Proceedings for insolvency / bankruptcy or winding up being instituted against the investor;
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e) Company havingreason to believe that any of the aforesaid events is likely to occur imminently.

f)  Any regulatory change which makes the holding of Debentures by investor illegal or void.

28. UNDERTAKINGS BY THE INVESTOR:

The following risks associated to the Debentures, is subject to and pursuant to the terms of the Debentures as
provided inthis Placement Memorandum, The initial subscriber by subscribingto, and any subsequent purchaser
by purchasingthe Debentures, shall bedeemed to have agreed, and accordingly the Company shall beentitled to
presume, that each of the initial subscriber,and any subsequent purchaser (Debenture holder, as alsoreferred to
hereinabove and hereinafter):

(A) has
(1) sufficient knowledge (including of applicable laws, rules, regulations, circulars), experience and expertise as an
investor, to make the investment in such Debentures;

(2) notrelied on either ofthe Company, or any of its affiliates, holding company, or any person actingonits behalf for
any information, advice or recommendations of any sort except as regards the accuracy of the specific factual
information about the terms of the Debentures as set out in the Placement Memorandum;

(3) understood that information contained in the Placement Memorandum, or any other document issued by the
Company is not being construed as business or investment advice; and

(4) made an independent evaluation and judgment of all risks and merits before investing in the Debentures;

(B) has understood there may be delayin listing of the Debentures and even after being listed, may not be marketable or
may not havea market at all;

(C) has understood that without prejudice to (A), and (B) above,

(1) the method and manner of computation of, returns and calculations on the Debentures shall besolely determined
by the Company, whose decision shallbefinal and binding; The valuation to be provided by the valuation agency
is only an indicative value on the valuation date and can be different from the actual realizable value of the
Debenture;

(2) inthe event of any discretions to be exercised, inrelation to method and manner of any of the above computations
includingdueto anydisruptionsinanyofthe financial markets or if for any other reasonthe calculations cannot
be made as per the method and manner originally stipulated or referred to orimplied, such alternative methods
or approach shall be used as deemed fit by the Company and may include the use of estimates and
approximations. All such computations shall be valid and binding on the Debenture holder, and no liability
therefore will attach to the Company;

(3) Investor confirms that issuer will not be responsible for the performance of Index and is only using Index as
underlying and is only responsible for tracking/mapping its performance as per calculation methodology agreed
herein. Any loss to investor due to underperformance of Index shall be borne by investor and neither Issuer nor
Index Administrator shallberesponsibleforanylossestoinvestor. Further, Issuer shall notberesponsibleor liable
to investor for anyloss caused dueto anyaction,inaction,omission or negligence of Index administrator or Index
calculating agent, applicable only in case of market linked product.

(4) Investors hereby authorise, agree, acknowledge that Issuer may receive information from Index calculating agent
or Index Administrator w.r.t change in Index composition or calculation methodology and Issuer may provide
necessary consentto Index calculatingagentor Index Administrator thatissuer deems fitinits solediscretion and
such event may not constitute early redemption event at Issuer discretion, applicableonlyin case of market linked
product

(D) has understood that in the event that the Debenture holder suffers adverse consequences or loss, the Debenture
holder shall be solely responsible for the same and the Company, or any of its affiliates, holding company, or any
person actingonits behalfshall notbe responsible, inany manner whatsoever, for any adverseconsequences or loss
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suffered by the Debenture holder, including butnot limited to, on the basis ofany claimthat no adequate disclosure
regarding the risks involved was made or that the full risks involved were not explained or understood;

(E) has reviewed the terms and conditions applicable to the Debentures as contained in the Placement Memorandum,
and understood the same, and,on anindependent assessmentthereof, confirmed the same to be correctand, found
the same acceptable for the investment made and has also reviewed the risk disclosure with respect to the
Debentures, and understood the risks, and determined that the Debentures are a suitable investment and that the
Debenture holder can bear the economic risk of that investment, including the possibility of receiving lower than
expected returns.

(F) has received all the information believed to be necessary and appropriateor material in connection with, and for, the
investment in the Debentures;

(G) holds the Debentures as an investment and has not purchased the Debentures on a speculative basis;

(H) as an investor, is knowledgeable about applicable laws, rules, regulations with respect to the Debentures and is
experienced in making investments, includingin debt instruments having variable or unpredictable returns or no
returns and also investments similar to the Debentures;

(I) ininvestingin the Debentures:

(i) has obtained such independent and appropriate financial, tax, accounting and legal advice as required and/or
deemed necessary, to enable the Debenture holder to independently evaluate, assess and understand the
appropriateness, merits and risks associated with investing in the Debentures, and also as to the Debenture
holders’ legal competency and ability (including under applicable laws and regulations), to invest in the
Debentures;

(ii) has assumed, on the Debenture holders’ own account, all riskof loss that may occur or be suffered including as
to the returns on and/or the salevalue of the Debentures andshall notlookdirectly orindirectly to the Company
(or to any person actingon its behalf) to indemnify or otherwise hold the Debenture holder harmless in respect
of any such loss and/or damage and confirms that the Debenture holder is aware that, as returns on the

Debentures areprimarily linked to the Securities and even otherwise, the Debenture holder may receive negligible
returns or not receive any returns at all over the term and/or part thereof, of the Debentures or upon maturity;

(J) hasunderstood that, at any time duringthe term of the Debentures, the value of the Debentures may be substantially
less than its redemption amount;

(K) undertakes that, if the Debenture holder sells the Debentures to subsequent investors, the Debenture holder shall
ensure, and itis the Debenture holder’s obligation in that regard, that:
(1) the subsequent investors receive the terms and conditions, risksand representations containedin the Placement
Memorandum and any other related document and fully understand the Debentures,
(2) saleto subsequentinvestors will be subject to such investors having confirmed the receipt of all of (1) above,
(3) Incase of Listed Debentures, the sale and transfer of the Debentures shall be effected in accordance with the
rules, regulaons and bye-laws of the Stock Exchange and in caseof Unlisted Debentures the saleand transfer of

the Debentures shall be effected in accordancewiththe rules, regulaons and bye-laws of Depositories and under
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

(L) has the legal ability to invest in the Debentures, and the investment does not contravene any provision of any law,
regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking binding on or affecting the Debenture holder, orits
assets;

(M) where the Debenture holder is a partnership firm

(i) itsinvestinginthe Debentures on its terms is withinthe scope of its investment policyandis notin conflictwith
the provisions of the partnership deed currently in force;
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(ii) theinvestment in Debentures is being made by and on behalf of the partners (and binds all the partners jointly
andseverally),and that the partnershipisinforceand existing, and the investment has been ratified by all of the
partners, jointly and severally;

(iii) the investment in Debentures has been duly authorised by all the partners, and does not contravene any

provisions of the partnership deed, or any law, regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking
binding on or affecting the partnership or its assets or any of the partners or their respective assets;

(iv) for any minor as may have been admitted to the benefits of the partnership, the legal guardian of the minor has
confirmed that the above applies equally to the minor as if the minor were a partner; and

(v) foranyHindu Undivided Family (“HUF”) that may be partner, the Karta declares thatthe above equally binds each
of the co-parcenors and beneficiaries of the HUF; and

(N) where the Debenture holder is a company, also confirms that:
(i) notwithstandingthe variablenature of the return on the Debentures, the Debenture holderis notprecluded under

anylaw, rules, regulations and/ or circular/s issued by any statutory authority/ies including under the Companies
Act, 2013 and its Rules, from investing in the Debentures;

(ii) all necessary corporate or other necessary action has been taken to authorize,and that the Debenture holder has
corporate ability and authority, to invest in the Debentures; and

(iii) investment in the Debentures does not contravene any provisions of the memorandum and the articles of
association, orany law, regulation or contractual restriction or obligation or undertaking binding on or affecting
the Debenture holder or the Debenture holder’s assets.

(O) where there is an intermediary who sells the Debentures and/or invests in the Debentures on behalf of its

Clients/investor(s) (“Intermediary”), it also confirms that:

(i) itis registered with SEBI;

(ii) itisfullyincompliancewiththelaws andregulations applicabletoitincludingthe Chapter X of SEBI Operational
Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021, the Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002
(“PML Act”), the Prevention of Money Laundering (Maintenance of Records of the Nature and Value of
Transactions, the Procedure and Manner of Maintainingand Time for FurnishingInformation and Verification
and Maintenance of Records of the Identity of the Clients of the Banking Companies, Financial Institutions and
Intermediaries) Rules, 2005 (“PML Rules”), the requirements of Circular dated 20th March 2006 “Guidelines on
Anti-Money Laundering Standards” of the SEBI (“AML Guidelines”) together with the PML Act and the PML
Rules, the “AML Laws & Rules”), all applicable know-your-client norms (“KYC Guidelines”) and all applicable
rules, regulation and guidelines issued by any relevantregulator and the Intermediary has strictly complied with
all applicable AML Laws & Rules and KYC Guidelines in relation to each of the Clients / investor(s);

(iii) the Intermediary is sellingthe Debentures, to appropriate Clients/theinvestor(s) oris investing on behalf of its
Clients /the investor(s) appropriately and such sale /investment in the Debentures is within the scope of its
authority and accordingly binds each of the Clients/ investor(s);

(iv) the intermediary has satisfieditselfas to the capacity and authority of each of the Clients /investor(s) to invest
in such Debentures;

(v)  the Intermediary has conducted a risk profiling of each Client/ Investor (s) pursuantto the Structured Products
Guidelines and has satisfied itself that the Debentures are suitable to the risk profile of the Client / investor.

(vi) the Intermediary has fullyadvised each of its Clients / the investor(s) of the risks relating to investment in the

Debentures and ensured that the Client / investor has understood the risks involved in investment in the
Debentures and is capable of taking the risks posed by the Debentures;

(vii) the Intermediary in case of a Portfolio Manager as required under the SEBI (Portfolio Managers) Regulations,
1993 and in case of any other Intermediary under the regulations applicable to that Intermediary has fully
advised each of its Clients / the investor(s) of the rights of such Clients /investor(s) againstthe Intermediary as
its principal and accepts responsibility for such advice;

(viii) Should there be any disputeby the Clients / investor(s) as regards the investment inthe Debentures including
but not limited to the scopeof its authority with regard to such investment the sameshall be dealtwith entirely
by the Intermediary with each of the Clients / investor(s), with no reference to the Issuer;
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(ix) the Intermediary hereby consents (including on the basis of any request made by the Issuer in this regard) to
provideand/or to the disclose tothe Issuer anyinformation regardinganyor all of the Client/ investor and the
investment in the Debenture, as required under applicable regulations and/or as requested by any
governmental or regulatory authority or under a provision of law and agrees that such information shall be
disclosed by the Issuer to any governmental and/or regulatory authorities.;

(x)  The Intermediary shall provideits Clients / the investor(s) with a copy of the Offer Document;

(xi) The Intermediary shall guide the Clients / investor(s) as to where the valuations (of the Debentures) will be
available;

(xii) The Intermediary shall guidethe Clients / investor(s) as to the applicable exit loads/exit options/liquidity
support, (if any) etc. being provided by the Issuer or through the secondary market;

(xiii) The Intermediary confirms and undertakes that it has not and will not use the name of the Issuerorany of its
group entities inany of its advertisement or any marketing material other than for the sellingthe Debentures;
and

The Intermediary confirms that the marketing material shall only contain information thatis provided in this
Placement Memorandum and should not contain any information that is extraneous to this Placement
Memorandum.

(P) where the Debenture holder is a FPI / Fll / sub account, it also confirms that the investment by such FPI/ FIl and on
behalf of each sub-accountshall not exceed individual debtlimits allocated as per applicablerules, regulations, guidelines
from time to time.

Potential Conflicts of Interest

The Company has appointed Edelcap Securities Limited (the agent), a group Company as its calculation agent for the
purposes of calculatingamounts payableor deliverableto holders under these Debentures. Under certain circumstances,
the agent as a group Company and its responsibilities as calculation agentfor the Debentures could give riseto conflicts
of interest. The agent is required to carryoutits duties in good faithand usingits reasonablejudgment. The Issuer may
enter into an arrangement with the agent to hedge market risks associated with its obligations under the Debentures.
Such agent would be expected to make a profit in connection with this arrangement. The Company may not seek
competitive bids for such arrangements from other affiliated and unaffiliated parties.

29. Disclaimers

This Placement Memorandum in relation to the Debentures is madeavailable by the Company to the applicanton the
further strict understanding that

(i) the applicantis a “Person Residentin India” as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,

(ii) in providing this Placement Memorandum to the applicant, the applicantconfirms thatthere will be no violation
of rules, regulations and byelaws issued by any applicable authority including those issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India;

(iii) the applicant has sufficient knowledge, experience, and professional advice to make his own evaluation of the
merits and risks of a transaction of the type under this Placement Memorandum; and

(iv)the applicantis notrelyingonthelssuer nor on any of the affiliates or the Holding Company for information, advice
or recommendations of any sort except for the accuracy of specific factual information aboutthe possibleterms
of the transaction.

The Company is notactingas the advisor or agent of the applicant. This Placement Memorandum does not purport to
identify for the applicant, therisks (directorindirect) or other material considerations, which may be associated with
the applicant entering into the proposed transaction. Prior to entering into any proposed transaction, the applicant
should independently determine, without relianceuponthe Company or the affiliates of the Company or the Holding
Company, the economic risks and merits, as well as thelegal, tax, and accounting characterizations and consequences
of the transaction andincludingthatthe applicantisableto assumethese risks. The Company, and/or the affiliates of
the Company or the Holding Company, may actas principal or agentin similar transactionsand/or in transactions with
respect to instruments underlyinga proposed transaction. The Company, and/or the affiliates of the Company and /
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or the Holding Company may, from time to time, have a longor short proprietary position/s and/or actively trade, by
making markets for its clients, in financial products identical to or economically related to those financial products
described in this Placement Memorandum. The Company may also undertake hedging transactions related to the
initiation or termination of a transaction, that may adversely affect the market price, rate, index or other market
factors(s) underlying the financial product and consequently its value. The Company may have a commercial
relationship with and access toinformation of reference securities, financial products, or other interests underlyinga
transaction.

This Placement Memorandum and its contents are the Company’s property, and are to be considered proprietary
information and may not be reproduced or otherwise disseminated in whole or in part without the Issuer’s written
consent unless required to by judicial or administrative proceeding, and then with prior noticeto the Company. If any
recipient of this Placement Memorandum and or Private Placement Offer cum application Form decides not to
participateintheissue, thatrecipientmust promptly return this Placement Memorandum and or all Private Placement
Offer cum application Form and all reproductions whether in whole or in part and any other information statement,
notice, opinion, memorandum, expression or forecastmade orsupplied atany time inrelation thereto or received in
connection with the issue to theissuer.

Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum application Form does not constitute, nor may it
be used for or in connection with, an offer or solicitation by anyonein anyjurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation
is not authorized or to any person to whom itis unlawful to make such an offer/solicitation. No actionis being taken
to permit an offering of the debentures or the distribution of this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private
Placement Offer cum application Form in any jurisdiction where such action is required. Persons into whose
possession this Placement Memorandum and/or the Private Placement Offer cum application Form comearerequired
to inform themselves of, and to observe, any such restrictions. This Placement Memorandum is made available to
potential investors in the issue on the strict understanding thatitis confidential.

In caseof Listed Debentures, Applicants mustunderstand thatin view of the nature and complexity of the Debentures,
marketability may be impacted in a manner that cannot be determined. Incase of Unlisted Debentures, Applicants
must understand that inview of nature and complexity of Debentures, liquidity of Debentures may be impacted ina

manner that cannot be determined.

Pastperformanceis notindicative of future performance. Investment in the Debentures may be subject to the risk of
loss, meaning the Debenture holder may lose some or all of its investment especially where changes in the value of
the transaction may be accentuated by leverage. Even where the Debentures are principal protected, there is a risk
that anyfailureby a person includinga counterparty to perform obligations when due may resultinthe loss ofall or
part of the investment. Applicants are not being offered any guaranteed or indicative returns through these
Debentures.

No liability whatsoever is accepted for any loss arising (whether direct or consequential) from any use of the
information contained in this Placement Memorandum. The Company undertakes no obligation to effect any
subsequent updates on the information after the date of Placement Memorandum and thus it should not be relied
upon with respect to such subsequent events without first confirmingits accuracy with the Issuer. Any opinions
attributed to the Company, and/or the affiliates of the Company and / or the Holding Company constitute the
Company’s judgment as of the date of the material and aresubjectto change without notice. Provision of information
may cease at any time without reason or notice being given.

Applicants mustunderstand that while the issueand other dates are specified, with the change in anyregulations by
the SEBI or any other regulatory body or for any other reason, the issueitself/thesedates can be cancelled / reformed
atthe discretion of the Issuer and shallbefinal and binding on the prospective holders /holders of those debentures.

NOTE:
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This Placement Memorandum is not intended for distributionanditis meant solelyfor the consideration of the person
to whom it is addressed and should not be reproduced by the recipient. The Debentures mentioned herein are being
issued on a private placementbasis and this offer does not constitute nor shoulditbe considered a public offer/invitation.
Nothing inthis Placement Memorandum shall constituteand/or deem to constitute an offer or aninvitation to an offer
to the Indian public or any section thereof to subscribe for or otherwise acquire the Debentures. This Placement
Memorandum and the contents hereof are restricted for only the intended recipient(s) who have been addressed directly
through a communication by the Company and have been marked against the serial number provided herein and only
suchrecipients areeligibleto apply for the Debentures. Furthermore, NRIs, OCBs and other persons residentoutside India
(except as specifically providedin this Placement Memorandum) are not eligibleto apply for or hold the Debentures. Al
investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this Issue.
The Company or any other parties, whose names appear herein, shall not be liable for any statements made herein or
anyevent or circumstancearising therefrom. Potential investors arerequired to make their own independent evaluation
and judgment before makingthe investment and are believed to be experienced ininvestingin debtmarkets andareable
to bear the economic risk of investing in such instruments.

Stock Exchange Disclaimer Clause

It is to be distinctly understood that filing of this Placement Memorandum with the Stock Exchange should not, in any
way, be deemed or construed that the same has been cleared or approved by the Stock Exchange. The Stock Exchange
does not take any responsibility either for the financial soundness of any scheme or the project for which the Issueis
proposed to be made, or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions expressed in this Placement
Memorandum.

Below Disclaimers applicable only in case of Market Linked Product

Information in relation to Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index

The Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Pricelndex is constructed usingthe clean price of a 10 year bond issued by the

Government of India anddeclared as benchmark by FIMMDA. The index seeks to track the performance of the 10 year
benchmark security on the basis of clean price. The index has a base date of Jan 03, 2011 and base value of 1000.

Index Manufacturer — NSE Indices Limited [erstwhile India Index Services & Products Limited (lISL)] Background

e NSE Indices Limited , a subsidiary of NSE was setup in May 1998 to create and manage indices for NSE and its
participants

e NSE Indices Limited maintains over 80 equity indices comprising broad-based benchmarkindices, sectoral
indices

e They manage the most popularand most traded indices on Indian markets such as Nifty 50, Nifty Bank andall
NSE sectoral indices

e Thisindexis managed by NSE Indices Limited. The index is calculated on a daily basis by NSE Indices Limited.

INDEX METHODOLOGY:

Index represents 10 year Government of India Bondidentified as “Benchmark” security by FIMMDA.

e The Index will only consider theclean priceof the 10 year on the run for index calculations
e The index is computed usingthe pricereturns methodology.

e The FIMMDA prices areused for valuation of the bonds in the index.

e Theindex values will be published atend of the day

e Index isreviewed on monthly basis.

Historical Performance
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FOR NIFTY BANK LINKED DEBENTURES:

Disclaimer by NSE Indices Limited

i. The Nifty Bank Index linked Debentures (“Debentures”) arenot sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE Indices
Limited [erstwhile India Index Services & Products Limited ("IISL")]. NSE Indices Limited does not make any
representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of the Debentures or any member of the public
regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Debentures particularly or the ability of the
Nifty Bank Index to track general stock market performance in India. The relationship of NSE INDICES LIMITED to
EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“EFIL”) is only in respect of the licensing of certain trademarks and
trade names of its Index which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE INDICES LIMITED without regard to
EFIL or the Debentures. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to take the needs of EFIL or the owners
of the Debentures into consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Nifty Bank Index. NSE INDICES
LIMITED is notresponsiblefor or has participated in the determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the
Debentures to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the Debentures are to be
converted into cash. NSE INDICES LIMITED has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration,
marketing or trading of the Debentures.

iil. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty Bank Index or any data
included therein and they shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein. NSE INDICES
LIMITED does not make any warranty, express or implied, as to results to be obtained by EFIL, owners of the
Debentures, or any other person or entity from the use of the Nifty Bank Index or any data included therein. NSE
INDICES LIMITED makes no express or implied warranties, and expressly disclaimall warranties of merchantability or
fitness for a particular purposeor usewith respect to the Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of
the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaimany and all liability for any damages or losses arising out of or
related to the Debentures, includingany and all direct, special, punitive, indirect, or consequential damages (including
lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

iii. An investor, by subscribing or purchasing an interestin the Debentures, will be regarded as having acknowledged,
understood and accepted the disclaimer referred to in Clauses above and will be bound by it.

FOR NIFTY 50 LINKED DEBENTURES:

Disclaimer by NSE INDICES LIMITED

The Product(s)are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE INDICES LIMITED [erstwhile India Index Services &
Products Limited ("I1SL")]. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make anyrepresentation or warranty, express orimplied, to the
owners of the Product(s) or any member of the public regardingthe advisability of investingin securities generallyorin
the Product(s) particularly or the ability of the Nifty 50 to track general stock market performance in India. The
relationship of NSE INDICES LIMITED to the Issueris onlyinrespectofthe licensing of certain trademarks and trade names
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of its Index which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE INDICES LIMITED without regard to the Issuer or the
Product(s). NSE INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to take the needs of the Issuer or the owners of the
Product(s) into consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Nifty 50. NSE INDICES LIMITED is not
responsible for or has participated in the determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Product(s) to be
issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the Product(s) is to be converted into cash. NSE
INDICES LIMITED has no obligation or liability in connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the
Product(s).

NSE INDICES LIMITED do not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty 50 or any data included therein
and they shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make
anywarranty, express or implied, as to results to be obtained by the Issuer, owners of the product(s), or any other person
or entity from the use of the Nifty 50 or any data included therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED makes no express or implied
warranties,and expressly disclaimall warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purposeor usewith respect
to the index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaim
anyand all liability for any damages or losses arising out of or related to the Products, includinganyand all direct, special,
punitive, indirect, or consequential damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

An investor, by subscribing or purchasing an interest in the Product(s), will be regarded as having acknowledged,
understood and accepted the disclaimer referred to in Clauses above and will be bound by it.

FOR NIFTY 10 YR BENCHMARK G-SEC (CLEAN PRICE) INDEX:

Disclaimer by NSE INDICES LIMITED

The Product(s) are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NSE INDICES LIMITED [erstwhile India Index Services &
Products Limited ("II1SL")]. NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any representation or warranty, express or implied, to the
owners of the Product(s) or any member of the publicregardingthe advisability ofinvesting insecurities generally orin
the Product(s) particularly or the ability of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Price Index to track general Government
Securities market performancein India.The relationship of NSE INDICES LIMITED to the Licensee is onlyinrespect of the
licensing of certain trademarks and trade names of its Index which is determined, composed and calculated by NSE
INDICES LIMITED without regard to the Licensee or the Product(s). NSE INDICES LIMITED does not have any obligation to
take the needs of the Licensee or the owners of the Product(s) into consideration in determining, composing or calculating
the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Pricelndex. NSE INDICES LIMITED is not responsiblefor or has participatedinthe
determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Product(s) to be issued or in the determination or calculation
of the equation by which the Product(s)is to be converted into cash. NSE INDICES LIMITED has no obligation or liability in
connection with the administration, marketing or trading of the Product(s).

NSE INDICES LIMITED does not guarantee the accuracy and/or the completeness of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean
Pricelndex or anydataincluded therein and they shall havenoliability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions therein.
NSE INDICES LIMITED does not make any warranty, express orimplied, as toresults to be obtained by the Licensee, owners
of the product(s), or any other person or entity from the use of the Nifty 10 yr Benchmark G-Sec Clean Pricelndex or any
data included therein. NSE INDICES LIMITED makes no express orimplied warranties, and expressly disclaimall warranties
of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respectto the Index or any data included therein. Without
limiting any of the foregoing, NSE INDICES LIMITED expressly disclaimany and all liability for any damages or losses arising
out of or related to the Products, including any and all direct, special, punitive, indirect, or consequential damages
(including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

FOR UNDERLYING G-SEC PRICE AS MENTIONED IN THE SUMMARY TERM SHEET

Disclaimer for underlying G-Sec Price as mentioned in the Summary Term Sheet

1. Even though the Government securities marketis moreliquid compared to other debt instruments, on occasions,
there could be difficulties intransactingin the market due to extreme volatility or unusual constriction in market
volumes or on occasions when an unusually large transaction has to be put through. The Central and State
Governments are the issuers of the local currency debt. The Government raises money to meet its capital and
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revenue expenditure by issuing debt or discounted securities. Since these securities carry minimal risks, they
may command lower yields. The performance may be affected by changes in Government policies, general levels
of interest rates and risks associated with trading volumes, liquidity and settlement systems

2. The return on an investment in the Debentures (which are linked with G-secs) may differ from the return an
investor might earn on a direct investment in the security over a similar period.

3. The terms of the instrument specify that the payments to investors will not be fixed, and will be linked to an
external variablei.e. closing clean price of underlying as specified in the summary term sheet, as published by
Financial Benchmarks India Private Limited on ww.fbil.org.in. This could resultin variability in payments - because
of adverse movement invalue of the external variable. The risk of such adverse movement in price/ valueis not
addressed by any rating.

4. Aninvestment inthe Debentures involves multiplerisks and such investmentshould only be made after assessing
the direction, timing and magnitude of potential future changes in the value of the underlying G-Sec price
specified in the summary term sheet (“underlying G-Sec price”).

5. The Issuer does not represents or warranties or ensures of accuracy or completeness, timeliness, reliability,
fitness for a particular purpose or merchantability of any part of the underlying G-Sec price.

6. Inno event shall thecompanybe liableforanyloss, costor damage arisingoutof or related to the access or use
of any part of the underlying G-Sec price.

7. Notwithstanding anything herein contained the Issuer shall not bear responsibility or liability for any losses
arisingoutofanydelayinorinterruptions of performance of the underlying G-Sec Price or the Issuer’s obligations
under this Placement Memorandum due to any Force Majeure Event, act of God, actof governmental authority,
act of the public enemy or due to war, the outbreak or escalation of hostilities, riot, fire, flood, civil commotion,
insurrection, labour difficulty (including, without limitation, any strike, or other work stoppage or slow down),
severe or adverse weather conditions, communicationslinefailure, or other similar cause beyond thereasonable
control of the Issuer.

8. The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the accurateextraction, reproduction and summary of any information
relatingto underlying G-Sec price.No further or other responsibilityinrespect of suchinformationis accepted
by the Issuer. Purchasers of the Debentures should ensure that they understand the nature of the Debentures
and the extent of their exposureto riskand thatthey consider the suitability of the Debentures as aninvestment
in the light of their own circumstances and financial condition. The performance of the underlying G-sec price
will therefore affect the nature and value of the investment return on the Debentures. Also a relatively small
movement in the value of the underlying G-sec price can resultin a disproportionately large movement in the
priceof the Debentures. Purchasers should conducttheir own investigations and, in deciding whether or not to
purchase Debentures, purchasers of the Debentures should formtheir own views of the merits of an investment
related to the underlying G-sec priceas based on such investigations and notinreliance on anyinformation given
in this Placement Memorandum.

Disclaimer on Valuation

i. Disclaimer by the Issuer

The Valuation reflects the independent views of the Valuation Agent. It is expressly stated that the valuation is not
the view of the Issuer orits affiliates. Thelssuer has notreviewed the Valuationandis notresponsiblefor theaccuracy
of the Valuations. The Valuations provided by the Valuation Agent, and made available on the website of the Issuer
and the Valuation Agent do not represent the actual price that may be received upon sale or redemption of the
Debentures. They merely represent the Valuation Agent's computation of the valuation which may inturn be based
on several assumptions. The Valuations provided by the Valuation Agent may include the use of models by the
Valuation Agent (that may be different from the proprietary models used by the Issuer and / or the calculation agent)
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and consequently, valuations provided by other parties (including the Issuer and / or the calculation agent) may be
significantly different.

No review of the Reference Stocks or the Stocks Issuers, including without limitation, any public filings made by the
Stock Issuers have been made for the purposes of forming a view as to the merits of an investment linked to the
Reference Index. Nor is any guarantee or express or implied warranty in respect of the selection of the Reference
Index made nor is any assuranceor guarantee as to the performance of the Reference Index given. Investors shoul d
not conclude that the sale by the Issuer is any form of investment recommendation by it or any of its affiliates, or
agents acting on any of their behalf.

The Issuer accepts noresponsibility for theaccurate extraction, reproduction and summary of any information relating
to Reference Index. No further or other responsibility in respect of such information is accepted by the Issuer.

Investors should ensurethat they understand the nature of the Debentures and the fact that the performance of the
Reference Index will affect the nature and value of the investment return on the Debentures. Also a relatively small
movement inthe valueof the Reference Stock canresultina disproportionatelylarge movement in the price of the
Debentures. Investors should conduct their own investigations and, in deciding whether or not to purchase
Debentures, purchasers of the Debentures should form their own views of the merits of an investment related to the
Reference Index based on such investigations and not in reliance on any information given in this Placement
Memorandum.

Disclaimer by the Valuation Agent

Post appointment of the Valuation Agent by the Issuer, the disclaimer clause of Valuation Agent shall be
communicated to the Debenture holder and the said disclaimer clauseshall form partof this Disclosure Document.
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30. ) SUMMARY TERM SHEET FOR E41101A04

Security Name

EFIL —Secured Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures

Issuer EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Type of Instrument Principal Protected - Market Linked Redeemable Non- convertible
Debenture

Nature of Instrument Secured

Seniority Senior

Eligible Investors

o The following categories of investors, when specifically approached,
areeligible to apply for this private placement of Debentures

e Individuals

e Hindu Undivided Family

e Trust

e Limited Liability Partnerships

e Partnership Firm(s)

e Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI

e Association of Persons

e Companies and Bodies Corporateincluding Public Sector Undertakings.
e Commercial Banks

e Regional Rural Banks

e Financial Institutions

e Insurance Companies

e Mutual Funds

e FPIs/Flls/sub-accounts of Flls as per the applicablelaws, rules and
regulations

Listing (name of stock exchange(s) where it
will be listed and timeline for listing)

e For FPIs /Flls,/sub-accounts of Flls

The Company proposes to list these Debentures on the BSE WDM
segment. The Issuer confirms that the Debentures would be listed within
4 trading days from the date of closureof issue pursuantto Chapter VIl of
SEBI Operational circular for issueand listing of Non-convertible Securities,
Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities
and Commercial Paper dated August 10, 2021 for Standardization of
timeline for listing of securities issued on a private placement basis
Incaseofdelayinlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 tradingdays fromthe
date of closureofissuefor any reason, then the Fll/sub-accountof Fll shall
immediately dispose of these Debentures either by way of sale to a third
party or to the Company and the Company will be under an obligation to
redeem the Debentures.

e For applicants other than FPI/Flls/sub-accounts of Flis

The Company proposes to list these Debentures on the BSE WDM
segment. The Issuer confirms that the Debentures would be listed within
4 trading days from the Date of Closure of Issue.

Incaseofdelayinlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 tradingdays from the
Date of Closure of Issue, the Company will pay penal interest @1 % p.a.
over the Coupon Rate for the period of delay to the investor (i.e. from the
date of allotment to the date of listing).

Rating of the Instrument

CRISILPP-MLD AA-r/Negative (pronounced as CRISILPP-MLD double A
- r rating with Negative outlook ) by CRISIL Limited for Rs. 750.00 Crore
Long Term Principal Protected Market Linked Debenture issue
Instruments with this ratingare considered to have high degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations. Such instruments carry
very lowcreditrisk. Aprefixof PP-MLD indicates thattheinstrumentis

Product Code: E41101
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a principal-protected market linked debenture. The terms of such
instruments indicate that while the issuer promises to pay back the face
value/principal of the instrument, the coupon rates of these instruments
will not be fixed, and could be linked to one or more external variables
such as commodity prices, equity share prices, indices, or foreign exchange
rates.The r suffixindicates thatpayments on the rated instrument have
significantrisks other than credit risk. The terms of the instrument specify
that the payments to investors will notbefixed, and could belinked to one
or more external variables such as commodity prices, equity indices, or
foreign exchange rates. This could resultin variability in returns because of
adverse movement in value of the external variables, and/or possible
material loss of principal on early redemption of the instrument. The risk
of such adverse movement in price / value is not addressed by the
rating. CRISILreserves the rightto suspend, withdraw, or revisethe rating
/ outlook assigned at any time, on the basis of new information, or
unavailability ofinformation or other circumstances which CRISILbelieves
may have impact on the rating.

Issue Size

RS 500,000,000/-

Minimum Subscription

1 Debentures bearing face value of Rs. 1,000,000/- each and in multiples
of 1 Debenture(s) thereafter.

Option to retain oversubscription (Amount)

Not Applicable

Objects of the Issue/Purpose for which there
is requirement of funds

General corporate purposes, business operations and investments

In case the issuer is a NBFC and the objects of
the issue entail loan to any entity who is a
‘group company’

No

Details of the Utilization of the proceeds

The Issuer proposes to augment its resources to meet its requirements of
funds to carry on its business operations. The proceeds of the issue of
Debentures would be utilized for general corporate purposes, business
operations and investments.

Coupon Rate *

Scenario Coupon
If Final Fixing Level > 50% of Initial | 29.5%
Fixing Level
If Final Fixing Level <= 50% of 0%

Initial Fixing Level

Step up/Step down coupon rate

Not Applicable.

Coupon payment frequency

Coupon, if any will be paid on Redemption Date

Coupon payment dates *

Coupon, if any will be paid on Redemption Date

Coupon type

Coupon linked to Underlying / Reference Index.

Coupon Reset Process (including rates,
spread, effective date, interest rate cap and
floor etc).

Not Applicable

Day Count Basis

Actual/Actual

Interest on Application Money

This issue does not contemplate any interest on application money fill
allotment of Debentures.

Default interest rate

In case of defaultin payment of Coupon and/or principal redemption on

the Redemption date, additional interest @ 2% p.a. over the Coupon will
be payable by the Company for the defaulting period.

Tenor In Days

1065 Days from the Deemed Date of Allotment

Product Code: E41101
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Redemption Date *

13-Sep-2024

Redemption Amount *

Face Value*(1+Coupon)

Premium at which Debenture is issued

13,856/- per debenture

Premium/Discount at which security is issued

and the effective yield as a result of such
discount

13,856/- per debenture;
For effective yield please refer point 32 under scenario analysis

Put Option

None

Put Option Date

Not Applicable

Put Option Price

Not Applicable

Call Option

None, except in the case of Early Redemption Option

Call Option Date

Not Applicable

Call Option Price

Not Applicable

Put Notification Time (timelines by which the
investor need to intimate Issuer before
exercising the put)

Not Applicable

Call Notification Time (timelines by which the

Issuer need to intimate investor before
exercising the call)

Not applicable

Face Value/Principal

Rs. 1,000,000/- Per Debenture

Minimum Application and in multiples of
thereafter

1 Debentures bearing face value of Rs. 1,000,000/- each and in multiples
of 1 Debenture(s) thereafter.

Issue Timing

Issue Opening Date 14-Oct-2021
Issue Closing Date 14-Oct-2021
Date of earliest closing of the issue, if any. 14-Oct-2021
Pay-in-Date 14-Oct-2021
Deemed Date of Allotment 14-Oct-2021

Settlement mode of the instrument

Electronic Settlement will be effected by accountto accounttransfer vide
Reserve Bank of India’s Real Time Gross Settlement System
(RTGS)/National Electronic Fund Transfer(NEFT) etc. in case of failure
where applicable, Cheque / pay order will be dispatched by courier or
registered post at the address provided in the Application Form / at the
address as subsequently notified to the Issuer in writing by Debenture-
holder(s) or at the address on the Depository’s record.

Depository

NSDL and CDSL

Disclosure of Coupon/Redemption Date

13-Sep-2024; Coupon if any, will be paid on Redemption Date

Record Date

The date, as may be fixed by the Company, which will be 15 days priorto
the redemption date on which the determination of the persons entitled
to receive coupon/redemption amount inrespect of the Debentures (i.e.,
persons whose names are registered inthe register of Debenture Holders
or NSDL/CDSL record) shall be made.

All covenants of the issue (including side
letters, accelerated payment clause, etc.)

1. The Company shall comply with the Applicable Laws concerning
listed debentures;

2. The Company shalldo all other acts (if any) necessary for the
purpose of assuring the legal validity of these presents, and in

accordance with the Company's Memorandum and Articles of
Association;
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None, except as specified inthe Debenture Trust Deed and this Placement
Memorandum.

Description regarding Security (where
applicable) including type of security
(movable/immovable/tangible etc.), type of
charge (pledge/ hypothecation/ mortgage
etc.), date of creation of security/ likely date
of creation of security, minimum security
cover, revaluation, replacement of security,
interest to the debenture holder over and
above the coupon rate as specified in the
Trust Deed and disclosed in the Offer
Document/ Placement Memorandum.

The Debentures shall be secured by way of a pari passu mortgage and
charge over the Mortgaged Premises as defined in the Debenture Trust
Deed; a charge by way of hypothecation on the present and future
receivables, loans, securities, investments and other financial assets to the
extent equal to the principal and interest amounts of the Debentures
outstandingatany point of time. The Security was created pursuantto the
Debenture Trust Deed dated November 21, 2019.

Any assets over and above the required security cover i.e equal to 1x of
the principal and interest amounts of the Debentures outstanding:

e may be charged (on a specific charge or pari passu basis) with
other creditors/ trustees; or

e may be sold/ transferred; or assigned
e may be securitized; or
e may be partof anyother legal transaction pertaining to the same;

by the Issuer atits own discretion without requiring any further consent
from the existing Debenture Holders and trustee.

As per SEBI Circular for Creation of Security for issuance of listed debt
securities and ‘duediligence’ by debenture trustee(s), Debt securities shall
be considered as secured only if the charged assetis registered with Sub-
registrar and/or Registrar of Companies or CERSAI or Depository, etc, as
applicable, or is independently verifiable by the debenture trustee.

The debenture trustee agreement entered into between the Company and
the Debenture Trustee for the appointment of the Debenture Trustee for
the purpose of the Issue was executed on July 01, 2019.

Additional Security Clause

The Company shall within such period as may be permitted by the
Debenture Trustee (Trustee), furnishto the Debenture Trustee additional
security, if the Trustee is of the opinion that duringthe subsistenceof the
Debentures the security for the Debentures has become inadequate on
account of required security cover as provided in the financial covenants
and conditions of the Debenture Trust Deed dated November 21,2019 and
the Debenture Trustee has accordingly called upon the Company to furnish
such additional security. In such case, the Company shall atits own costs
and expenses, furnish to the Debenture Trustee such additional security in
form and manner satisfactory to the Debenture Trustee as security for the
Debentures suchthat security cover of atleast 1xis maintained atall times
till the maturity of the Debentures, and upon creation of such additional
security, the same shall vestin the Debenture Trustee subject to all the
trusts, provisions and covenants contained in these presents.

The Company shall atits discretionand as and when required to maintain
anappropriateassetcover, provide the listed and unlisted holdings of the
Company by a suitable agreement/arrangement, in addition to the
receivables, securities, loans, investments and other financial assets(as
may be agreed with the Debenture Trustee from time to time). Further, if
permitted, the listed and unlisted holdings of the selected group
companies to which the Company belongs may also be provided for
maintenance of appropriate asset cover with the Debenture Trustee.

Permission or consent of existing chargeholder/s :
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No other consent/permission of existing chargeholder/s are required to
create Pari Passu charge over the Assets of the Company excluding the
Assets which are charged with other lender/s, trustee/s or creditor/s,
together with all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands for

which NOC's, if any required were obtained and provided at the time of
execution of Debenture Trust Deed.

Transaction Documents e Consent Letter from SBICAP Trustee Company Limited for acting as
Debenture Trustee for and on behalf of the holder(s) of the
Debentures.

e Debenture Trust deed between Company and SBICAP Trustee
Company Limited dated November 21, 2019.
e Placement Memorandum

Conditions Precedent to Disbursement Nil

Conditions Subsequent to Disbursement Nil

Events of Default (including manner of voting | Events if Default

/conditions  of joining Inter Creditor | The occurrence of anyone of the following events shall constitute an
Agreement) “Event of Default”:

(a) Defaultis committed in payment of the redemption amount of
the Debentures on a Redemption Date;

(b) Two consecutive Default is committed in payment of Interest on
a date when such Interest is due and payableunder the terms of
this Placement Memorandum and Debenture Trust Deed;

(c) Defaultis committed inthe performance or observance of any
covenant, condition or provision contained in these presents and/
or the Financial Covenants and Conditions or any other
Transaction Documents (other than the obligation to pay Principal
and Interest and redeem the Debentures upon the occurrence of
a Mandatory Redemption Event) and except where the Trustee
certifies that such defaultis intheir opinionincapable of remedy
and in which case no notice shall be required) such default
continues for 30 days after which notice has been given thereof
by the Trustee to the Company requiring the same to be
remedied.

(d) Any indebtedness of the Company for borrowed monies i.e.,
indebtedness for and in respect of monies borrowed or raised
(whether or not for cash consideration) by whatever means
(including acceptances, credits, deposits and leasing) becomes
due priorto its stated maturity by reason of default of the terms
thereof oranysuchindebtedness is notpaidatits stated maturity
or there is a defaultin making payments due under any guarantee
or indemnity given by the Company in respect of the
indebtedness of borrowed monies of any person;

(e) Any information given by the Company in the Disclosure
Documents / reports and other information furnished by the
Company or the Guarantor and the representations and
warranties given/deemed to have been given by the Company or
the Guarantor to the Trustee under any Transaction Document
are misleading or incorrectin any material respect;

Product Code: E41101 Page A04 -5



@ Edelweiss

Ideas create, values protect

(f)

(h)

(k)

(m)

(n)

(o)

If there is reasonable apprehension that the Company is unable

to payits debts or proceedings for takingitinto liquidation, either
voluntarily or compulsorily, may be or have been commenced;

Ifthe Mortgaged Premises depreciates invalue to such an extent
that in the opinion of the Debentureholders/ Trustee further
security to the satisfaction of the Debentureholders/ Trustee
should be given and on advising the Company to that effect such
security has not been given to the Trustee to their satisfaction;

If without the prior written approval of the Trustee and the
Debentureholders any assets offered as security under the
Security Documents or part thereof are sold, assigned,
securitized, disposed of, Encumbered or alienated or any of the
said assets are removed, pulled down or demolished;

The Company has voluntarily or involuntarily become the subject
of proceedings under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws or the
Company or the Guarantor is voluntarily or involuntarily
dissolved;

If an order of a Court of competent jurisdiction is made for the
winding up of the Company otherwise than in pursuance of a
scheme of amalgamation or reconstruction previously approved
in writing by the Trustee and duly carried into effect;

The Company has admitted in writing its inability to payits debts
as they mature;

The Company has taken or suffered any action to be taken for its
reorganization, liquidation or dissolution;

A receiver or a liquidator has been appointed or allowed to be
appointed of all or any part of the undertaking of the Company

If an attachment or distraint has been levied on the Mortgaged
Premises or any part thereof and/or certificate proceedings have
been taken or commenced for recovery of any dues from the
Company;

The Company ceases or threatens to ceaseto carryonits business
or gives notice of its intention to do so;

The Company is carrying on business ata loss and it appears to
the Trustee that continuation of its business will endanger the
security hereby created;

In the opinion of the Trustee, for reasons to berecorded in writing
and communicated to the Company, the security of the
Debentureholders is in jeopardy.

Itis certified by anaccountantor a firmof accountants appointed
by the Trustee that the liabilities of the Company exceed its
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respective assets;

(s) Any litigation, arbitration, investigative or administrative
proceeding is current, pending or threatened and is not
discharged or resolved within a period as may be mutually agreed

between the Company and the Trustees at the relevant pointin

time:

(i)  to restrainthe Company’s entry into, the exercise of any of
the Company’s rights under, or compliance by the Company
with any of their respective obligations under, the
Transaction Documents; or

(ii)  whichthe Majority Debentureholders otherwise determine
has or if, adversely determined, could reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect,

(t) The Company without the previous consent in writing of the
Trustee makes or attempts to make any alteration in the
provisions of its Memorandum and/or Articles of Association
which might in the opinion of the Trustee detrimentally affect the
interests of the Debentureholder(s) and shall upon demand by
the Trustee refuse or neglect or be unable to rescind such
alteration.

(u) If, the Mortgaged Premises depreciates invalueto such an extent
that in the opinion of the Trustees further security should be
given and on advising the Company to that effect such security
has not been given to the Trustees to their satisfaction;

(v) If, without the prior written approval of the Trustees or
Debentureholder(s)/ Beneficial Owner(s), the Security (movable
andimmovable properties) or any partthereof are sold, disposed
off, charged, encumbered or alienated or any of the said
buildings, structures, forming part thereof are removed, pulled
down or demolished;

(w) Failureto provideor maintainthe security necessary to maintain
the security cover required under the Placement Memorandum.

The Events of Default shall be deemed to include the Events of
Default provided in the Placement Memorandum and shall be
deemed to be incorporated herein.

If one or more of the events of default specified above happen(s), the
Trustee may, inits discretion,and shall, upon a Special Requestas defined
in the Debenture Trust Deed or by a Special Resolution defined in the
Debenture TrustDeed duly passed atthe meeting of the Debentureholders
convened in accordance with the provisions set out in the Fifth Schedule
of the Debenture Trust Deed hereunder written, by a notice in writing to
the Company declarethe principalofandall Interest accruedtill the date
of the notice on the Debentures to be due and payableforthwith and the
Security created hereunder shall become enforceableand the Trustee shall
have rightto enforce security and shall havethe followingrights (anything
in these presents to the contrary notwithstanding):
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(a) to enter upon andtake possession of the Trust Properties and other
assets of the Company upon which security has been created
pursuant to any Security Document; and

(b) to enforce the Security created under the Security Documents;

(c) toborrowor raise money either unsecured or onthe security ofany
or all of the Trust Properties (either in priority to the charge or
otherwise);

(d) to bring, take, arrange, defend, settle, compromise, submit to
arbitration and discontinue any actions, suits or proceedings
whatsoever whether civil or criminal in relation to the Trust
Properties or which in any way relate to the Security created
hereunder, to disclaim,abandon, disregard,abrogate or vary all or
any of the outstanding contracts of the Company relating to the
Trust Properties;

(e) toappointand dischargeemployees, officers, agents, professionals
and others for the purposes hereof upon such terms as to
remuneration or otherwise as the Trustee may consider fit;

(f) tomanageand useanyor all ofthe TrustProperties and to exercise
and do (or permit the Company or any nominee of itto exerciseand
do) all such rights and things as the Trustee would be capable of
exercising or doing if it were the absolute beneficial owner of the
Trust Properties;

(g) Ifany assets offered as security under any Security Document are
not insured or kept insured by the Company within 60 days from
the date of its renewal;

(h) to appointa nominee director as per the SEBI (Debenture Trustee)
Regulations, 1993 on the board of directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the “Nominee Director”), provided that
such Nominee Director shall not be liable to retire by rotation nor
required to hold any qualification shares; provided further that the
Company shallappointthe Nominee Director forthwith on receiving
a nomination notice from the Trustee and the Nominee Director
shall beappointed on all key committees of the board of directors
of the Company;

(i) to transfer the Mortgaged Premises by way of lease/ sub-lease or
leave and license; and/or

(j) to exercise such other rights as the Trustee may deem fit under
Applicable Law.

Consequences of Event(s) of Default

In accordance with the circular no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203 dated October 13, 2020 issued
by SEBI on “Standardisation of procedure to be followed by Debenture
Trustee(s) in case of ‘Default’ by Issuers of listed debt securities”, post the
occurrence of one or more of the Event(s) of Default specified above, the
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consent of the Debenture Holders for entering into an inter-creditor
agreement (the “ICA”) / enforcement of security shall be sought by the
Debenture Trustee after providinga noticeto the Debenture holders in the
manner stipulated under applicable law. Further, the meeting of the
Debenture Holders shall be held within the period stipulated under
applicable law. In case(s) where majority of Debenture holders express
their dissent to enforce the security, the Debenture Trustee shall not
enforce the security on behalf of the Debenture holders. Incase(s) where
majority of Debenture holders express their consent to enter into the ICA,

the Debenture Trustee shall enter into the ICA on behalf of the Debenture
holders upon compliance with the conditions as stipulated in the
abovementioned circular.In caseconsents arenotreceived for signingthe
ICA or enforcement of security, the Debenture Trustee shall take further
action, if any, as per the decision taken in the meeting of the Debenture
holders.The Debenture Trustee may form a representative committee of
the Debenture holders to participateinthe ICA or to enforce the security
or as may be decided in the meeting. The dissent for enforcement /
consentfor joiningthelCAofthe majority of Debenture holders shall mean
the approval of notless than 75% of the Debenture holders by value of the
outstanding debt and 60% of the Debenture holders by number atthe ISIN
level.

Thus, in caseof an occurrence of a “default”, the Debenture Trustee shall
abideand comply with the procedures mentioned in the above mentioned
circular (SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/203) dated October 13,
2020 issued by SEBI.

The Debenture Trustee / Debenture Holders shall have such other rights
and remedies as may be provided in the Debenture Trust Deed including
levy of penal interest, enforcement of security and appointment of
nominee director/observer upon occurrence of event of default(s).

Creation of Recovery Expense Fund

The Issuer has created and maintained the recovery expense fund as per
the terms of the Applicable Laws.

Conditions for breach of covenants (As
specified in the Debenture Trust Deed)

None except as specified in Event of Default.

Provisions related to Cross Default Clause

Not Applicable

Roles and Responsibilities of Debenture
Trustee

As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees)
Regulations, 1993, as amended from time to time and Debenture Trust
Deed andas specifiedin the Transaction Documents. Itis the duty of the
Debenture Trustee to monitor that the security is maintained, however,
the recovery of 100% of the amount shall depend on the market scenario
prevalent at the time of enforcement of the security.

Risk factors pertaining to the Issue

Following are the certain risks in relation to the Debentures:
1. Management’s perception of Risk Factors

a. Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, Illegality
and Force Majeure;

b. Interest Rate Risk;
c. Changes or discontinuance of the Underlying;
d. CreditRisk;

e. Returns on Debentures are subject to Model Risk;
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f. Increasing competition from banks, financial institutions
and NBFCs;

g. Downgradingin Credit Rating;

h. Security may be insufficient to redeem debentures;

i. Repayment is subject to the credit risk of Issuer.
2. External Risk Factors

a. Risks inrelation to Non-Convertible Debentures;

b. Risksinrelationtocreationand enforcement of security
created in relation to the debt securities, if any.

c. Limited orsporadictrading of non-convertiblesecurities
of the issuer on the stock exchanges.

d. Conditions in the Indian Equity market may affect the
coupon on the Debentures.

e. The Debentures may beilliquid

f.  Refusal of listing of any security of the issuer duringlast
three years by any of the stock exchanges in India or
abroad.

g. Material changes inregulationstowhichthe Companyis
subject

h. Conditions in the Indian Debt market may affect the
coupon on the Debentures.

i. In caseof outstanding debt instruments or deposits or
borrowings, any defaultin compliance with the material
covenants such as creation of security as per terms
agreed, default in payment of interest, default in
redemption or repayment, non-creation of debenture
redemption reserve, defaultin paymentof penal interest
wherever applicable

j. A slowdown in economic growth in India
k. Spread of COVID19 and the consequent nationwide
lockdown to impactthe Issuer’s operations and financial

condition

Please refer to the Placement Memorandums for details.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction The Debentures are governed by and will beconstruedinaccordancewith
the Indianlaw.The Company, the Debentures and Company’s obligations
under the Debentures shall,atalltimes, be subjectto the directions of the
RBI and the SEBI. The Debenture holders, by purchasing the Debentures,
agree that the Mumbai High Court shall have exclusive jurisdiction with
respect to matters relating to the Debentures.

Debenture Trustee SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
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Product Code

E41101A04

ISIN

This is a further issuance under ISIN INE918K0O7HS8

Date of passing of Board Resolution

February 10,2021

Date of passing of resolution in general
meeting

February 12,2021

Principal Protection

Principal is protected at maturity

Underlying/ Reference Index

GOVERNMENT SECURITY: 5.77% GS 2030 HAVING ISIN: INO020200153
MATURING ON “03-AUG-2030”

Mode of Issue

Private Placement

Effective Price / Issue Price

Rs. 1,013,856/- Per Debenture

Investor Category |

Subscription amountbeing less than Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One
Crore) after considering discountor premium, if any.

Investor Category Il

Subscription amountbeing equal to or greater than Rs. 1,00,00,000/-
(Rupees One Crore) after considering discountor premium, ifany.

Justification of Issue Price

This is a further issuanceunder the ISIN INE918KO7HSS8. The issuepriceis
calculated basis fair value of ISIN on trade day.

The effective yield as a result of such
Premium

For effective yield please refer point 32 under scenario analysis

Initial Fixing Date 14-Sep-2021
Initial Fixing Level Level of 96.80 of the Underlying
Final Fixing Date 30-May-2024

Final Fixing Level

Official Closing Level of GOVERNMENT SECURITY: 5.77% GS 2030 HAVING
ISIN: IN0020200153 MATURING ON “03-AUG-2030” as on Final Fixing
Date(s)

Underlying Performance

(Final Fixing Level / Initial Fixing Level) —1

Participation Rate: PR

NA

Observation Dates

Not Applicable

Proposed time schedule for which the
Placement Memorandum is valid

Till redemption

Proposed time schedule for which the
Placement Memorandum is valid

Till redemption

Redemption Premium / Discount

Not Applicable

Issuance mode of Debenture

DEMAT form

Trading mode of the Debenture

DEMAT form only

Representation and Warranties

As specified in the Debenture Trust Deed

Contribution by Promoters or Director either | Nil
as part of this offer or separately in
furtherance of the objects of the Issue

The objects of the issue entail loan to any | No

entity who is a ‘group company’

Business Day Convention

If any of the date(s), including the Record Date, as defined in the Placement

Memorandum fall on a Sunday or a public holiday, the next working day
shall be considered as the effective date.
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However, ifanyInitial Fixing Date, Final Fixing Date or Observation Dateas
defined in the Placement Memorandum falls on an expiry day, which is
thereafter declared as a public holiday/trading holiday, then the day
notified by the Exchanges/Regulators as the new expiry day shall be
considered as the effective date for the above mentioned dates.

However, incase Redemption Date (for payment of Principaland Coupon,
if any) falls on Sunday or a public holiday, the previous working day shall
be considered as the effective date

Due diligence certificate
Debenture Trustee

issued by the

The due diligence certificateissued by the Debenture Trustee to BSE in
accordance with the SEBI circular dated November 03, 2020 (bearing
reference no SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218) is annexed to this
Placement Memorandum.

Terms and conditions of debenture trustee
agreement including fees charged by
Debenture Trustees(s), details of security to

be created and process of due diligence
carried out by the debenture trustee.

Terms and conditions of debenture trustee agreementincluding fees
charged by debenture trustees(s):

Debenture Trustee Agreement (DTA) has been executed as per required
regulations before opening of Issueand includes fees charged by
debenture trustee(s).

Early Redemption Option

The Company has an option to redeem the Debentures (“Early Redemption
Option”), to be exercised by the Company any time after the Deemed Date
of Allotment on occurrence of any one or more than one of the following
events-

“Issuer Tax Change Event” and/or “Change in Law” and/or “Force Majeure
Event” and/or “Hedging Disruption Event” and/or “Market Suspension
Event” and/or “Increased Cost of Hedging” and/or “Reference Index
Modification Event” and/or “Regulatory events for Investor”.

Further, notwithstanding anything contained in this Placement
Memorandum, the Company shall notbe liablefor any failureto perform
any of its obligations under this Placement Memorandum, if the
performanceis prevented, hindered or delayed by any one or more of the
events mentioned above, its obligations shall be terminated with
immediate effect. The decision of the Company about the occurrence of
the events mentioned above shall be final and binding in respect of all
Debenture holders.

Intimation to Investor:

If the Company opts to redeem the debentures on occurrence of the
events mentioned above, it shall intimate the investor within reasonable
time period from the occurrence of any of the events mentioned above
thatit has exercised the Early Redemption Option.

Early Redemption Option Exercise Date:

The third Business Day from the date of Early Redemption Option
intimation to the debenture holder

Redemption Proceeds: Incasethe Early Redemption Optionis exercised by
the Company, the Debenture holder shall be paid the fair value of the
Debenture calculated as on such Early Redemption Option Exercise Date.

The fair value will be calculated by the [Calculation Agent] based on

a.For the Principal Repayment: The present value of the Debenture will be
calculated by the calculationagentbased on the G-Sec yield one day prior
to Early Redemption Option Exercise Date plus AA-spread over G-Sec yield,
on the basis of a poll undertaken from three reference market-makers
selected by the calculation agent atits sole discretion in good faith.

b. For Coupon Payment: The value of the pay-out will be calculated using
the standard ‘Black and Scholes’ option valuation model with input
parameters as determined by the [Calculation Agent].
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The decision of the [Calculation Agent] in deciding the Coupon payment
based on the ‘Blackand Scholes’ option valuation model, shallbefinal and
binding in respect of all the Debenture holders.

Valuation Agency Fees

Fees paid to Valuation Agent by the Issuer shall bein the range of 5 bps
p.a.to 15 bps p.a on the face value of the outstanding Debentures

Other Terms

Defaultin Payment:
In case of defaultin payment of Coupon and/or principal redemption on

the Redemption Date, additional interest @ 2% p.a. over the Coupon will
be payable by the Company for the defaulting period.

Delay in Registration of Debenture Trust Deed:

Where anissuer fails to execute the trustdeed withinthe period specified
inthe sub-regulation (1) of Regulation 15, without prejudiceto any liability
arising on account of violation of the provisions of the Act and these
Regulations, the issuer shall also pay interest of at least two percent per

annum to the debenture holder, over and above the agreed coupon rate,
till the execution of the trust deed.

Delay in Listing:
For applicant other than FPI/Fll/sub-accounts of Flls

Incaseofdelayinlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 tradingdays fromthe
date of closure of issue, the Company will pay penal interest @1 % p.a.

over the Coupon Rate for the period of delayto the investor(i.e. from the
date of allotment to the date of listing).

For investments by FPIs / Fll/sub-accounts of Flls

Incaseofdelayinlisting of the Debentures beyond 4 trading days fromthe
date of closureofissuefor any reason, then the Fll/sub-accountof Fll shall
immediately dispose of these Debentures either by way of sale to a third
party or to the Company andthe Company will be under an obligation to
redeem the Debentures.

With reference to the Notification bearing no. RBI/2011-12/423 A.P. (DIR
Series) Circular No. 89 dated March 1, 2012 issued by Reserve Bank of
India, Foreign Exchange Department, Central Office, Mumbai — 400 001
read with Chapter VIl of SEBI Operational circular for issue and listing of
Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security
Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper dated August
10, 2021 for Standardization of timelinefor listing of securities issued on a
private placement basis.

inrespect of Fll investment in ‘to be listed’ debt securities, Issuer confirms
that the Debentures would be listed within 4 trading days fromthe date of
closure of issue. In case the Debentures issued to the Flls / sub-accounts
of Flls arenot listed within 4 trading days from the date of closure of issue
to the FlIs / sub-accounts of Flls, for any reason, the Flls/sub-accounts of
Flls shall immediately dispose of the NCDs either by way of sale to
domestic participants/investors until the Debentures are listed or if the Flis
/ sub-accounts of Flls approaches the Issuer, the Issuer shall immediately
redeem / buyback the Debentures from the Flls/sub-accounts of Flls

The interest rates mentioned in above are independent of each other.

Disclosures In Terms Of Sebi Circular NO.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218
dated November 03, 2020.

The Debentures shall be considered as secured only if the charge is
registered, however the Charge was already created and registered with
Registrar of Companies and CERSAI etc. through execution of Debenture
Trust Deed as mentioned in the summary term sheet.
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Fees charged by Debenture Trustee - The Issuer has appointed Debenture
Trustee through its consent letter and consolidated Fees was/ is paid for
the Umbrella Debenture Trust Deed as mentioned in the summary term
sheet. The Company shall pay to the Debenture Trustees so long as they
hold the office of the Debenture Trustee, remuneration for their services
as Debenture Trustee in addition to all legal, traveling and other costs,
charges and expenses which the Debenture Trustee or their officers,
employees or agents may incurinrelationto execution of the Debenture
TrustDeed and all other documents executed/to beexecuted to give effect
to the creation of security for securing the Debentures and such any other
expenses like advertisement, notices, letters to debenture holders, and
additional professional fees/expenses that would be incurred in case of
default, and such expenses shall be pre- agreed with the Company and re-
imbursement will be on an actual basis.

Process of due diligence carried out by the debenture trustee are
stated below :

The Debenture Trustee, either through itself or its agents
/advisors/consultants, shall carry out requisite diligence to verify the
status of encumbrance and valuation of the assets and whether all
permissions or consents (if any) as may be required to create the security
as stipulated in theInformation Memorandum, has been obtained. For the
purpose of carryingout the due diligence as required in terms of the
Relevant Laws, the Debenture Trustee, either through itself or its agents
/advisors/consultants, shall have the power to examine the books of
account of the Issuer and to have the Issuer’s assets inspected by its
officers and/or external auditors/valuers/consultants/lawyers/technical
experts/management consultants appointed by the Debenture Trustee.
All costs, charges, fees and expenses that are associated withand incurred
in relation to the diligence as well as preparation of the
reports/certificates/documentation, including all outof pocket expenses
towards legal orinspection costs, travellingand other costs, shall be solely
borne by the Company, and such expenses shall be pre- agreed with the
Company and re-imbursement will be on an actual basis

Process of due diligence carried out by the debenture trustee are stated
below:

Due Diligencewas carried outfor maintenance of security cover depending
on information provided by the issuer company and CA appointed by
Debenture Trustee. However, DT himself will not be responsible for
misinformation provided by the issuer company.

Terms of carrying out Due Diligence —

The Company shall provide all assistance to the Debenture Trustee to
enable verification from the Registrar of Companies, Sub-registrar of
Assurances (as applicable), CERSAI, depositories,information utility or any
other authority, as may be required, where the assets and/or prior
encumbrances inrelation to the assets of the Company or any third party
security provider for securing the Debentures, are registered / disclosed -
Not applicable since the security was created and registered with
Registrar of Companies and CERSAI through execution of Umbrella
Debenture Trust Deed dated 21°t November, 2019.

Further, in the event that existing charge holders, the concerned
trustee/agent on behalf of the existing charge holders, have provided
conditional consent/ permissionsto the Company to create further charge
on the assets, the Debenture Trustee shall also have the power to verify
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such conditions by reviewing the relevant transaction documents or any
other documents executed between existing charge holders/trustee and
the Company.

The Debenture Trustee shall also havethe power to intimate the existing
chargeholders/trustee about proposal of creation of further encumbrance
and seeking their comments/ objections, if any if applicable.

Without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Company shall ensure that it
provides and procures all information, representations, confirmations and
disclosures as may be required in the sole discretion of the Debenture
Trustee to carry out the requisite Placement Memorandum diligencein
connection with the issuance and allotment of the Debentures, in
accordance with the Relevant Laws.

“The Debenture Trustee has undertaken the necessary Due Diligence to the
extent applicable in accordance with Applicable Law, including the SEBI
(Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, read with the SEBI circulars titled
(i) “Creation of Security in issuance of listed debt securities and ‘due
diligence’ by debenture trustee(s)” dated November 3, 2020; and (ii)
“Monitoring and Disclosures by Debenture Trustee(s)” dated November
12,2020 since Umbrella DTD was executed on 215t November, 2019 for the
issue.

The Debenture Trustee confirms that they have undertaken the necessary
due diligence to the extent applicable in accordance with Applicable Law
including the SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, read with the
SEBI circulartitled “Creation of Security in issuance of listed debt securities
and ‘due diligence’ by debenture trustee(s)” No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/218 dated November 3, 2020. The
due diligence certificate in this regard is enclosed as Annexed to this
Placement Memorandum.

31. lllustration of Cash Flows:

Company EDELWEISS FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Face Value Rs. 1,000,000/- Per Debenture

Deemed Date of Allotment 14-Oct-2021

Redemption Date 13-Sep-2024

Coupon Rate Scenario Coupon

If Final Fixing Level > 50% of Initial Fixing | 29.5%

Level
If Final Fixing Level <= 50% of Initial 0%
Fixing Level
Coupon Payment | Coupon if any, will be paid on Redemption Date
Dates/Frequency
Day Count Convention Actual/Actual
Cash Flows Date No. of days in Coupon Amount (in Rupees)

Period
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13-Sep-2024 1065 * Coupon linked to Underlying /

Coupon on Redemption, if any Reference Index

Face Value 13-Sep-2024 1065 Rs. 1,000,000/- Per Debenture
Total 13-Sep-2024 1065 Rs. 1,000,000 *(1+Coupon) /- Per
Debenture

* Coupon on the Debentures, if any shall be payable on the Redemption Date
*Principal Amount = (Face Value per debenture) * (No. of Debentures subscribed)

Company reserves the right to change the issue closing date and in such an event, the Deemed date of allotment may also
be revised by the Company at its sole and absolute discretion. In the event of any change in the above issue dates, the
investors shall be intimated of the revised schedule by the Company.

Whilethe Debentures are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal andinterestamount/ valuation or as per the terms of
offer document/ information Memorandum, in favour of Debenture Trustee, itis the duty of the Debenture Trustee to monitor
that the securityis maintained, however, the recovery of 100% of the amount shall depend on the market scenario prevalent
at the time of enforcement of the security.

a. Disclosure of any change in Coupon Rate pursuant to any event including lapse of certain time period or downgrade in
rating, then such new Coupon Rate and events which lead to such change — Nil

b. While the debt securities are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal and interest amount or as per the terms of
Placement Memorandum, in favour of Debenture Trustee, it is the duty of the Debenture Trustee to monitor that the
security is maintained.

c. Percentage of the Issue proceeds earmarked for each of the Object of the Issue

No. Obijects of the Issue Percentage Earmarked
1 Business Operations (including Treasury Operations) | Upto 90%

General Corporate Purposes Upto 10%
3 Investments 0%
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32) SCENARIO ANALYSIS FOR E41101A04

The following table shows the value of the Debenture at maturity under different market conditions:

Scenario |

Final Fixing Level is less than Initial Fixing Level

Initial Level Final Level Underlying Coupon *Annualized Return
Performance
96.80 0.00 -100% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 9.68 -90% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 19.36 -80% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 29.04 -70% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 38.72 -60% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 48.40 -50% 0.00% -0.47%
96.80 48.41 -49.99% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 58.08 -40% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 67.76 -30% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 77.44 -20% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 87.12 -10% 29.50% 8.75%
Scenario Il
Final Fixing Level is equal to Initial Fixing Level
Initial Level Final Level Underlying Coupon *Annualized Return
Performance
96.80 96.80 0% 29.50% 8.75%
Scenario Il
Final Fixing Level is greater than Initial Fixing Level
Initial Level Final Level Underlying Coupon *Annualized Return
Performance
96.80 106.48 10% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 116.16 20% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 125.84 30% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 135.52 40% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 145.20 50% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 154.88 60% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 164.56 70% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 174.24 80% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 183.92 90% 29.50% 8.75%
96.80 193.60 100% 29.50% 8.75%

*Effective annualized returns are basis effective issue price
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This scenario analysis is provided for illustrative purposes only and does not represent actual termination or unwind
prices, nor does it present all possible outcomes or describe all factors that may affect the value of your investment.
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PART B
(To be filled by the Applicant)

(i) Name

(ii) | Father’s Name

(iii) | Complete Address including Flat/House
Number, Street, Locality, Pin Code

(iv) | Phone Number, if any

(v) | Email ID, if any

(vi) | PAN Number

(vii) | Bank Account Details

Signature

Initial of officer of the Company designated to keep record

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited For Private Circulation Only



Annexure

THE NUMBER OF PERSONS TO WHOM ALLOTMENT ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT / RIGHTS ISSUE HAS
ALREADY BEEN MADE DURING THE YEAR, IN TERMS OF NUMBER OF SECURITIES AS WELL AS PRICE
AS ON JUNE 30, 2021

Type of Securities | Number of Number of Price per Basis of Allotment
Persons Securities Security (In Rs.)

Non-Convertible | 16 30347 1,00,000 Private Placement

Debentures
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Annexure 2

DETAILS OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AS ON JUNE 30, 2021

Tepor/ Amount.s Dates of Redemption .
ISIN Period of Coupon outstanding Rating Secured/Unsecured
maturity (in millions) Allotment Date/Schedule

Market 07-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7FX2 783.00 | Linked 50.00 20 31-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 28-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7FX2 762.00 | Linked 19.80 20 31-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 05-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7FX2 756.00 | Linked 20.00 20 31-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 02-Mar-

INE918KO7HF5 364.00 | Linked 62.50 21 01-Mar-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market 12-May-

INE918KO7HJ7 272.00 | Linked 20.00 21 08-Feb-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market 12-May-

INE918KO7HKS5 364.00 | Linked 20.00 21 11-May-22 | CARE PP-MLD Al+ Secured
Market 25-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HM1 731.00 | Linked 1250.00 21 26-Jun-23 | /Stable Secured
Market 09-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-

INE918K0O7GAS8 508.00 | Linked 25.00 20 30-Jul-21 | r/Stable Secured
Market 04-Aug-

INE918K07GR2 364.00 | Linked 10.00 20 03-Aug-21 | CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Secured
Market 17-Mar-

INE918KO7HG3 364.00 | Linked 45.00 21 16-Mar-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market 26-Mar-

INE918KO7HI9 364.00 | Linked 50.00 21 25-Mar-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market

INE918K07GJ9 363.00 | Linked 57.00 | 04-Jul-20 02-Jul-21 | CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Secured
Market

INE918K07GK7 364.00 | Linked 40.00 | 09-Jul-20 08-Jul-21 | CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Secured
Market 11-Aug-

INE918K0O7GU6 335.00 | Linked 10.00 20 12-Jul-21 | CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Secured
Market 18-Feb- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES8 547.00 | Linked 125.80 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 23-Feb- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES 542.00 | Linked 20.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 26-Feb- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES 539.00 | Linked 136.80 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 09-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES8 528.00 | Linked 80.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 10-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES8 527.00 | Linked 80.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 19-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES8 518.00 | Linked 10.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 31-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES 506.00 | Linked 15.50 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 30-Apr- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES 476.00 | Linked 10.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 17-May- BWR PP-MLD AA-

INE918KO7HES8 459.00 | Linked 60.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
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Market 21-May- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HES 455.00 | Linked 148.60 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 01-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HE8 444.00 | Linked 15.40 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HE8 416.00 | Linked 130.00 21 19-Aug-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 18-May- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07GC4 830.00 | Linked 11.00 20 26-Aug-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 29-May- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07GC4 819.00 | Linked 6.00 20 26-Aug-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 12-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07GC4 805.00 | Linked 7.00 20 26-Aug-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 26-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GC4 791.00 | Linked 5.00 20 26-Aug-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 19-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GEO 458.00 | Linked 750.00 20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market 23-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GEO 454.00 | Linked 14.00 20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market 29-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GEO 448.00 | Linked 180.50 20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GEO 444.00 | Linked 85.00 | 03-Jul-20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GEO 440.00 | Linked 10.00 | 07-Jul-20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GEO 439.00 | Linked 40.00 | 08-Jul-20 20-Sep-21 | r/Negative Secured
Market 12-Aug-
INE918KO7GW2 364.00 | Linked 10.00 20 11-Aug-21 | CRISIL PP-MLD Al+r Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 821.00 | Linked 71.80 | 28-Jul-20 27-Oct-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 07-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 811.00 | Linked 26.20 20 27-Oct-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 02-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 785.00 | Linked 7.00 20 27-Oct-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 04-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 783.00 | Linked 1.00 20 27-Oct-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 21-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 766.00 | Linked 1.00 20 27-Oct-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 28-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07G0O9 759.00 | Linked 15.80 20 27-Oct-22 | Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GN1 1284.00 | Linked 11.50 | 28-Jul-20 02-Feb-24 | r/Negative Secured
Market 07-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GN1 1274.00 | Linked 7.00 20 02-Feb-24 | r/Negative Secured
Market 31-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GN1 1250.00 | Linked 14.50 20 02-Feb-24 | r/Negative Secured
Market 02-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GN1 1248.00 | Linked 8.00 20 02-Feb-24 | r/Negative Secured
Market 16-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7GN1 1234.00 | Linked 80.00 20 02-Feb-24 | r/Negative Secured
Market 30-Jun-
INE918KO7HN9 364.00 | Linked 100.00 21 29-Jun-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2191.00 | Linked 55.00 | 22-Jul-20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured




Market

CRISIL PP-MLD AA-

INE918K0O7GL5 2184.00 | Linked 10.00 | 29-Jul-20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2183.00 | Linked 30.00 | 30-Jul-20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 06-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2176.00 | Linked 106.00 20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 10-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2172.00 | Linked 507.50 20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 13-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2169.00 | Linked 114.00 20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 24-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2158.00 | Linked 20.00 20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 28-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7GL5 2154.00 | Linked 263.50 20 22-Jul-26 | r/Negative Secured
Market 26-Aug- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FJ1 1218.00 | Linked 5.00 19 26-Dec-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 16-Sep- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FJ1 1197.00 | Linked 10.00 19 26-Dec-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 17-Sep- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FJ1 1196.00 | Linked 5.00 19 26-Dec-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 25-Sep- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918K0O7FJ1 1188.00 | Linked 14.50 19 26-Dec-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 27-Sep- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FJ1 1186.00 | Linked 12.70 19 26-Dec-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 16-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1167.00 | Linked 8.10 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 18-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1165.00 | Linked 1.30 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 30-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1153.00 | Linked 1.00 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 26-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1126.00 | Linked 4.80 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 28-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1124.00 | Linked 14.60 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 16-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1106.00 | Linked 3.40 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 24-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1098.00 | Linked 2.80 19 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 03-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1088.00 | Linked 9.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 07-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1084.00 | Linked 3.50 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 10-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 1050.00 | Linked 2.30 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 24-Apr- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 976.00 | Linked 2.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 903.00 | Linked 3.00 | 06-Jul-20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FJ1 881.00 | Linked 1.50 | 28-Jul-20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 07-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 871.00 | Linked 4.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 31-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FJ1 847.00 | Linked 5.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured




Market 02-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FJ1 845.00 | Linked 5.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 18-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 829.00 | Linked 25.00 20 26-Dec-22 | Negative Secured
Market 25-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 822.00 | Linked 20.00 20 26-Dec-22 | Negative Secured
Market 28-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FJ1 819.00 | Linked 4.00 20 26-Dec-22 | Negative Secured
Market 30-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 817.00 | Linked 50.00 20 26-Dec-22 | Negative Secured
Market 23-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 794.00 | Linked 15.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 29-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 788.00 | Linked 102.80 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 28-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 789.00 | Linked 8.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 06-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 780.00 | Linked 186.30 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 27-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 759.00 | Linked 23.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 26-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FJ1 760.00 | Linked 101.10 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 02-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 754.00 | Linked 25.00 20 26-Dec-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 11-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 745.00 | Linked 3.00 20 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 15-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 741.00 | Linked 5.00 20 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 21-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 735.00 | Linked 26.40 20 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 24-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 732.00 | Linked 10.00 20 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 727.00 | Linked 43.50 20 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 14-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 711.00 | Linked 53.30 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 28-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 697.00 | Linked 45.00 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 26-Feb- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 668.00 | Linked 305.50 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 25-Feb- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 669.00 | Linked 34.50 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 08-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 658.00 | Linked 51.00 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 19-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 647.00 | Linked 51.10 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 31-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 635.00 | Linked 41.50 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 25-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 641.00 | Linked 18.40 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 30-Apr- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 605.00 | Linked 98.60 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 17-May- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 588.00 | Linked 239.00 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured




Market 21-May- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 584.00 | Linked 250.20 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 28-May- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 577.00 | Linked 149.20 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 07-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 567.00 | Linked 34.50 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 10-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 564.00 | Linked 77.70 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FJ1 545.00 | Linked 110.50 21 26-Dec-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 26-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FL7 2559.00 | Linked 10.00 19 28-Dec-26 | r/Stable Secured
Market 07-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FL7 2547.00 | Linked 3.00 20 28-Dec-26 | r/Stable Secured
Market 20-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FL7 2503.00 | Linked 1.00 20 28-Dec-26 | r/Stable Secured
Market 24-Apr- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FL7 2439.00 | Linked 9.00 20 28-Dec-26 | r/Stable Secured
Market 26-Aug- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FH5 913.00 | Linked 5.00 19 24-Feb-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 16-Sep- CRISIL PPMLD
INE918KO7FH5 892.00 | Linked 10.00 19 24-Feb-22 | AAr/Negative Secured
Market 26-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KQ7FH5 821.00 | Linked 13.70 19 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 28-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KOQ7FH5 819.00 | Linked 11.70 19 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 16-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KOQ7FH5 801.00 | Linked 1.00 19 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 24-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 793.00 | Linked 7.50 19 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 07-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 779.00 | Linked 3.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 14-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KOQ7FH5 772.00 | Linked 1.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 10-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 745.00 | Linked 3.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 11-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KQ7FH5 744.00 | Linked 1.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 20-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 735.00 | Linked 10.60 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 12-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 622.00 | Linked 4.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 26-Jun- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 608.00 | Linked 5.10 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 594.00 | Linked 15.00 | 10-Jul-20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 584.00 | Linked 3.00 | 20-Jul-20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FH5 576.00 | Linked 118.50 | 28-Jul-20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 25-Aug- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 548.00 | Linked 95.70 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 02-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 540.00 | Linked 12.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured




Market 04-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K0O7FH5 538.00 | Linked 30.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 16-Sep- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 526.00 | Linked 10.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 29-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 513.00 | Linked 20.00 20 24-Feb-22 | Negative Secured
Market 18-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 524.00 | Linked 74.00 20 24-Feb-22 | Negative Secured
Market 25-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 517.00 | Linked 47.70 20 24-Feb-22 | Negative Secured
Market 28-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 514.00 | Linked 51.00 20 24-Feb-22 | Negative Secured
Market 30-Sep- CARE PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 512.00 | Linked 42.50 20 24-Feb-22 | Negative Secured
Market 23-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 489.00 | Linked 88.50 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 29-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 483.00 | Linked 133.50 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 28-Oct- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 484.00 | Linked 9.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 06-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 475.00 | Linked 61.80 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 11-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 470.00 | Linked 5.00 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 18-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 463.00 | Linked 10.60 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 26-Nov- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 455.00 | Linked 59.60 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 02-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 449,00 | Linked 41.50 20 24-Feb-22 | r/Negative Secured
Market 11-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 440.00 | Linked 47.50 20 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 15-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KOQ7FH5 436.00 | Linked 5.00 20 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 21-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 430.00 | Linked 47.10 20 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 24-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KQ7FH5 427.00 | Linked 10.00 20 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Dec- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 422.00 | Linked 33.10 20 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 08-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 412.00 | Linked 107.40 21 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 14-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 406.00 | Linked 96.90 21 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 28-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FH5 392.00 | Linked 185.10 21 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Jan- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KQ7FH5 391.00 | Linked 10.00 21 24-Feb-22 | /Stable Secured
Market 07-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FW4 1095.00 | Linked 64.00 20 06-Feb-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 26-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FW4 1076.00 | Linked 150.00 20 06-Feb-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 28-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FW4 1074.00 | Linked 5.00 20 06-Feb-23 | r/Stable Secured




Market 05-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FW4 1068.00 | Linked 10.00 20 06-Feb-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 23-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FW4 1050.00 | Linked 5.00 20 06-Feb-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 17-Apr- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918K07GB6 3647.00 | Linked 13.00 20 12-Apr-30 | r/Stable Secured
Market 26-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 823.00 | Linked 20.00 19 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 30-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 819.00 | Linked 4.00 19 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 07-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 811.00 | Linked 27.30 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 14-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 804.00 | Linked 7.50 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 10-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 777.00 | Linked 5.40 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 11-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 776.00 | Linked 4.80 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 20-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 767.00 | Linked 15.00 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 02-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FK9 756.00 | Linked 5.90 20 28-Mar-22 | r/Stable Secured
Market 27-May-
INE918KO7HL3 272.00 | Linked 20.00 21 23-Feb-22 | CARE PP-MLD A1+ Secured
Market 26-Dec- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1278.00 | Linked 20.00 19 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 07-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1266.00 | Linked 17.80 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 14-Jan- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1259.00 | Linked 4.50 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 10-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1232.00 | Linked 10.40 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 11-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1231.00 | Linked 8.40 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 20-Feb- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1222.00 | Linked 10.90 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 02-Mar- CRISIL PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7FM5 1211.00 | Linked 2.50 20 26-Jun-23 | r/Stable Secured
Market 19-Mar- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HH1 1095.00 | Linked 30.00 21 18-Mar-24 | /Stable Secured
Market 30-Apr- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HH1 1053.00 | Linked 5.00 21 18-Mar-24 | /Stable Secured
Market 29-Jun- BWR PP-MLD AA-
INE918KO7HH1 993.00 | Linked 296.00 21 18-Mar-24 | /Stable Secured
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FN3 547 | 9.75% 311.07 | 5-Feb-20 5-Aug-21 | & CARE A+/Stable
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918K0O7FO1 547 | 9.75% 171.38 | 5-Feb-20 5-Aug-21 | & CARE A+/Stable
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FP8 1096 | 10% 273.40 | 5-Feb-20 5-Feb-23 | & CARE A+/Stable
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FQ6 1096 | 10% 78.12 | 5-Feb-20 5-Feb-23 | & CARE A+/Stable
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FS2 1827 | 10.25% 343.20 | 5-Feb-20 5-Feb-25 | & CARE A+/Stable




CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FTO 1827 | 10.25% 58.29 | 5-Feb-20 5-Feb-25 | & CARE A+/Stable
CRISIL AA-/Negative | Secured
INE918KO7FV6 3653 | 10.25% 276.34 | 5-Feb-20 5-Feb-30 | & CARE A+/Stable
14.625 %
INE918K04018 10 years | p.a. 93.18 | 19-Jul-13 19-07-2023 | ‘CRISIL AA - / Stable’ NA




Annexure 3

S.R.BaTLIBOI & CO. LLP Ll

Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)

Mumbai - 400 028, India
Tel: +91 22 6819 8000

Limited Review Report

Review Report to
The Board of Directors
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (the "Company”), which comprise the
interim condensed standalone balance sheet as at June 30, 2021, and the related interim
condensed standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, interim condensed standalone Statement
of Comprehensive Income, interim condensed standalone Statement of Cash Flows and interim
condensed standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the quarter ended June 30, 2021,
and a summary of select explanatory notes (together hereinafter referred to as the “Interim
Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement/June 2021 Unaudited Interim Condensed
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement”).

The preparation and presentation of these Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements in accordance with the principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
34 "Interim Financial Reporting” specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended, read with the relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, is the responsibility of the Company's management and have been
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue a report on
the Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement based on our review.

We conducted our review of the Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements in
accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to
obtain moderate assurance as to whether the interim financial information is free of material
misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other
review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance
with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements are not prepared
and presented, in all material respects, in accordance with the Ind AS 34 specified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 10 to the Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement,
which describes the management'’s assessment of uncertainty caused by the continuing COVID-
19 pandemic and the related probable events which could impact the Company's estimates of

impairment of loans to customers.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block 'B’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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S.R. BatLiBoi1 & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Other matters

6. Thisreport on the Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement has been issued
solely for the information and use of the management of the Company for the purpose of its
proposed issue of debt securities and should not be used or referred to for any other purpose
or distributed to any other person.

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP
ICAI Firm registration number: 301003E/E 300005
Chartered Accountants

Digitally signed by VIREN H
VIREN H pem

D:‘p cn=VIIIREN H MEHTA, c=IN,

MEHTA s ow
per Viren Mehta
Partner
Membership No.: 048749
UDIN: 21048749AAAAKQ5424
Place: Mumbai
Date: September 27, 2021



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Interim Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet as at June 30 2021

(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

Assets

Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(¢) Derivative financial instruments
(d) Securities held for trading
(e) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Other receivables
(f) Loans
(g) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets (net)

(b) Deferred tax assets (net)

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment
(d) Other Intangible assets

(e) Other non- financial assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Financial liabilities

(a) Derivative financial instruments

(b) Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(c) Debt securities

(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities)

(e) Subordinated Liabilities

(f) Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities

(a) Current tax liabilities (net)
(b) Provisions

(c) Other non-financial liabilities

Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Total Liabilities And Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

VIREN H
MEHTA

per Viren Mehta
Partner
Membership No: 048749

Digitally signed by VIREN H
MEHTA

DN: cn=VIREN H MEHTA, c=IN,
o=Personal,

email=viren.mehta@srb.in
Date: 2021.09.27 21:13:54 +05'30"

Mumbai
September 27, 2021

1to13

As at As at
June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021
(Unaudited) (Audited)
357.13 7795
0.37 0.35
88.63 62.52
237.97 207.44
70.06 21.62
0.09 2.33
1,613.79 1,410.44
144.47 266.08
2,512.51 2,048.73
15.31 14.70
1.06 2.33
0.52 0.56
0.33 0.26
271 2.33
19.93 20.18
2,532.44 2,068.91
40.82 10.44
166.54 17.38
1,298.35 1,021.37
336.82 336.39
14.32 16.00
4.08 7.76
1,860.93 1,409.34
1.30 1.00
4.41 4.32
2.36 2.76
8.07 8.08
11.46 11.46
651.98 640.03
663.44 651.49
2,532.44 2,068.91

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kamala

Digitally signed by
Kamala Kantharaj

Date: 2021.09.27

Kantha 1) 174707 10530

Kamala Katharaj

Non-Executive Director

DIN:07917801

iy Digtallysigned
Pooja  Geimen
Doshi

Jayesh g
Doshi  Toamsosar
Pooja Doshi
Company Secretary

Digtally signed

Tushar
by Tushar Pravin
Agrawal

Pravin
Date: 2021.09.27
Agrawal 1ss3s7 40530

Tushar Agrawal

Chief Executive Officer

Mumbai
September 27, 2021

NIKHILKU Digitally signed

MAR by NIKHILKUMAR
SRIVASTAVA
SRIVASTAV pate: 2021.09.27

A 11:17:06 +05'30'

Nikhil Srivastava
Non-Executive Director
DIN:07308617

S h eetal Digitally signed

by Sheetal

Brijes R srijesh Gandhi

Date: 2021.09.27

G an d h I 17:33:33 +05'30"

Sheetal Gandhi
Chief Financial Officer



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Interim Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the quarter ended June 30 2021

(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

Revenue from operations

Interest income

Dividend income

Fee and commission income

Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income)

Other income

Total Revenue

Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Tax expenses
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax (net)

Profit/ (Loss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCI)
b) Income Tax - OCI - that will not be reclassified

Total

Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 each) (in Rs.):
Basic ( not annualised)
Diluted (not annualised)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Digitally signed by VIREN H
VIREN H pem

DN: cn=VIREN H MEHTA, c=IN,

o=Personal,
M E H TA email=viren.mehta@srb.in
Date: 2021.09.27 21:14:19 +05'30'

per Viren Mehta
Partner
Membership No: 048749

Mumbai
September 27, 2021

For the quarter ended  For the quarter ended
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
48.26 20.89
0.45 -
8.70 2.04
26.46 0.73
0.00 0.03
83.87 23.69
37.46 11.64
238 2.00
14.48 8.33
0.11 0.02
13.37 3.54
67.80 25.53
16.07 (1.84)
2.92 0.21
1.27 (0.52)
11.88 (1.53)
0.09 -
(0.02) -
0.07 -
11.95 (1.53)
10.37 (1.86)
10.37 (1.86)

1to13

Digitally signed

Kamala  bykamah
. Kantharaj

Kanthara J Date:2021.09.27
17:49:30 +05'30"

Kamala Katharaj
Non-Executive Director
DIN:07917801

Pooja  oguiysisned
ook e

Jayesh &

Date: 2021,0927

Doshi s

Pooja Doshi
Company Secretary

Tushar  oigitlysigned
. by Tushar Pravin
Pravin = agawal

Date: 2021.09.27
Agrawa | 145440 40530
Tushar Agrawal

Chief Executive Officer

Mumbai
September 27, 2021

N I KHILK Digitally signed
U MAR lt\)l)IIKHILKUMAR
S RIVAST SRIVASTAVA

Date: 2021.09.27

AVA 11:17:59 +05'30

Nikhil Srivastava
Non-Executive Director
DIN:07308617

Sheetal Digitally signed
by Sheetal

Brijesh Brijesh Gandhi
Date: 2021.09.27

Gandhi 17343340530

Sheetal Gandhi
Chief Financial Officer



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Quarter ended June 30, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital

For the quarter ended June 30, 2021 For the quarter ended June 30, 2020
Particulars Outstanding as on |Issued during the| Outstanding as on June | Outstanding as on Issued during the Outstanding as on June 30,
April 1, 2021 period 30, 2021 April 1, 2020 period 2020
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 11.46 - 11.46 8.34 - 8.34
(Equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid-up)
B. Other Equity
Capital Securities Deemed Capital Total Attributable to equity
. o = ; "
Particulars redemption Premium Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Contribution -Equity holders
reserve
Balance as at April 01, 2021 22.63 508.64 98.99 8.25 1.52 640.03
Profit for the period - - - 11.88 - 11.88
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 0.07 - 0.07
Balance as at June 30, 2021 22.63 508.64 98.99 20.20 1.52 651.98
Balance as at April 01, 2020 11.66 336.76 96.12 7.47 1.52 453.53
Loss for the period - - - (1.53) - (1.53)
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2020 11.66 336.76 96.12 5.94 1.52 452.00
* The transfer to Statutory Reserve under section 45-IC(1) of RBI act, 1934 will be done at the year end.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1to13
As per our report of even date attached.
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Vl RE N H ’E)Aigitally signed by VIREN H N . KIKEILKUM i lyfamed
DN: cn=VIREN H MEHTA, c=IN, Kamala Digitally signed by AR by
M E HTA o=P§|rsc_mal, N— Kamala Kantharaj NIKHILKUMAR
email=viren.mehta@srb.in
Date: 2021.09.27 21:14:39 40530 Kantharai Date: 2021.09.27 SRIVASTAV E)F:t\ggg?mgﬂ
J 17:49:59 +05'30' A 11:18:38 +05'30'
per Viren Mehta Kamala Katharaj Nikhil Srivastava
Partner Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
Membership No: 048749 DIN:07917801 DIN:07308617
Tushar Ib)igTitil:'ysigned Sheetal Digsi;'aeIZ;ilgned
Pravin | FrenAgsw Brijesh  &rijesh Gandhi Pooja | Dsalysined
ravin e: Gandhi ez Jayesh by PoojaJyesh
Agrawal {355 s ANTY mesirasr
Tushar Agrawal Sheetal Gandhi Pooja Doshi
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer =~ Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai
September 27, 2021 September 27, 2021




Edelweiss Finance & I Limited

Interim Cond d Cash Flow S
(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

for the quarter ended June 30 2021

Particulars For the quarter ended For the quarter ended
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Cash flow from operating activities (265.94)
Profit / (Loss) before tax 16.08 (1.86)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 0.11 0.02
Profit on sale of investments - -
Fair value loss / (gain) of financial instruments (0.41) (0.01)
Provision for compensated absences & gratuity 0.10 0.03
‘Write back of deferred bonus - -
Interest expenses - -
Expense on employee stock option scheme - 0.13
Impairment on financial assets & Bad debts written off 238 2.00
Profit on sale of of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.00) (0.03)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 18.26 0.28
Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Loans (204.27) (278.92)
Trade and Other Receivables (47.65) (5.01)
Securities held for trading (30.13) 2.79
Other Financial Assets 95.47 11.96
Other Non Financial Assets (0.38) (0.50)
Trade Payables 149.15 3.54
Non Financial Liabilities and Provisions (0.34) 0.15
Other Financial Liabilites 26.71 0.66
Cash used in operations 6.82 (265.04)
Income taxes paid (3.23) (0.90)
Net cash used in operating activities -A 3.59 (265.94)
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.16) (0.01)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.01 0.07
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities - B 0.15) 0.06
Cash flow from financing activities
Increase / (Decrease) in Debt Securities (including Premium) 276.99 235.67
Increase in Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2 below ) 0.44 (2.91)
Increase / (Decrease) in Subordinate Debt (1.68) (19.12)
Net cash generated from financing activities - C 275.74 213.63
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 279.18 (52.25)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the period 77.95 158.75
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the period 357.13 106.50

Notes:

1  Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 (Statement of Cash Flows) prescribed under the Companies Act
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013.

2 Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

NIKHILKU Digitally signed
Digitally signed by by
Kamala Kantharaj MAR NIKHILKUMAR

Kamala
+ Date: 2021.09.27 SRIVASTA SRIVASTAVA
Kantharaj 17529 o050 VA Datera021 0027

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

VIREN H Digitally signed by VIREN H MEHTA

DN: cn=VIREN H MEHTA, c=IN,

MEHTAN Segimennaingats: s 111917 405730
per Viren Mehta Kamala Katharaj Nikhil Srivastava
Partner Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
Membership No: 048749 DIN:07917801 DIN:07308617
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Company Secretary .. by Sheetal
Tushar  Dotalysigned BrUesh Brijesh Gandhi

Pravin el Date: 2021.09.27

Agrawal vesssiove Gandhi 173550 +0530'

Tushar Agrawal Sheetal Gandhi

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai Mumbai

September 27, 2021 September 27, 2021



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Condensed Standalone financial statements for the quarter ended June 30,

2021

2.1

2.2

Corporate information:

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (‘the Company’) a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India is subsidiary of Edelweiss
Securities Limited. During the previous year, the controlling stake in the Edelweiss Securities Limited,
the Parent Company, was transferred by its erstwhile Ultimate Parent, Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited (“EFSL®), to Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (‘EGWML’), the new parent
entity, as a part of the overall transaction consummated with PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (‘PAG’). PAG
has infused CCDs in EGWML whereby it acquired controlling interest in relation to the Wealth
Management business only. The Company was incorporated on October 27, 1994 and is registered with
the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) as a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking
Financial Company (NBFC-ND-SI).

The Company is engaged in the business of advancing of loans against securities and trading and
investing in government securities and fixed income securities.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation:

These standalone financial statements comprise the Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2021, the standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss, the standalone Statement of Cash Flows and the standalone Statement of
changes in Equity for the period ended June 30, 2021 and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as “Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements”).

These Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with principles of Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” for the purpose of its proposed
issue of debt securities. However, all disclosures required under Ind AS and relevant regulatory
requirements have not been furnished in these Interim Condensed Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements. Only a complete set of financial statements with all disclosure can provide a fair presentation
of a Company’s state of affairs (financial position), profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), cash flows and the changes in equity.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as, derivative financial instruments, and other financial instruments held for trading,
which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees Crores
(INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest crores, except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has followed the same accounting policies in preparation of the Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements as those followed in preparation of the annual standalone financial
statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021. These interim condensed standalone financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the audited standalone financial statements and the related
notes for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Presentation of financial statements:

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the
Schedule 11T to the Companies Act, 2013.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a
net basis in all of the following circumstances:
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e The normal course of business
e The event of default
e The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements [e.g. ISDAs (International Swaps and
Derivatives Association)] are only presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the
above criteria and not just in the event of default.

Determination of fair value:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments:
Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected
net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit
risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.
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The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.
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3.

Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period adjusted for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Net profit / (loss)attributable to Equity holders of the Company A) 11.88 (1.53)
Weighted average Number of Shares
- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the quarter 1,14,59,105 83,35,332
- Number of equity shares issued during the quarter - -
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the quarter 1,14,59,105 83,35,332
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
quarter (based on the date of issue of shares) B) 1,14,59,105 83,35,332
Basic and diluted eamings per share (in rupees) (A/B) 10.37 (1.86)

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at the quarter end.

Contingent Liability & Commitment :

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions
and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a
liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if
material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does
not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The Company believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations.

Contingent Liability
As at As at
June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021
Taxation matters related to income tax for Assessment year 2009-10
2013-14,2014-15 and 2018-19 in respect of which appeal is pending 0.51 0.51
Taxation matter related to Value added tax for AY 2016-17 in respect of 0.03 0.03
which appeal is pending
Commitment
As at As at
June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021
a) Uncalled liabilities on non-current investments - -
b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital - -
account and not provided for
¢) Undrawn committed credit lines - -
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5.

Segment Reporting
Primary Segment (Business segment)
Segment Activities covered
Income from treasury operations, income
Capital based business from investments and dividend income
Financing business Retail financing
Agency Business Income from Advisiory services
Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either
specifically identified with individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis.
Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been
prepared.
Secondary Segment
Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered
to operate only in the domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.
Quarter Ended
Particulars June June
30, 2021 30, 2020
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
1 Segment Revenue (Total Income)
Financing Business 45.31 20.77
Capital based business 29.86 0.75
Agency Business 8.70 -
Unallocated 0.00 217
Total Income 83.87 23.69
2 Segment Results ( Profit /( Loss) Before Tax)
Financing Business 2.20 (0.56)
Capital based business 11.22 0.77
Agency Business 2.65 -
Unallocated 0.00 (2.05)
Total Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 16.07 (1.84)
As at As at

Particulars June 30, 2021

1 Segment Assets

Financing Business 1,952.99
Capital based business 556.25
Agency Business 5.42
Unallocated 17.78
Total Asset 2,532.44
2 Segment Liabilities

Financing Business 1,355.34
Capital based business 501.62
Agency Business 2.11
Unallocated 9.93
Total Liabilities 1,869.00
Capital employed (Segment Asset - Segment

Liabilities)

Financing Business 597.65
Capital based business 54.63
Agency Business 3.30
Unallocated 7.86
Total Capital employed 663.44

March 31, 2021

1,473.58
568.37
5.77
21.19
2,068.91

1,252.37
155.46
3.28
6.31
1,417.42

221.20
412.91
2.49
14.89
651.49
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6. Loans
As at June 30, 2021 As at March 31, 2021
at amortised Cost at FVTPL Total at amortised Cost at FVTPL Total
Particulars
Corporate credit 258.98 - 258.98 219.87 - 219.87
Retail credit 1,361.31 - 1.361.31 1,196.27 - 1,196.27
Total Gross 1,620.29 - 1,620.29 1,416.14 - 1,416.14
Impairment loss allowance (6.50) - (6.50) (5.69) - (5.69)
(Refer Note 6.A)
1,613.79 - 1,613.79 1,410.44 - 1,410.44
Credit quality of assets
The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company's quarter/ year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.
Loans at Amortised Cost
2 As at June 30, 2021 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
Stage T Stage IT Stage IIT Total Stage T Stage IT Stage IIT Total
Performing
High grade 1.612.66 = 1,612.66 1,357.12 = L 1,357.12
Standard grade - 7.63 - 7.63 - 59.02 - 59.02
Non-performing
Individually impaired - - - - - - - -
Total 1,612.66 7.63 - 1,620.29 1,357.12 59.02 - 1,416.14
Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount and corresponding ECL allowances for loans and advances:
The following disclosure provides stage wise reconciliation of the Company's gross carrying amount and ECL allowances for loans and advances to corporates and retail customers.
The ‘New assets originated / repayments received (net)’ represent the gross carrying amount and associated allowance ECL impact from transactions within the Company's lending portfolio.
Reconciliation / movement for the Quarter ended June 30, 2021
Non credit impaired Credit impaired
Total
Parfibsiars Stage T Stage IT Stage IIT
. o Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance ) . Allowance
Gross Carrying Amount for ECL Amount for ECL Amount for ECL Gross carrying Amount for ECL
Opening balance 1,357.12 5.46 59.02 0.24 - - 1,416.14 5.69
Transfer of financial assets
Stage I to Stage I (8.01) (0.03) 8.01 0.03 - - - -
Stage I to Stage ITT - - - -
Stage II to Stage IIT - - - -
Stage IT to Stage T 58.19 023 (58.19) 0.23) - - = -
New assets originated / repayments received (net) 205.53 0.81 (1.22) (0.00) - - 204.32 0.81
Amounts written off (0.17) 0.00 - - - - (0.17) 0.00
Closing balance 1,612.66 6.47 7.63 0.03 - - 1,620.29 6.50
Reconciliation / movement for the year ended March 31, 2021
Non credit impaired Credit impaired
Total
Stage T Stage IT ‘Stage ITT
Particulars
e o Allowance Gross carrying Allowance Gross carrying Allowance » o Allowance
Cross Carryinz:Amonnt for ECL Amount for ECL Amount for ECL Crossearrying:Amount for ECL
Opening balance 627.12 2.51 14.74 0.06 - - 641.86 2.57
Transfer of financial assets
Stage I to Stage IT (10.53) (0.04) 10.53 0.04 z = 5 =
Stage I to Stage ITT - - - - - - - -
Stage II to Stage IIT - - - - - - - -
Stage II to Stage I 8.20 0.03 (8.20) (0.03) - - - -
New assets originated / repayments received (net) 73233 2.96 41.95 0.17 - - 774.28 3.12
Closing balance 1,357.12 5.46 59.02 0.24 - - 1,416.14 5.69
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7. Fair Value measurement:
A. Valuation principles

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In

order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques:

Level 1 — valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that company can access at the
measurement date.

Level 2 — valuation technique using observable inputs:Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable
market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 — valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole.

Refer note 2.3 for more details on fair value hierarchy
B. Valuation goverance framework

The Company's fair value methodology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures to ensure appropriate safeguards are in place
to ensure its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives (including their valuation methodologies) are subject to approvals by various functions of the Company
including the risk and finance functions.

Where fair values are determined by reference to externally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent price determination or validation is used. For

inactive markets, Company sources alternative market information, with greater weight given to information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ongoing measurement resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance department is also responsible for establishing procedures
governing valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance with accounting standards.

C. The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at June 30,2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 0.00 0.00
Exchange traded derivatives 90.76 - - 90.76
Total derivative financial instruments - A 90.76 - 0.00 90.76

Financial Assets held for trading

Gsec Bonds 51.08 - - 51.08
Other debt securities - 22.23 - 22.23
Equity Shares 43.89 6.40 - 50.29
Exchange traded fund units, Mutual fund and AIF units 24.11 33.85 - 57.96
Preference Shares 56.41 56.41
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 119.08 62.48 56.41 23797
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 209.84 62.48 56.41 328.73

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 6.86 6.86
Exchange traded derivatives 62.88 - - 62.88
Total derivative financial instruments 62.88 - 6.86 69.73

Total Financial liabilities measured at fair value 62.88 - 6.86 69.73
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7. Fair Value measurement:

As at March 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 0.04 0.04

Exchange traded derivatives 63.05 - - 63.05
Total derivative financial instruments - A 63.05 - 0.04 63.09
Financial Assets held for trading

Gsec Bonds 8.42 - - 8.42

Other debt securities - 15.52 - 15:52

Equity Shares 170.07 1.04 - 171.12

Exchange traded fund units, Mutual fund and AIF units 10.64 1.74 - 1237
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 189.13 18.30 - 207.43
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 252.18 18.30 0.04 270.52

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 5.51 551
Exchange traded derivatives 8.03 - - 8.03
Total derivative financial instruments 8.03 - 5.51 13.54
Total Financial liabilities measured at fair value 8.03 - 5.51 13.54

D. Valuation techniques:

Government debt securities:

Government debt securities are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and include both long term bonds and short-term Treasury bills with fixed or floating
rate interest payments. These instruments are generally highly liquid and traded in active markets resulting in a Level 1 classification.

Debt securities:

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed rate securities. Fair value of these instruments is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in
the market as at the reporting date. The Company has used quoted price of national stock exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. In cases where debt securities are not
activity traded, the Company has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair value.

Equity instruments, units of mutual fund and Exchange traded fund units:

The majority of equity instruments are actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such instruments are classified as Level 1.
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV), taking into account redemption and/or other restrictions. Such instruments are also
classified as Level 1. Equity instruments in non-listed entities are initially recognised at transaction price and re-measured at each reporting date at valuation provided by
external valuer at instrument level. Unlisted equity securities are classified at Level 2.

Exchange traded derivatives:

Exchange traded derivatives includes index/stock options, index/stock futures, company uses exchange traded prices to value these derivative and classify these instrument as
level 1.

Embedded derivative:

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.

The Company uses valuation models which calculate the present value of expected future cash flows, based upon ‘no arbitrage’ principles. Inputs to valuation models are
determined from observable market (Indices) data wherever possible, including prices available from exchanges, dealers, brokers. company classify these embedded
derivative as level 3 instruments.
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7. Fair Value measurement:
E. There have been no transfers between levels during the quarter ended June 30, 2021 and year ended March 31, 2021 .

F. The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Embedded options
Financial year ended June 30, 2021 Assets Liabilities Net balance
At April 1, 2021 0.04 5.51 (5.48)
Issuances - - -
Settlements - - -
Change in Value of the Options (0.04) 1.34 (1.38)
At June 30, 2021 0.00 6.86 (6.86)
Embedded options
Financial year ended March 31, 2021 Assets Liabilities Net balance
At April 1, 2020 1.78 0.57 1.21
Issuances 0.97 1.40 (0.43)
Settlements - - -
Change in Value of the Options Q72) 3.54 (6.26)

At March 31, 2021 0.04 5.51 (5.48)
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7.

G.

H.

Fair Value measurement:
Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value:
The table below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments that are not carried at fair value in the financial statements. The information given

below is with respect to financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost for which the fair value is difference that the carrying amount. For the remaining financials assets and financial
liabilities measured at amortised cost. This table does not include the fair values of non—financial assets and non—financial liabilities.

As at June 30, 2021 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Loans 1,613.79 - - 1,582.40 1,582.40
Financial Liabilities

Debt securities 1,298.35 - - 1,149.21 1,149.21

Subordinated Liabilities 14.32 - - 14.23 14.23
As at March 31, 2021 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Loans 1,410.44 - - 1375.57 1,375.57
Financial Liabilities

Debt securities 1,021.37 - - 901.59 901.59

Subordinated Liabilities 16.00 - - 15.64 15.64

Valuation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at fair value

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for the above financial instruments which are not recorded and measured at fair value in the Company's financial statements.
These fair values were calculated for disclosure purposes only. The below methodologies and assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables and, as such, may differ from the techniques
and assumptions explained in notes.

Short Term Financial Assets and Liabilities

Carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, trade payables, Borrowings (other than debt securities) approximate the
fair value because of their short-term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other financials assets and other financial liabilities is not significant in each of the periods presented.

Financial assets at amortised cost

The fair values of financial assets measured at amortised cost are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash flows using actual or estimated yields and discounting by yields
incorporating the counterparties’ credit risk.

Issued Debt

The fair value of issued debt is estimated by a discounted cash flow model.
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Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of the C

Rules, 2014 :

List of related parties and relationship:

for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

Relationshi

Name of related parties

Ultimate Holding Company

Parent of Holding company

Holding Company

Company execrcising significant Influence over Holding company

Associate companies
(with whom transaction have taken place)

Fellow Subsidiaries
(with whom transaction have taken place)

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of KMP and entity in which KMP/ Relatives has substantial
Interest

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Upto March 26, 2021)
PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited (w.e.f March 27, 2021)

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (w.e.f March 27, 2021)

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (W.e.f March 27, 2021)

ECL Finance Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Commodities
Services Limited)

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss General Insurance Limited

Edel Investments Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
ESL Securities Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah (Independent Director) w.e.f June 10, 2021
Ms. Anisha Motwani (Independent Director) w.e.f June 10, 201

Mr. Ramesh Abhishek (Non-executive Director) w.e.f. March 26, 2021
Mr. Pankaj Razdan (Non-executive Director) w.e.f. March 26, 2021
Mr. Nikhil Srivastava (Non-executive Director) w.e.f. March 26, 2021
Ms. Pooja Doshi (Company Secretary)

Ms. Kamala Katharaj (Non-executive Director) w.e.f June 29, 2021
Mr. Jagdhish Bhoir (Chief Financial Officer) upto June 15, 2021

Ms. Sheetal Gandhi (Chief Financial Officer) w.e.f June 15, 2021

Mr. Tushar Agrawal (Chief Executive Officer)

Aparna T Chandrashekar
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP

Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
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Transactions with related parties :

ts for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

. ter ended Quarter ended
Nature of Transactions Related P: N: Quarf
PRI ERr A June 30,2021 |June 30,2020
. Current account transactions
Loan repaid to (refer note 1 below) (Max Basis) Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 2.88
Loan repaid to (refer note 1 below) (Actual Basis) Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 2.88
Loans given to (refer note 1 below) ( Max Bsis) Edelweiss Broking Limited 90.00 74.00
ECap Equities Limited & 52.00
Loans given to (refer note 1 below) (Actual Basis) Edelweiss Broking Limited 295.30 743.93
ECap Equities Limited = 66.83
Repayment of loans by (refer note 1 below) (Max Basis) Edelweiss Broking Limited 68.50 148.00
(Max Basis) ECap Equities Limited = 78.00
ESL Securities Limited 4.00 -
Repayment of loans by (refer note 1 below) (Actual Basis) Edelweiss Broking Limited 252.30 879.19
(Actual Basis) ECap Equities Limited - 109.89
ESL Securities Limited 4.00 =
Mr. Pankaj Razdan 0.03 =
Loan Given including Interest accrued to KMP, its Relative and ~ Aparna T Chandrashekar 5.44 -
entity in which KMP and its Relative has substantial Interest Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 16.27 =
Jagdish Bhoir 0.01 -
Mr. Pankaj Razdan 0.03 -
Loan repaid including Interest accrued to KMP, its Relative and ~ Aparna T Chandrashekar 354 -
entity in which KMP and its Relative has substantial Interest Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 12.83 -
Jagdish Bhoir 0.01 =
. Secondary market transactions
Purchases of securities held for trading from ECL Finance Limited 10.79 =
Edel Finance Company Ltd -
Edelweiss Broking Limited - 10.77
Edelweiss General Insurance Limited - 15.06
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited 0.04 =
Sale of securities held for trading to ECL Finance Limited 5.64 =
Edelweiss Broking Limited 57.04 =
Edelweiss Securities Limited - 2532
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - 5.55
Edelweiss General Insurance Limited 2.49 =
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance company limited 1.18 =
Margin placed with Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,147.30 =
Edel Investments Limited 76.26 =
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 1,064.51 15.12
Margin refund received from Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,168.04 =
Edel Investments Limited 69.46 =
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 1,169.74 15.05
Amount paid to Broker for trading in cash segment Edelweiss Securities Limited 974.50 =
Edel Investments Limited 46.39 =
Amount received from Broker for trading in cash segment Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,144.86 =
Edel Investments Limited 18.93 -
Purchase of fixed asset from Edelweiss Broking Limited 0.00 =
Edel Finance Company Ltd 0.00 =
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 =
Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.00 =
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited 0.00 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited 0.08 =
Sale of fixed asset to Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.00 =
Edelweiss Broking Limited 0.00 =




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Cond d Standal financial stat ts for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

(Currency: Indian Rupees in crores)

Transactions with related parties (Contd)

’ Quarter ended Quarter ended
Nat f T) il
ature of Transactions Related Party Name June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
. Other transactions

Interest income on loan given to Ecap Equities Limited - 1.10
Edelweiss Broking Limited 5.74 4.44
ESL Securities Limited 0.01 -

Interest Income on Loan given to KMP, its Relative and its

entity in which KMP/ Relative has substantial Interest Mr. Pankaj Razdan 0.03 -
Aparna T Chandrashekar 0.69 -
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 1.12 =
Jagdish Bhoir 0.01 =

Interest received on debt instruments from ECL Finance Limited 0.00 0.00
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.00 0.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.00 0.00

Interest Expense on loan taken from Ecap Equities Limited - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited = 0.03
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - -

Interest Expense on loan taken from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 7.74 =

Interest received on margin placed with brokers Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.04 =

Cost reimbursement paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.18 0.61
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.02 0.92
Edelweiss Broking Limited 0.49 0.39
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.76 0.02
ECL Finance Limited - 0.07
Ecap Equities Limited 0.00 0.31
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1.40 0.01
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - 0.01
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited(Formerly FINPRO) 0.02 0.02

Corporate Guarantee support fee Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.04 0.08

Rating support fees paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 =

Clearing charges and Stamp duty paid to Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.05 0.00

Commission and brokerage paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.24 1.26
Edelweiss Broking Limited 7.22 0.63
Edel Investments Limited 0.18 -

Remuneration payable to Chief Excecutive Officer Tushar Agrawal 0.39 =

Sitting fees paid to non executive director P.N. Venkatachalam - 0.01
Kur ran Chinniah - 0.01




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Cond d Standal financial stat

(Currency: Indian Rupees in crores)

Transactions with related parties (Contd)

ts for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

Nature of Transactions

Related Party Name

As at
June 30, 2021

As at
March 31, 2021

. Balances with related parties
Liabilities
Corporate guarantee taken from

Interest expenses accrued and due on borrowings

Trade payables to

Unsecured loan taken from

Debt securities

Assets
Securities held for trading - Debentures of

Accrued interest income on debentures of

Trade & other receivables

Loan given to

Interest accrued on loans given to

>

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

ECap Equities Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Asset Recontructions Company Ltd
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edel Finance Company Ltd

Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
ESL Securities Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Ecap Equities Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweiss Asset Recontructions Company Ltd
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelcap Securities Limited

Edel Finance Company Ltd

Edel Land Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Asset Recontructions Company Ltd
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
ESL Securities Limited

Ecap Equities Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Private Limited
Edel Investments Limited

EFSL Comtrade Limited

Edelweiss General Insurance Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited
ESL Securities limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited
ESL Securities limited

13.98

1.32

335.50

5.84
3.48

1.29
0.02
0.04
0.15
5.07

0.01
0.00
0.00
0.00

257.00

1.98

14.58

0.15
0.73

0.55
0.49
0.44
261
0.16
0.01
0.00
0.02
0.00
0.04
0.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.01
0.00

335.50

0.07
5.04
0.59

2.03
0.02
0.04
0.73
191

0.03
0.00
0.00

0.04
0.84
0.01
0.00
0.06
0.54
0.06
0.17
0.04
0.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
053
0.00
0.01
0.01

214.00

4.00

1.82
0.05




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Cond d Standal financial stat ts for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

(Currency: Indian Rupees in crores)

Transactions with related parties (Contd)

v As at As at
Nat f T ti
ature of Transactions Related Barty Name June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021

Jagdish Bhoir 021 021
Mr. Pankaj Razdan 1.21 1.21

Loan Given including Interest accrued to KMP, its Relative and ~ Aparna T Chandrashekar 26.19 24.29

entity in which KMP and its Relative has substantial Interest Mabella Investment Adviser LLP 38.82 3538

Margin Placed with Brokers Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.80 21,58
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 125.88 231.08
Edelweiss Broking Limited 7.18 7.18
Edel Investments Limited 6.80 0.50

Note 1 : The intra group Company loans are generally in the nature of revolving demand loans. Loan given/taken to/from parties are disclosed based on the maximum incremental amount

given/taken and Actual amount/ given/taken during the reporting period.

Note 2 : All above transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are at arms length price.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Condensed Standalone financial statements for the quarter ended June 30, 2021

(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

9. Receivables
a) Trade receivables

Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Less : Allowance for expected credit losses

Trade Receivables (a)

b) Other receivables
Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Less : Allowance for expected credit losses
Other receivables (b)

Total Receivables (a) + (b)

©) Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade and lease receivables:

As at
June 30, 2021

As at
March 31, 2021

72.99 23.09
(2.93) (1.47)
70.06 21.62
0.09 233
0.09 2.33
70.15 23.95

For the quarter ended

For the year ended

June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021
Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach
Impairment allowance - Opening Balance 1.47 -
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired (net) 1.46 1.47
Impairment allowance - Closing Balance 2.93 1.47
Notes:
1) No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.
2) No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies in which directors is partner, a director or a member.
d) Trade receivables days past due
1-90
Current 91-180 days 181-270 days 270- 360 days > 360 days Total
As at June 30, 2021 days
ECL Rates
Estimated total gross carrying amount at
default 63.33 200y 5.74 0.89 0.95 73.08
ECL - Simplified approach 0.03 0.01 1.67 0.27 0.95 2.93
Net carrying amount 63.30 2.16 4.07 0.62 - 70.15
Current 120 91-180 days 181-270 days 270- 360 days > 360 days Total
As at March 31, 2021 days H Y 5 Y - S Y
ECL Rates
Estimated total gross carrying amount at
default 18.54 5.76 0.13 1.00 - 2542
ECL - Simplified approach 0.06 0.40 0.04 0.97 - 1.47
Net carrying amount 18.48 5.36 0.09 0.03 - 23.95
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to Interim Cond d Standal financial stat ts for the quarter ended June 30, 2021
(Currency : Indian rupees in crores)

The outbreak of COVID-19 virus and more importantly the current wave of infections and resultant lockdowns continue to cause significant disruptions.
While the lockdown introduced by the government at the beginning of the year were lifted in a phased manner and was followed by a period of
increased economic activity, with the onset of a very severe second wave of infections, state governments have reintroduced lockdowns and have
imposed restrictions. The Company’s performance continues to be dependent on future developments, which are uncertain, including, among other
things, including the current wave that has significantly increased the number of cases in India and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its
impact. In accordance with the regulatory package announced by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on March 27, 2020, April 17, 2020 and May 22,
2020, the Company has granted a moratorium for the payment of all instalments falling due between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to all eligible

borrowers that have opted to avail the same.

The Company has assessed the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on its liquidity and ability to repay its obligations as and when they are due. Based
on the foregoing and necessary stress tests considering various scenarios, management believes that the Company will be able to pay its obligations as
and when these become due in the foreseeable future. In assessing the recoverability of loans and receivables, the Company has considered internal and
external sources of information, including credit reports, economic forecasts and industry reports up to the date of approval of these financial statements.
Since the situation continue to evolve, its effect on the operations of the Company may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of

these financial statements. The Company will continue to closely monitor material changes in markets and future economic conditions.

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules there under.
The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakeholders
which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if any, and account for the same once the

rules are notified and become effective.

The Comparative figures for corresponding quarter ended June 30, 2020 included in Interim condensed Financial Statements are based on management
certified financial statement

Previous period/ year figures has been restated/regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached.

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”} in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit including other
comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the "Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"} together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 45 to the financial statements, which describes the uncertainty caused by the
continuing COVID-19 pandemic and the related probable events which could impact the Company's
estimates of impairment of loans to customers. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements’ section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
inciuded the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures
performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial statements.

5.8 Bathibai & G LLP, b Limited Listlity Partnersisp sk LER itenngy No, AAB-4294
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Key audit matters

I How our audit addressed the key audit matter _ .

Impairment of financial instruments {expected credit losses) (as described in Note 2.8, 7. 8 4 8.A

of the financial statements)

ind AS 109 requires the Company to
provide for impairment of its financial
assets as at the reporting date using the
expected credit loss (ECL) approach. ECL
involves an estimation of probability-
weighted loss on financial instruments
over their life, considering reasonable
and supportable information about past
events, current conditions, and forecasts
of future economic conditions which
could impact the credit guality of the
Company's financial  assets  (loan
portfolio}.

In the process, a significant degree of
judgement has been applied by the
management for:

» Staging of financial assets (e,
classification in 'significant increase
in credit risk’ {"SICR") and ‘default’
categories);

« Grouping of the loan portfolio under
homogenous pools in order 1o
determine probability of default on a
collective basis;

» Assigning rating grades to customers
for which external rating is not
available;

s Calibrating external ratings-linked
probability of default to align with
past default rates;

« Estimation of management overlay
for macro-economic factors bearing a
correlation with the credit quality of
the Company's loan portfolio.

impact of COVID-19

Considering the evolving nature of the
COVID-19  pandemic, which  has
continued to impact the Company's
business operations, the Company has
recorded a management overlay as part
of its ECL, 1o reflect among other things
an increased risk of deterioration in
macro-economic factors caused by the
pandemic. In  accordance with the
guidance in Ind AS 109, the management
overlay estimate requires to takes into

Our audit procedures included but were not limited to:

Read and assessed the Company's accounting
policy for impairment of financiai assets and its
compliance with Ind AS 109 and the governance
framework approved by the Board of Directors
pursuant to Reserve Bank of india guidelines
issued on March 13, 2020.

Tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the controls for staging of loans based on their
past-due status. Tested samples of performing
(stage 1) loans to assess whether any loss
indicators were present requiring them to be
classified under stage 2 or 3.

We performed procedures to test the inputs
used in the ECL computation, on a sample basis.

Tested assumptions used by the management in
determining the overlay for macro-economic
factors (including COVID-19 pandemic).

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation
of ECL provision performed by the Company in
spreadsheets.

Assessed disclosures included in the financial
statements in respect of expected credit losses
including the specific disclosures made with
regards to the management's evaluation of the
uncertainties arising from COVID-19 and its
impact on ECL estimation.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

account reascnable and supportabie
information.

In view of the high degree of
management’s judgement involved in
estimation of ECL, accentuated by the
COVID-19 pandemic, it is a key audit
matter.

{a) Information technelogy (IT) systems and controls

The reliability and security of [T systems | We performed the following procedures for testing IT
play a key role in the business | general controls and for assessing the reliability of
operations, financial accounting and | electronic data processing, assisted by specialized IT
reporting process of the Company. Since | auditors:

large volume of transactions are
processed daily, the IT controls are
required to ensure that applications
process data as expected and that
changes are made in an appropriate
manner. Any gaps in the [T control
environment could result in a material | « Assessed the changes that were made to the key
misstatement of the financial accounting systems during the audit period and assessing
and reporting records. changes that have impact on financial reporting;

» The aspects covered in the IT General Control audit
were (i} User Access Management (i} Program
Change Management (iii) Other related ITGCs - to
understand the design and test the operating
effectiveness of such controls;

Therefore, due to the pervasive nature | ° Tested the periodic review of access rights. We
and complexity of the IT environment, inspected requests of changes to systems for

the assessment of the general IT controls appropriate approvai and authorization.

and the app_lication controls :=.pecific L0 | « Performed tests of controls (including other
the accounting and preparation of the compensatory controls wherever applicable) on the
financial 1.nformat|on is considered to be iT application controls and T dependent manual
a key audit matter. controls in the system.

e Tested the design and operating effectiveness of
compensating controls, where deficiencies were
identified and, where necessary, extended the scope
of our substantive audit procedures.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditors report, and the Annual
report, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.
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Respoensibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going congcern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
& material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o  Obtain an understanding of internal centrol relevant to the audit in erder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(}) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaiuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists reiated to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

=z Modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our



SK Barimona Co LiP

Chartered Accountants

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
controf that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 20217 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rute 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigaticns on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts inciuding
derivative contracts - Refer Note 44.04 to the financial statements;

lil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
: ICAl Firm Registration Number; 301003E/E300005

-

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 21102102AAAAJX1221
Mumbai

Date: May 26, 2021
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legai and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
Company.

(it The verification of securities held for trading have been conducted on the basis of statement of
holding received from Depository Participants and Ciearing Corporation holding statement at
reasonable intervals by the management during the year,

(i) {(a) The Company has granted loans to three parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the Company's interest,

(b) The Company has granted loans to three parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act. The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated for the loans granted and the repayment/receipts are regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Act which are overdue for more than ninety days.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Act are applicable and hence nat commented upon,

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicabie.

(vi} To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the services of the Company.

(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. As
informed, the provisions relating to employee's state insurance, service tax, wealth tax, sales tax,
value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable. As informed, the provisions relating to employee's state insurance, service tax, wealth
tax, sales tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are currently not applicable to the
Company.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, service tax and
cess on account of any dispute, are given below. As informed, the provisions refating to
employee’s state insurance, service tax, wealth tax, sales tax, value added tax, excise duty and

. Gustoms duty are currently not applicable to the Company,
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{viii)

(ix)

(x)

be)

{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where dispute is
the Statute dues under which the pending
dispute (Rs. amount
in millions) * relates

Income Tax | Income Tax 26.82 | AY 2008-09 High Court

Act, 1961

Income Tax | Income Tax 37.75 | AY 2009-10 High Court

Act, 1961

Income Tax | Income Tax 0.14 ; AY 2009-10 | Commissioner of Income Tax

Act, 1961 (Appeals})

Income Tax | Income Tax 11.87 | AY 2010-11 High Court

Act, 1961

Income Tax | Income Tax 29.88 | AY 201112 High Court

Act, 1961

Income Tax | Income Tax 90.58 | AY 2013-14 Commissioner of Income Tax

Act, 1961 (Appeals)

income Tax | Income Tax - | AY 2014-15 Commissioner of Income Tax

Act, 1961 {Appeals)

Income Tax | Income Tax 74.08 | AY 201617 Commissioner of Income Tax

Act, 1961 (Appeals}

Income Tax | Income Tax 0.77 | AY 2018-19 Company is in the process of

Act, 1961 filing appeal with
Commissioner of Income Tax

{Appeals)

*Net amount shown after subtracting the amount paid under protest/adjusted against refund

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution or bank
or dues to debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer and term loans.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the manageriai
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197, read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disciosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence reporting
requirement under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, hence not commented
uponn.
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(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with the directors as
referred to in section 192 of the Act.

(xvi}  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
registered as required, under section 45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For S. R, Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 217027102AAAAJXT221
Mumbai

Date: May 26, 2021
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Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”")

We have audited the internal financial controis over financial reporting of Edelweiss Finance &
Investments Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statemenits of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internat financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assturance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internai Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
externai purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controi over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
djws‘gg\sition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financiai
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india.

For 5. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
HCAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 21102102AAAAIX1221
Mumbai

Date: May 26, 2021




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

{Cusrency : [adian rupees in million)

Assets

Financial assets
{a} Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivatents
(¢} Dertvative financial instruments
(d} Securities held for trading
{e) Recervables
(i1 Trade receivables
{1} (ther recervables
(1 1.oans
(g) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

ta) Current tax assets (net)

tb) Deferred fax assets (net)

(¢} Property, Plant and Equipment
{d} Other Intangible assets

{e) (nher ron- Brancial assets

TFuotal Assets

Liahilities

Financial lisbilities

{8} Denvative financial instnsnents

b} Trade payables
{1} total outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and smalt enterprises
{11 total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra enterprises and
small enterprises

{c) Debt sccursties

{dj Borrow ings (other than debt securities)

{e1 Subordinated Liabiltties

1Ey Other financial liabilities

Non-financial linbilities

(a) Current tax Liabilities (net)
(b} Provisions

(c) Other non-financial liabilitics

Equity
(a1 Bty share capital
{b1 Other equity

Tutal Liabilities And Equity

he accompanying netes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date altached

For 5. R. Batlibei & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountanis
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 30$003E/F 300405

i

per Shrawan Jalan
Partier
Membership No: 162102

Murmbai
May 26, 2021
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As at As at
Muarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

47 1387 54

345 345

62319 17.84

207437 3108

216.24 1150

23.35 13373

14,104 44 6.392.90

2,6560.79 134.19

0,487.30 8,192.55

147.02 136.65

2331 TR

562 609

248 533

2332 47 14

20875 213.25

20,689.08 8,415.80

104.42 570

173.79 4201

1021367 328173

336386 2928

160 00 40558

7755 32

£4,1193.29 3, 74049

0.0 343

43.19 9.55

2761 12.63

30.84 56.61

11459 #3335

6.400.33 453535

6,514.92 4,618.70

20,689.05 8,415.80

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy Pankaj Razdan
Non-Executive Director Non-Exccutive Director

DIN: 0GH08509 DIN:00G61240

Pooja Boshi

A

Compatfy fecretany NN

Chief Execitive Officer

Munsbag
May 26, 2021

Jagdish Bhoir
Chtef Financial Officer



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Statement of Profit and Less for the year ended March 31, 2021
{Currency : Indtan rupees 1n million)

Note
Revenue from operations
Interest income 24
Dividend income 25
Fee and commission income 26
Net gain on fair value changes (including Treasury income) 29
Other income 27
‘Fotal Revenue
Expenses
Finance costs 28
Empairment on financial instruments 30
Emplovee benefits expense 31
Depreciation and amortisation expense i2
Other expenses 32
Total expenses
Profit before tax
Tax expenses
{1} Current tax 33
{2} Deferred tax (net) 13
Profit for the year
Other Comprebensive Income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a} Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCT}

b) Income Tax - OCI - that will not be reclassified
Totai
Total Comprehensive Income
Earnings per equily share (Face value of Rs. 10 each) (in Rs.):

Basic 34

Diluged 34
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staiements i to 49

As per our report of even date attached.

For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 Muarch 31, 2020
1,320.13 1,190 14
033 -
206.09 15.28
47774 27842
168 152
2,005.97 1,485.36
98194 984 38
4597 2567
51079 20.37
478 540
27694 12588
1,820.42 1,221.76
185,55 263.66
5754 13.i6
(15.49) 6621
143.50 184.29
364 {4.34)
(092} 1.09
.72 {3.25)
146.22 181.04
17.07 53.44
17.07 53.44

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

[L@W‘ e AfAfetcat—balo W/J

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: (02102

]

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy
Non-Executive Direclor
DiN: (0008509

?OW

Company Secretary
s

Chiel F\eq tive Officer

Mumbai
Mav 26, 2021

Mumbai

Mayv 26, 2021

Pankaj Razdan
Non-Executive Director
DIN-0OG61240

Jagdish Bhoir
Chief Financial Officer



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

{Currency : Indran rapees i milfion}

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 202

A, Equity Share Capiial

For the year ended March 31, 2021 Fuor the year ended March 31, 2020
Particulars Outstanding as on | Issued during | Outstanding as on March ] Onistanding 2s on | lssued during the Ouistanding as on
April 1, 2010 the year 31,2021 Aprit 1, 201% year Marchk 31, 2020
Issued. Subscribed and Paid up B3.38 3L24 F14£.59 3438 49,00 8335
(Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paidup)
B. Other Equity
Capital Securities Deevied Capitsl | Total Attributable &
Particulars redemption . Statutory Reserve General Reserve | Retained Earnings pres Apia . N rgtable to
reserve Premsivm Contribution -Equity equity holders
Balance as at April 01, 2019 A F11 381 32104 90.26 {4% 49} 1518 1698 51
Profit for the year - - - - 18420 . 184 2%
Otker Comprehensive Income - - - - 32%) . (3.2%)
.7 *11.81 921.04 90.26 131,55 15.1% 1,879,585
Securities premiéun: on shazes issued during 265580 2.655.80
the year
Transfer 1o Special Reserve - - 40.19 - {40.19) - -
Transfer 10 Capital redemption Reserve 1(6 88 - - {90.26) {16.02) - {0.66)
Balance a5 at April 0f, 2028 116.5% 3,367.61 61.23 {6.00) T4.74 15.18 4,535,385
Profit for the year - - - - 143 50 - 143,59
Other Comgrehensive Income - - - - 272 - 272
116.59 3,367.6% 961,23 {0.08) 220,96 158 4,681.57
Securities premium on shares issued during R £ 71876 _ . _ . 1718 76
the year
Transfer to Special Reserve - - 28 6% - (2B.69% - -
Transfer to Capital redemption Reserve 109.73 - - - {10973} - -
Balance as 21 March 31, 2021 226,32 5,086.37 989.92 {0.00) B354 15,18 6,400.33
The accompanying notes ase an integral past of these financial statements i o4®
As per our repori of even date attached
Feor . R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chariered Accountants
ICAl Firms Registration Number, 301603E/E 300605
A ﬁ ) ’M >
per Shrawan Jalan Venkaichalam Ramaswampy Panksj Razda
Pariner MNuon-Executive Director Not-Execuolive Director
Membership No: £02102 DIN: 63008509 DINGO061244
| \})}5\4
) N
t

Mumbai
May 26, 2021

Tushax grawal
Chief Executive Officer

Mumbat
May 26, 2621

: A¢

Jagdish Bhoir
Chief Financial Offices

i .
Pooja Broshi
Company Secretary




Edetweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

A Cash flow from eperating activities

Profit before tax
Adfustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Fair value (gain} / loss of financial instruments
Provision for compensated absences
Empairment on financial assets
Profit on sale of of Property, Plant and Equipment

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Add / (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
Increase in Loans
Decrease / (increase) Trade and other receivables
Bxecrease in Securities held for trading
Decrease / (increase) in Other financial assets
Increase in Other non- financial assets
Increase / (decrease) in Trade payables
Decrease in Non-financial liabilities and Provisions
{Decrease} / increase in Other financial labilites

Cash generated from / {used in) operations

[neome taxes paid

Net cash generated from / (used in} operating activities -A
B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Net cash used in investing activities- B

' Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share capital (including Securities Premiurm)
Praceeds from issuance of Debt Securities
{Decrease) / increase in Borrowings other than Debt Securities (refer note 2}
Repayment of Suhordinated Liabilities

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities - C

Netincrease in cash and cash eguivalents {A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year

Operational cash flows from interest and dividends
[nterest paid

Interest received

Dhividend received

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2028
185.55 263.66
4.78 5.40
{4787} {0.98)
29.59 (6.91)
45.97 25.67
{0.32) (0,01}
217.70 292.83
(7.742.81) (6418.57)
(228.66) 6,259.00
{1,995.50) 13,774.51
(3.133.95) 343.59
43.82 27.11}
111.78 12.60
2175 (6.96)
155,058 (265.99)
(12,550.82) 13,963.90
(92.30) {50.00)
(12.643.12) 13,913.90
(2.63) (1.26)
i.71 0.06
0.92) {(1.28)
1.750.00 2,704 .80
6.931.94 328173
333458 (19.185.88}
{180.55) (176.04)
11,835.97 (13,375.40)
{808.67) 537.30
1,587.54 1,656.25
779.47 1,587.54
506.09 963.56
985.89 £.400.00
0.33




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Staterent of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

Notes:

i Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as sef out in Ind AS 7 (Statement of Cash Flows) prescribed under the
Companies Act (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013,

2 Cash receipts and payments for transaction with group companies in which the turnover is quick. the amounts are farge, and the maturities
are short are presented on net basis in accordance with Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows.

3 Refer note 37 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities
As per our report of ¢ven date attached.
For S. R, Batliboi & Co. LLP Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
}(AI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan Venkatchalam Ramaswamy Pankaj Razdan
Partner Non-Executive Director Non-Executive Director
Membership No: 1021062 DiIN: 60608509 DIN:00061240

%
Pooja Doshi” .
Company Secretary %“p\d
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Jagdish Bhoir
Chief Financial Officer

Tusha
Chief Execltive Officer

Mumbai Mumbas
May 26, 2021 May 26. 2021



Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Corporate information:

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (‘the Company®) a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India is subsidiary of Edelweiss
Securities Limited. During the year, the controlling stake in the Edelweiss Securities Limited, the Parent
Company, was transferred by its erstwhile Ultimate Parent, Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
("EFSL"), to Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited ('EGWML’), the new parent entity, as a
part of the overall fransaction consummated with PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (‘PAG"). PAG has infused
CCDs in EGWML whereby it acquired controlling interest in relation to the Wealth Management
business only. The Company was incorporated on October 27, 1994 and is registered with the Reserve
Bank of India (‘RBI") as a Systemically Impertant Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company
{NBFC-ND-SI}.

The Company is engaged in the business of advancing of loans against securities and trading and
investing in government securities and fixed income securities.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time).

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as, derivative financial instruments, and other financial instruments held for trading,
which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)
and all values are rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Presentation of financial statements:

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Bivision 11l of the
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months
after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is
presented in Note 38.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a
net basis in all of the following circumstances:

s The normal course of business
e  The event of default
o The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements [e.g. ISDAs (International Swaps and
Derivatives Association)] are only presented net when they satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the
above criteria and not just in the event of default.

2.3 Recognition of interest income and dividend income

231  Effective interest rate (EIR):

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to the financial statements {continued)

2.3.2

2.3.3

2.34

2.4

241

2.4.2

the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the financial asset. Hence,
it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and other
characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments penalty interest and charges.

if expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit
risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment fo the carrying amount of the asset in
the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income.

Enterest income:

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR fo the gross carrying amount of financial
assets other than credit-impaired assets,

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as *Stage 3°, the Company
calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortised cost (net of expected credit Joss) of the
financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to
calculating interest income on a gross basis

Dividend income:

The Company recognised Dividend income when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Fee Income:

The Company recognises fee income including advisory and syndication fees at a point in time in
accordance with the terms and contracts entered into between the Company and the counterparty.

Financial instruments:

Date of recognition:

Financial Assets and financial liabilities with exception of loans and borrowings are initially recognised
on the trade date, ie. the date the Company becomes a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.
Loans are recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The Company recognises
borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Enitial measurement of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at.fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

243

2.4.4

251

Day 1 profit and loss:

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the
fair value is based on 2 valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the
Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain / loss on fair
value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not
observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification & measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets
and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount owtstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit and loss
account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding, The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The
Company measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date. The
changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

Financial assets and liabilities:
Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
aflocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life ofthe debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective mmeg;
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for anf :
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allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

2.5.2  Financial assets held for trading:

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased primarily for
short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolic of financial instruments
that are managed together, for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit taking.
Held-for-trading assets are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes.

2.53  [Investment in equity instruments:

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or foss, unless
the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be
measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument-
by-instrument basis.

2.54  Financial liabilities:

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees,
and derivative financial liabilities.

2.5.5 Derivative financial instruments:

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and market risk.

Deerivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain
or {oss is recognised in profit or loss.

2.5.6  Debt securities and other borrowed funds:

The Company measures debt issued and other borrowed funds at amortised cost at each reporting date.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Company issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to performance of
specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a component of an embedded
derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The resultant *net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair
valuation of these embedded derivatives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The dde.bi\_r
omponent of such debentures is measured at amortised cost using vield to maturity basis. = '

O

e,
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_ received, net of direct issue costs,

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have
been cither designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon
initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an
instrument-by~instrument basis,

¢  The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different
basis; or

o The liabilities are part of a group of financial Habilities, which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy; or

o  The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify
the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis
when a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is
prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value, Changes
in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities
designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are
recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest
earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs
being an integral part of instrument. Interest eamed on assets mandatorily required to be measured at
FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate,

Lean commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to provide a loan
with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrament,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the p;ﬁcesdst.
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.
Financial liabilities are never reclassified.

Derecognition of financial Instruments:
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer
gualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

e [t retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under
pass through arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

¢ The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or
e The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to
sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and
without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires, Where an existing financial liability is repiaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid,
including modified contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, is recognised in statement
of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets:
The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all financial assets, other than financial

assets held at FVTPL, together with foan commitment and financial guarantee contracts. Eguity:
instruments are not subject to impairment. '
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Simplified approach

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss (ECL)
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to
determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its
historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables
contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the
loss allowance by applying general approach to measure ECL.

General approach

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses
(I2m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence
of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on  financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGD) (i.e.
the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default (EAD). The assessment of the
PD and LGD is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the EAD, for
financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the
reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default
date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financing
needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Company categories its financial assets as follows:
Stage 1 assets:

Stage 1 assets includes financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, |2.month ECL,
(resulting from default events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 assets:

Stage 2 Assets includes financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. For these assets lifetime ECL (resulting from default events possible within 12 months
from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 3 assets:

Stage 3 for Assets considered credit-impaired the Company recognises the lifetime ECL for tinesgg,ql@asansz
/{;5;; \;\\&The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%. 7
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For financial assets, ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due
to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company recognises an impairment loss or
reversal of impairment loss in the profit and loss statement with a corresponding adjustment to their
carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

The Company’s product offering includes a facilities with a right to company to cancel and/or reduce the
facilities with one day’s notice. The Company does not limit its exposure to credit losses to the
contractual notice period, but, instead calculates ECL over a period that reflects the Company’s
expectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and the Company’s future risk mitigation
procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling the facilities.

Collateral valuation:

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use coilateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, power of atiorney, credit enhancements such
as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Company's balance sheet.
However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a
minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a monthly/quarterly basis. However, some collateral, for
example, securities relating to margin requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possible, the company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral.

Write-offs:

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability,

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or Hability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

.unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived. financial instruments-are-.
‘classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:
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Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or
indirectly ohservable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments:
Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodelogies and mode] calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected
net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit
risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments,

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

2,12 Operating leases:
Company as a lessee:
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the partial retrospective approach.

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment fosses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated:
usefu lives of the assets. o

Lease liabilities
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At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
{(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, In
calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest
and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is
remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g.,
changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases of
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year,

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed
by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

Retirement and other employee benefit:
Provident fund and national pension scheme:

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is a defined
contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.,

Gratuity:

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of
the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value
of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which
they occur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods,
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2.14.3 Compensated absences:

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual
leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge in the
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit method.

2.14.4 Deferred bonus:

The Company has adopted a Deferred Bonus Plan under its Deferred Variable Compensation Plan. A
pool of identified senior employees of the Company is entitled for benefits under this plan. Such deferred
compensation will be paid in a phased manner over a future period of time. The measurement for the
same has been based on actuarial assumptions and principles.

2.14.5 Share-based payment arrangements:

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are granted by the ultimate parent Company. These
are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. These includes
Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) where the right to receive the difference between the SAR price and
the market price of equity shares of the ultimate parent Company on the date of exercise, either by way
of cash or issuance of equity shares of the ultimate parent Company, is at the discretion of the ultimate
parent Company. These are classified as equity settled share-based transaction.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed over
the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of
the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to the "ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in
instalments over the vesting period, the Group treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each
instalment has a different vesting period. and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

2,15 Property, plant and equipment:

Property. plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, anly when it is probable that fisture economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognized in profit or foss during the reporting period, in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
) L down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put 1o use whichever is earligte.,
" TInrespect of assets sold. depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal. o : ‘;3?.:;_;
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As per the requirement of Schedule iI of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful
lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule 11 for
calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the Property, plant and equipment are as

follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful lives
Building (other than Factory Building) 60 years

Vehicles 8§ years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. | 3 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

2.16 Intangible assets;

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company. Intangible assets
are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and tmpairment, if any.

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.

217 Empairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the impairment is reversed
subject to0 a maximum carrying value of the asset before impairment.

2.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value usin
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appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability,

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the
Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realised. However., when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then
the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

2.19 Inecome tax expenses:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred fax.
2.19.1  Current tax;

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

2.19.2  Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferved tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. T
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Current and deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions :

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the management is required to make
Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates,

The estimates and underfying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the management
has made in the process of applying the Company ‘s accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Business model assessment:

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company determines the business model
at a level that reflects how Company’s financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular
business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how
the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect the
performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are
compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons
are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the
Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial
assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets

Significant increase in credit risk:

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL for stage 2

-or stage 3 assets. An asset moves 1o stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial
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recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes
into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the contro! of the Company.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value of financial instruments:

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial
assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they
are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
estimnation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty}, funding value
adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given
/ taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other
characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments and penalty interest and charges.

This estimation, by nature requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life
cycle of the instrument, as well expected changes India’s base rate and other fee income, expenses that
are integral part of the instrument.

Impairment of Financial assets:

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in
particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when
determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates
are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions
regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are
considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

*  PD calculation inchuedes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.
*  The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and

so allowances for financtal assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss and
the qualitative assessment.

The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis e
T
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*  Development of ECL. models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

*  Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such
as unemployment levels and coliateral values, and the effect on PDs, EAD and LGD

*  Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to
derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust
when necessary.

Impairment of Non-Financial assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exist, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount,

Provisions and contingent liabilities:

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened clement
of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and
regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of its business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case
and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a provision against the case. Where
the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made,
a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses. the Company
takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

Provisiens for Income Taxes:

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment on
whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can involve
complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that

are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million) As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand - 0.03
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 459.29 [.587.51
- in fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months * 319.90 -
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits 0.28 -
779.47 1,587.54
As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

4. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivaients

Earmarked balance with bank {unpaid dividends) 3.45 345

3.45 3.45

4.A  Lncumbrances on [ixed deposits held by the Company:

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Fixed deposit pledged against overdraft facility
ICICI Bank Limited 19.90 -
Fixed deposit hypothicated against Market Linked Debentures
ICICE Bank Limited 30,00 -
49.90 -
* Fixed deposit with bank earns interest at fixed rate.
As at As at

March 31, 2621 March 31, 2020

5.  Derivative financial instruments
Breakup of Derivative financial instruments

Fair Value Assets

Premium paid on outstanding exchange traded options 624.82 -
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures {Assets) 0.37 17.84
625.19 17.84

Fair Value Liabilities
Premium received on outstanding exchange traded options
{including MTM) 49.30 -
55.12

104.42




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in million}

5.A  Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into derivatives for risk management purposes. These include hedges that either meet the hedge accounting requirements or hedges
that are economic hedges, but the Company has elected not to apply hedge accountinig requirements.

The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or Habilitics together with their notional amounts.

As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Unit Notional Fair value Asset tnit Notional Fair value liability
(i) Embedded derivatives*

In market linked debentures - - 0.37 - - 55.12
Subtotal{i) .37 35.12
(ii} Equity linked derivatives

Stock Futures No of Shares 280,884 2.39 | No of Shares 19,64,450 13.16

Options purchased No of Shares 10.250 1.1

Options sold (written) No of Shares 10,250 0.19

Less: Offset with Margin {2.3%) (13.16}
Subtotal(ii) I 0.19%
(i) Index linked derivatives

Index Futures Index Units 8.625 3.24} Index Units £.29.025 17.85

Options purchased index Units 3.05.875 623.71

Options sold (written) Index Units 2. 70,875 49.11

Less: Offset with Margin (3.24) (17.85)
Subtotal(iii) 623.71 49.11
Total Derivative Financial Instruments Total 625.19 Total 104.42

As at March 31, 2020
Particuiars Uinit Notional Fair valte Asset Unit Notional Fair value liability
(i) Embedded derivatives*

In market linked debentures - - [7.84 - - 5.70

Total Derivative Financial Instruments Total 17.84 Total 5.70

Note: The notional/units held indicate ihe value of transactions outstanding at the vear end and are not indicative of either the market risk or credit risk.

*An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that alse includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash
fiows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. refer Note 2.5.5 for further details.

Hedging activities and derivatives
The Company is exposed to certain risks refating to its ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed using derivative instruments are interest
rate risk and equity index risk. The Company’s risk management strategy and how it is applied to manage risk are explained in Note 42.

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
The Company has not designated any desivatives as hedging instruments.
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

6. Securities held for trading

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
At Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(i) Government Debt Securities 84.23 -
(ii) Debt securities 155.24 0.21
(iii} Exchange Traded Funds / Mutual funds 123.74 30.79
(iv) Equity Shares 1,711.16 -
Total 2,074.37 31.00
(i) Investments outside India - -
{(ii) Investments in India 2.074.37 31.00

Total 2.074.37




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Nutes to financial statements {continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in méllion)

As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
7. Receivables
a) Trade receivables
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 230.94 1190
Less : Allowance for expected credit losses (14.703 -
Trade Receivables (a) 216.24 11.90
#) Other receivables
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 2335 13.73
Less - Allowance for expected credit losses - -
Other receivables (b) 23.35 13.73
Total Receivables {a) + (b} 239.59 25.63

¢} Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade and lease receivables:
For the vear ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2821 March 31, 2020
Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach
Impairment allowance - Openring Balance - -
Addy (less): asset originated or acquired (net) i4.70 -
impairment allowance - Closing Balance 14.70 -

Notes:

11 No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.
21 No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies in which direciors is pariner, a director or a member

d} Trade receivables days past due

1-90

91-180

181-270

270- 360

As at March 31, 2021 Current days davs days days > 360 duys Total
ECT. Rates
Estimated total gross carrying amount at
default 185.40 57.63 127 9.99 - - 25429
ECL - Simplified approach 0.65 4.00 038 9.67 - - 14.70
Nel carrving amount 184,75 53.63 .89 0.32 - - 239.59
K 9j- -
Current 1-90 9i-186¢ 181-270 270- 360 > 360 davs Total
As at March 31, 2020 days days days days b
ECL Rates
Estimated fotal gross carrving amount at
defanlt 2563 - - - - . 2563
ECL - Simplified approach - - - - - - -
Net earrving amount 2563 - - - -




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to firancial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million}

8. Loans (at Amortised cost)

Other loans
Corporate credit
Retail Credit

Total gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance {(Refer Note 8.A)
Total net

Secured by marketable securities & unlisted securities
Unsecured

Total gross
Less: bmpairment loss allowance (Refer Note 8.A)
Total net
Loans in India
Public sector
Others
Total Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance (Refer Note 8.A)

Total net

Asat As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 202¢
2,198.72 3.275.74
11.962.66 3,142.83
14,161.38 6,418.57
{56.94) (25.67)
14,104.44 6,392.90
11,285.43 2,881.58
2,875.95 3,536.99
14,161.38 6,418.57
(56.94) (25.67)
14,104.44 6,392.90
14,16]?38 6.418_.57
14,161.38 6,418.57
(56.94) (25.67)
14,104.44 6,392.90

o




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes o fimancial statements {continucd)
iarency  Indian rapees in ruthon

8.A  Credit qualiey of assels

The table hefos shows thie credat qualsts aad the mexamam oxposare ta eredit rsk hesotd en the Campant's year-cnd = fassifecation The amounts presented are gross of mparment il

iy at Al sed Coat
Particulsn As a1 ¥arch 31. 2021 As af ¥arch 3L, 1020
Stege [ Stage T Stage IEE Total Stape | Stage 1T Stage IH Fntal

Performing

Hegh grade EER T ] - - 7271 19 - - BT

Standard grade - - - 4TI - 147 3%
Non-performing

Tadwsdustiy imparred - - - - - - - -
Fulal l.;é?!.lﬂ 590.18 - H,lﬁ.JB §,371.19% 147,38 - 6414057

Reconeilation of changes e gross carkying resnmt and correaponding ECY. allawances for loans and advances:

The fulfanang disclosure provides stage wise teconaiation of the Company’s gross carmying smount and FCT afiovanoes for fomts and advances o carparates and rotast costomers

The “New assets onignated £ repavments Teccived (nefi” sepresent the gross camyving amoint amsé sesssutid gifowanee EUE smpact frars ransactiong withim the Company's feading portfulio

Reconeiltation ! movernsent for e vear ended Mared: 3], 1031

Nots credid fmipaired Credit impmired Total
ot
Particular Stage € Stape 11 Stnge 1
. - Aflowance Grins carnying Aflumance Gross careying Albmance . - Allowarnce
Gross Carnving Awibun: foy FOCL Ameunt Fr BCL, Amannl fox ECE. Growe careying Anunt Tor ECL
Opening batance 617119 25.08 4734 a.59 - - 6414.57 15.67
Tzandvr of fingnaral sssets
Stage Fre Stape 1T [REEREH 1#i42) HIS 3% 42 . - - -
Stage T to Stage 11 . - - . - - - -
Stagge IE ta Stage 11T - - - - - - - -
Stage I 1o Stage | RIS 13 H2 0% #4133 . . - .
Remeasureraent of UL arimng fromm tansder of . - . . - N - -
AV ’ . . . . . . . .
Hew assets ofigarated S epamments rweened inels TR 29 8 4[5 52 168 - - T 3§
Fraps suld to ARU - - - - - - . -
A Wit off - - - - - - - -
('l«sins halapee 1357020 %455 S90.E% 135 - - 14,6138 £5.94
Reconcitialion { movement for the vsar ended March 31, Ju20
Non eredit Impatred Credit impraired Fotal
ata
Sitmpe 1 Stage I Stuge 16
Particulars e =
Allow ance Gross carrying Alkmwunce Gross ceriying Abrmance . . Alkswance
Grws €. >
rons Carrying Ament for EC1L Amount for ECL Amuant for ECL Gress chrring Amauat for ECL
Qpening balerce - - - - - - - -
pswets orgnnsted ©repavments recened teth 627 I ERRE 147 1% 3G - . PR
< Iusing balance 6,271.k% 2508 1.4 Q.55 - - 641557 2567




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

9.

10.

1.

Other financial assets

Deposits placed with exchange/depositories
Deposits- others

Margin placed with broker (refer note 5.B)

Accrued inferest on margin
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Current tax assets {net)

Advance income taxes (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets
Loans

Expected credit loss
Unamortised processing fees - EIR on lending

Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets

Difference between book and tax depreciation

Invetsment and other financials instruments
Unrealised loss on derivatives

Employee benefit obligations
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax liabilities

Borrowing
Unamortised processing fees - EIR on Borrowing

Invetsment and other financials instruments
Fair valuation - securities held for trading
Unrealised gain on derivatives

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
52.20 121.00
0.45 1.03
2,602.92 11.62
- 0.23
522 0.29
2660.79 134.19
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
147.02 136.65
147.02 136.65
As at As at
March 31, 2621 March 31, 2020
18.03 6.46
15.81 -
1.34 1.48
10.79 -
[.13 6.13
47.12 8.47
0.11 -
8.97 0.25
14,73 -
23.81 0.25
23,31 7.82
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency | Indian rupees in miliion)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
13.  Other non-financial assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless stated otherwise}
tnput tax credit - 40.77
Others 9.0% 9.01
Vendor Advances 8.16 12 38
Caontribution to gratuity fund {net) (refer note 313 - {36
Prepaid expenses 6.15 362
23.32 67.14
As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
14, Trade Payables
(1) total outstanding dues of nucro enterprises and smatl enterprises - -
(11) totai outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 17379 6201
173.79 62.01

14.A  Details of dues to micro and small enterprises
Trade Payables includes Rs Nii (March 31, 2020: Rs.Nil) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Devetopment

Act, 2006, No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppliers” registered under this act. The aforementioned is based on the

respenses received by the Company 10 its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said Act.

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
15. Debt securities
at amortised cost
(Refer Note 15.A and 15.B)
Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured
Market linked debenitires 8.003.62 1,145.26
Public issue 228913 2.219.13
Unamortized EIR - Debt securities (68.92) t116.56)
Interest Accrued on Debt Securities 59.84 3390
Total 10,213.67 3,281.73
Debt securities in India 10.213.67 328173
Debt securities outside India - .
Totai 10,213.67 3,281.73

B




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency . Indian rupees in mitlion)

15A Maturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below:

As at March 31, 2021

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured

Month
As at March As at March
31, 2021 Total 31, 2020 Total
9% - 10% 10.01% - 11% MLD* 9% - 10% 10.01% - 11% MLD*

Mar-21 - - - - - - 368.38 368 38
Apr-21 - - 8363 83.63 - - - -
May-21 - - 51.36 5136 - - - -
Jun-21 - - 511.02 51102 - - - -
Jul-2i - - 14215 142,15 - “ 24.72 24,72
Aug-21 482.45 - 2110 503.55 482.45 - - 482 45
Sep-21 - - i,160.31 1.160.31 - » - -
Feb-22 - - 1,785.05 1,785.05 N - 70.04 70 04
Mar-22 “ - 362.20 36220 ~ - 186.55 186 55
Aug-22 - - 497 87 497 .87 - - “ -
Oct-22 - - 13505 135.05 - - - -
Dec-22 - - 1,582.95 i.582.95 - “ 10428 101.28
Feb23 351.52 - 254 88 604639 35152 - 228.83 58035
Jun-23 . - 60.30 6030 - . 5472 5472
Feba24 - - 1176 18176 - - - n
Feb-25 443.93 401 .49 “ 84542 44393 401 .49 - 84542
Mar-24 - - 29.1% 2911 . - - -
Jul-26 - - 117509 1.175.69 - - - -
Dec-26 " - 25.00 25060 - . 11073 11073
Feh-30 263.41 27634 - 53974 26341 276.34 - 53975
Apr-30 - - 14.80 14 80 - - - -
1,541.31 677.82 B,003.62 1,222.78 1,541.31 677.83 1,145.25 3,364.39
Add: interest accrued ** 5984 33.90
[ess: unamortised 1ssuance cosy {68.92) (116.56)
16,213.67 3.281.73

*MLD represents market linked debentures
** Interest accrued but not due 1s pavable on next interest payment date for respective 1SINs.

Details of debt securities:

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured

Public issue:

Bebentures are secured by way of a charge in favour of the Debenture Trustee on present and/or future receivables andsor pari passu charge on an identified

immovable property of the Company as may be decided mutually by our Company and the Debeature Trustee

Market linked debentures:

Market linked debentures are secured by first charge / pari passu charge, as the case may be, on property and en present & fiture receivables, loans. securities,
mvesiments & other financial assets.

In case of market tinked debentures the interest rate is linked to the performance of the underlying indices and is fluctuating in nature.




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency © Indian rupees in midtion)

16.

Borrowings other than Debt Securities
(at amortised cost)
Unsecared

Loan from related parties (refer note 39)
{Repayable on demand, Interest payable in range 9 25% to 10 35% for March 31, 2021
and in the zange of 11.60% to 11.75% for March 31, 2020)

Borrowings in India
Borrowings owtside india

Subordinated Liabilities
{at Amortised Cosy)
Unsecured

Preference Shares - privately placed
(1) Subsidiaries
(ii) Other

Interest accrued - subordinated liabilities

Subordinated liabifities 1 [ndia
Subordenated labilities ousside India

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
3.363.86 29.28
3,363.86 29.28

1363 86 2928
3.361.86 29.28

Asai As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2620
14579 31038

145.79 31038

1421 3017

160,00 340.55

160,00 34055

160.00 340,55

The Prefesence Shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each were issued at the rate of Rs. 15 per share. The Preference Shares were allotted on July 19,2003 The

Preference Shares are Cumulative and Redeemable. The Preference Shares carry a Cumudative dividend of 14.625% The Preference Shares wilt be

redeemed at a premium of Rs. 5 per preference share over the Face value together with the unpaid dividend till the date of redemption. The preference share

will be compulsorily redeemed at the end of 10 years from the date of aliotment. The Company and the investor can seek the early redemption of preference

shares after 3 years from the date of aliotment by giving early redemption notice from May 16 to May 31, every year. In such a case. Company shall redeem

preference shares within 30 davs of receving early redemption notice.

In line with the terms, during the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company has redeemed 1,09.73,000 preference shares basis the early redemption requests
received. Consequently. as required under the Companies Act, the Company has also transferred amount Rs. 10973 Million. being tace value of preference

shares redeemed, to capital redemption reserve from its free reserves.
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Notes to financial statements (continued)

{(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

18. Other financial liabilities
Other payables

Accrued salaries and benefits
Unpaid dividends

19. Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation (net)

20, Provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (net) (refer note 31)
Compensated leave absences

Others

21. Other non-financial liabilities

Statutory liabilities*
Others

As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
5.85 17.75
68.25 0.02
345 3.45
77.58 21.22
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
10.04 3443
10.04 34.43
As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
29.59 -
4.55 0.54
9.05 9.01
43.19 9,55
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
2471 6.22
2.90 641
27.61 12.63

* inC'iUQes withholding taxes, provident fund, profession tax and other statutory dues payablgfs"f\'WT -
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Notes to financial statements {continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in miilion}

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
22, Eguity share capital
Autherised :
Equity Shares of Rs.19) each 4,16,20,000 41620 4,16,20,000 416 20
Preference shares of Bs 10 each 3,13 80,000 31380 313,886,000 313180
7,30,00,000 730.00 7,30,00,000 730.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 1.14,59.105 i14.59 8335332 83.35
1,14,59,105 114.59 83,35,332 83.35
22.A Reconciliation of number of shares
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 83,35.332 83.35 3435332 3435
Shares issued during the vear (Refer note
below} 31,23,773 31.24 49,00,000 49.00
Qutstanding at the end of the vear 1,14,59,105 114.59 83,35,332 83.35
Notes:

During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has issucd 31,23.773 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs.i(} each at a premium of Rs $30.22 each

for the consideration of Rs.1750.00 million to Edelweiss Securities Limited through rights issue.

22.B Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/~ Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

In the event of liquidation of the Company. the equity sharcholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if anv, in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

22.C Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 3§, 2020
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Holding company
Edelweiss Securities Limated® L1439, 105 100 00% 52.43,534 62.91%
Fellow subsidiaries
Edetweiss Financial Services Limited “ 0.00% 30,958,798 37.09%
1,14,59,108 100.006% 83,35,332 100.00%

22.D Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No of shares % holding No of shares % helding
Holding company
Edelweiss Securities [imited* 1,14.59.105 100.00% 5243534 6291%
Feliow subsidiaries
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00% 30.,91,798 37.09%
1,14,59,105 100.00% 83,35,332 180.00%

i

e L o
B = . Sy . . . - N
iy, 2LE Therearg no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares / disinvestment. . @)
5 f HE PR
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Notes fo financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

23.

[ =T e T = -

[

Other Equity

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
. Capital redemption reserve 226.32 116.59
. Securities Premium Reserve 5,086.37 3,367.61
. Statutory Reserve 989.92 961.23

. General Reserve - -
. Retained Eamings 82.54 74.74
Deemed capital contribution - Equity 15.18 15.18
6,400.33 4,535.35

. Nature and purpose of Reserves

. Capital redemption reserve

The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

. Securities Premium Reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for

timited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Statutory Reserve

Reserve created under 45-1C(1) in The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net
profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared.

. GGeneral Reserve

General reserve comprises of the Company’s undistributed earnings which are transferred from the retained earnings.

. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings comprises of the Company’s undistributed earnings after taxes.

. Deented capital contribution - Equity

Deemed capital contribution - Equity relates to Share options granted to eligible employees of the company by the
parent company under its employee share option plan. '
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Notes to financial statements (continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

23. Other Equity

23. Other Equity (continued)

B. Movement in Other Equity

[ Capital redemption reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

II.  Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Premium received on issue of equity shares

II.  Statutory Reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created for the year

IV, General Reserve

Opening Balance
Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

V.  Retained Earnings

Opening Balance
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year
Add: Other Comprehensive income

Amount available for appropriation (a)

Appropriations:
Transfer to Special Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

Appropriations (b)
Total V-(a-b)

VI Deemed capital contribution - Equity

Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

Total = (I+H+HIHIVAVHVI)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
116.59 9.71
109.73 106,88
226.32 116,59
3,367.61 71181
1,718.76 2.655.80
5,086.37 3,367.61
961.23 921.04
28.69 40.19
989.92 961.23
- 90.26
0.00 {90.26)
74.74 (49.49)
143.50 184.29
2.72 (3.25)
226.96 131.55
(28.69) (40.19)
(109.73) (16.62)
{138.42) (56.81)
82.54 74.74
15.18 [5.18
15.18 15.18
6,400.33

SN T
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{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

24,

25,

26.

27

Interest Income

On Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Interest income on Loans
Interest income on fixed deposits with Bank
Interest income on collaterised borrowing and lending operations
Other interest income
- On margin with brokers
- On others

On Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Interest income from debt securities held for trading

Dividénd Income

Dividend on securities held for trading

Fee income

Procesing and other fees

Other income

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Interest on income tax refund
Other

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1,265.91 98.55
39.70 110
- 3743
274 16.01
2.55 0.95
9.23 1.036.10
1,320.13 1,196.14
0.33 -
0.33 -
206.09 15.28
206.09 15.28
0.32 G.01
0.58 [.5]
0.78 -
1.68 1.52




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

28. Finance costs
On Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost

Interest on borrowings
~ Interest on collateralised borrowing and lending operations
- Interest on clearcorp repo order matching system
- {nterest on loan from fellow subsidiaries
- Interest on bank overdraft
-Discounting charges on commercial papers
- Interest on Intercorporate deposits

Enterest on debt securities
- Interest on debentures {public issue)
- Interest on market Hnked debentures

Interest on subordinated liabilities
- Dividend on preference shares

Other interest expense

- Finance and bank charges
- Collateralised borrowing and lending charges

29. Net gain/{loss) on fair value changes (inclading treasury inceme)
Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments af fair value through profit or loss

On securities held for trading
On derivative financial instrument

Fair value changes
Realised
Unrealised

30. Impairment on financial instruments

Expected credit loss
on Loans
on Receivables

31. Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on share based pavments - Refer Note below
Staff welfare expenses

Notes:

coghised the same under the employee cost.

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
0.853 55.87
- 717.68
60.53 55.24
3743
- 46.39
286.11 41.23
370.72 1.02
17.34 34.08
896 6.54
- 26.33
981.94 984.38
472.22 823.96
5.52 (545.54)
477.74 278.42
41987 277.44
47.87 .98
477.74 278.42
31.27 25.67
14.70 -
45,97 25.67
473.67 75.01
24.14 1.94
533 2.01
7.65 .81
510,79 50.37

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“"EFSL") the company exercising significant infulence over Company's Helding Company has
~Employee Stock Option Plans (ESOP) and Stock Appreciation Rights Plans (SAR) in force. Based on such ESOP/SAR schemes., parent y
- \ granted an ESOP/SAR option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company's enl;)]oyees;_,-«t"”

 Off group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross chagge

B
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Notes to financial statements (continued)

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

3L

a)

b)

Employee benefits expense (continued)

Defined confribution plan - provident funds

In accordance with Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, employees of the Company are
entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which, both the emplovee and the
Company contribute monthly at a detenmined rate. These contributions are made to a recognized provident fund administered
by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The employees contribute 12% of theit basic salary and the Company contributes
an equal amount.

Amount of Rs. 16.4 million (previous year: Rs. 1.91 million) is recognised as expenses and included in “Employee benefits
expense”.

Defined benefit plan - gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, a non-contributory defined benefit
arrangement providing lump-sum gratuity benefits expressed in terms of final monthly salary and year of service, covering all
employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement or termination of employment in
accordance with the rules laid down in the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972,

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were
carried out as at March 31, 2021. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and
past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect. the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the
amounts recognised in the Company’s financial statements as at balance sheet date:

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBQ)

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2920

Present Value of DBO at Start of the yvear 4.28 7.91
Service Cost

a. Current Service Cost 5.80 0.47
b.Past Service Cost - -
c.Loss/(Gain) from Setilement - -
Interest Cost 1.91 .26
Benefits Paid (0.78) -
Re-measurements - -
a.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions {1.86) -
b.Actuarial Loss/{(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions 2.18 .25
c.Actuarial Loss/{Gain) from experience over last past vear 1,54 {0.36)
Effect of acquisition / (divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Transfer In 7/ (Out) 28.00 (4.24)
Present Value of DBO at end of the year 41.07 4.28
Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of the year 9.47 9.41
Contributions by Employer (.78 0.03
Benefits Paid (H.78) -
Interest Income Plan Assets 0.56 0.66
Re-measurements - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount including in net interest on the 1.45 (0.62)
net defind benetit Hability / (asset)

Effect of acquisition / (divestiture) - -
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of the year R 11.48

Actual Return on Plan Assets S %m{ 2.01

Expected Employer Contributions for the coming vear /5 /7~ 30.00

a
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3i. Employee benefits expense (continued)

Expenses recongnised in the Profit and Loss Aceount

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Service Cost

a.Current Service Cost 5.80 0.47
b.Past Service Cost - -
¢.Loss/{Gain) from Settlement - -
Net Interest on net defind benefit liability / (asset) 1.57 (0.40)
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Employer Expenses 7.38 6.07

Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in the Balance sheet

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Present Value of DBO 41.07 4.28
Fair Value of Plan Assets 11.48 9.47
Liability / (Asset) recongised in the Balance Sheet 29.59 {5.18)
Funded Status {Surplus/ (Deficit)] (29.59) 5.18
Less: Amount not recognized as asset [Effect of limiting net assets to - 3.82
asset cetling]

Liability / {Asset) recongised in the Balance Sheet {29.59) .36
Of which, Short term Liability - -
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities:(Gain)/Loss 1.54 (0.36}
Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Eqguity instruments - -
Debt instruments - -
Real estate - -
Derivatives - -
Investment Funds with Insurance Company 99.01% 99.6%
Of which. Unit Linked 99.01% 99.6%
Of which, Traditional/ Non-Unit Linked - -
Asset-backed securities - -
Structured debt - -
Cash and cash equivalents 0.99% 0.4%
Total 100% 100%
Actuarial assumptions:
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Salary Growth Rate (% p.a) 7.00% 7.00%
Discount Rate (% p.a) 5.00% 5.90%
Withdrawal Rate (% p.a)

Senior 25.00% 13.00%
Middle 23.00% 18.00%
Junior 23.00% 25.00%
Mortality Rate IALM 2012-14

TALM 2012-14 (Ultimate) {Ultimate)
Interest Rate on Net DBO / {Asset ) {% p.a) 5.90% 7.00%
weighted average remaining working life (vears) 3
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31. Employee benefits expense (continued)

Movement in Other Comprehensive Income

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at start of vear (Loss) Gain (#.17) 0.16
Re-measurements on DBO
a.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions 1.86 -
b.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from changed in financials assumptions (2.18) {0.25)
c.Actuarial Loss/(Gain) from experience over last past vear (1.54) 0.36
Re-measurements on Plan Assets
Return on plan assets excluding amount including in net interest on the 1.45 {0.62)
net defind benefit lHability / (asset)
Re-measurements on asset ceiling
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset 4.05 (3.82)
ceiling excluding amount included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/ (asset)
Balance at end of year (Loss)/ Gain (0.53) {4.17)
Senitivity Analysis
DBO increases / (decreases } by March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 % Increase in Salary Growth Rate 1.57 0.24
1 % Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {1.48) (0.23)
I % Increase in Discount Rate (1.49) (0.23)
I % Decrease in Discount Rate 1.62 0.25
I % Increase in Withdrawal Rate {0.12) {0.01)
1 % Decrease in Withdrawal Rate 0.13 (.01
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by | vear) 0.00 -
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 3 vear) 0.01 (.00

Note: The sensitivity is performed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifving one parameter whilst retaining
other parameters constan! there are no changes fiom the previous period to the methods and assumptions underlving the

sensitivity analvses.

Movement in Surplus / (Deficit)

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Surplus / (Deficit) at start of year 1.36 L56
Net {Acquisition) / Divestiture - -
Net Tranfer (In)/ Out (28.00) 4.24
Movement during the vear - -
Current Service Cost {5.80) (0.47)
Past Service Cost - -
Net Interest on net DBO {1.57) 0.40
Changes in foreign exchange rate - -
Re-measurements 3.64 {4.34)
Contributions / Benefits 0.78 0.03
Surplus / (Deficit) at end of year (29.59) 1.36
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32.

32.A

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Directors’ sitting fees
Insurance

Legal and professional fees
Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
Computer expenses
Computer software
Corporate social responsibility
Clearing & custodian charges
Dematerialisation charges
Rating support fees
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

ROC Expenses

Securities transaction tax
Goods & Service tax expenses
Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses
Transportation Charges
Traveiling and conveyance
Warchousing charges
Miscellaneous expenses
Asset usage cost

QOutside Services - Others

Auditors' remuneration:
As a Auditor
Audit fees
Certification fees
Reimbursement of expenses

Condensed and Specipal Purpose Financial Statement

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2620
3.51 0.51
3.53 2.83
48.56 2,20
6.47 4.23
0.58 0.30
0.22 0.13
26.41 13.30
0.67 0.27
0.33 .49
52.58 8.18
0.22 0.20
12.50 0.43
5.36 4.74
2.1¢ -
.11 3.33
.45 -
5.26 0.22
2.67 217
2111 55.92
0.31 0.01
0.09 -
22.35 -
28.78 11.53
495 7.08
11.08 0.49
0.09 .
11.24 3.47
0.15 -
0.58 1.58
0.70 (.03
(.98 2.24
276.94 125.88
2.56 2.56
0.45 0.15
0.07 0.12
0.45 -
3.53 2.83

In addition to above, during FY 19-20 the vear the Company has paid an amount of Rs. 4.12 million to statutory auditors
towards certification fees for Public issue of NCDs. The fees paid to the statutory auditors has been amortised as over the
NCD period and the same has been considered in calculation of Effective Interest Rate (FIR) :
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{Currency : Indian rupees in million) For the year ended For the year ended

32.8B

32.C

2D

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Details of CSR Expenditure:

Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company as per the
provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, 2.10 9.39*

Amount Spent {paid in cash)
i} Construction/ acquisition of any assets - -
ii} On purpose other than (1) above 2.10 -

Amount Spent {yet to be paid in cash)

i} Constraction/ acquisition of any assets - -

it} On purpose other than (i) above - -
2.10 -

Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation -
(refer note 39 related party disclosure) 216

Paid to external parties - -

210 -

*An amount of Rs. 308.14 miilion (representing more than 2% of the consolidated profit of the group) was spent by the
group as a whole towards CSR activities during the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company has not incurred the prescribed
CSR expenditure on a standalone basis during the vear ended March 31, 2020.

Operating leases

The Company has taken premises on operating lease. Rental expenses for the vear aggregated to Rs.49.19 million {Previous

vear Rs.7.32 million} which has been included under the head Other expenses — Rent in the statement of profit and loss.

Cost sharing

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the company exercising significant infulence over Company's Holding Company
along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like common senior management compensation cost, Group mediclaim. etc.
which is for the common benefit of itself and its certain subsidiaries including the Company. This cost so expended is
reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, time spent by employees of other companies, actual
identifications etc. On the same lines, costs like rent, electricity charges incurred by the Company for the benefit of fellow
subsidiaries and associate companies (if any) are recovered as reimbursement by the Company from the subsidiaries and
associate companies on similar basis. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 31
and 32 include reimbursements paid and are net of the reimbursements received based on the managemeni’s best estimate are

Rs. 38.55 million (previous year Rs. 63.67 million)
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33, Income Tax

33.A Component of Income Tax Expenses

Current tax
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior vears
Deferred tax relating to temporary differences

Total Tax Charge for the year

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

33.B Reconciliation of total tax charge

Profit / (Loss) before Taxes
Statutory Income Tax rate

Tax Charge at Statutory Rate
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
Tax effect of :

Non deductible expenses
Pividend on Preference shares
Interest on shortfall of advance tax
Donation expense

Impact on account of adoption of new tax regime

Others

Total tax expenses reported in Statement of Profit and Loss

Effective Income Tax Ral

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the vear ended
March 31, 2020

60.02 28.78
(2.48) (15.62)

{15.49) 66.21
42.05 79.37
57.54 13.16

(15.49) 66.21

For the year ended

For the vear ended

Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
185.55 263.66
25.17% 25.17%
46.70 66.36
{2.48) {15.62)
4.36 8.58
(.25 (.45
0.53
- 18.21
(7.3 1.39
42.05 79.37
22.66%

30.10%
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33,C Movement of Deferred Tax assets

Financial year 2020-21
Movement for the period (2026-21}
As an Recognised in Recognised in~ Recognised in Ason

April 1, 2020 proﬁf or loss rgml othei equity Others Total movement ook 31,2021
Dreferred tax assets
Property. Plant and Equipment & Intangible 147 {0.13} - - - (0.13) 1.34
assets
Unreahised toss on Derivatives - 079 - - - 16.79 079
Empioyee benefits obligatons 013 1.62 - - - 102 115
Expected credit loss provision 6.46 11.57 - - - 1157 18.063
Others - 1570 - - - 1570 1570

Deferred tax liabilities
Fair vatuation of investmenis and securities (D24 {873) - - - (8.73) {897
held for trading - gain sn valuation

Utarealised gam on derivatives - ($14.73) - - - (14 73) (1473}
Deferred tax assets {net) 7.82 15.49 - - - £5.49 23.31
e

Financial vear 2019-20

Movement for the period (2019-20)

Ason Recognised in Recognised in Recognised in Others Total movement Ason

April 1, 2019 profit or loss 0CI other equity ) March 31, 2020
Peferred tax assels
Property, Plant and Equipmen & Intangible 207 {0.60) - - - (0.60) 147
assels
Unreatised loss on denvatives 89.78 (B9 78) - - - {89 78) -
Employee benefits obligations 0.48 (1135 - - - {1335} 013
Expected credit loss provision - 6.46 - - - 46 6.46
Others i.83 {1.83} B - - (183 -
Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - -
Fair valuation of mvestments and secursties 19.73) 1949 - - - 19.49 (0.24)
heid for trading - gan i valuaton
Linrealised gam on dervatives {0.41) 040 - ~ - .40 -

Deferred tax assets (net) 74,03 (66.21) - - - (66,21) 7.82
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34,

35,

Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
nwmber of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the weighted average
number of equity shares cutstanding during the period adjusted for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the vear ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Net profit / {loss yattributable to Equity hoiders of the Company {A) 143.50 184.29
Weighted average Number of Shares

- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 83,35,332 3435332
- Number of equity shares issued during the year 31.23.773 46.00,000
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,14,59,105 83.35,332

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
{based on the date of issue of shares) (B) 84,03,798 34,48,720

Basic and diluted earnings per share (in rupees} (A/B) 17.07 5344

The hasic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no difutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at the year end.

Contingent Liability :

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance of external fegal counsel, wherever necessary. The
Company records z liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its
financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the
financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probabie.

The Company believes that the cutcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s financial position
and results of operations.

Contingent Liability

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2620
Taxation matters related to income 1ax for Assessment vear 2009-10
2013-14, 2014-15 and 2018-19 in respect of which appeal is pending 5.4 0.60
Taxation matter related to Value added tax for FY 2016-17 in respect of 0.29 -
which appeal is pending
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36. Segment Reporting
Primary Segment (Business segment)

The Companys business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as mentioned below:

|Segment Activities cavered

Capifal based business Income from treasury operations. income from investments and dividend income
Financing business Retail financing

Agency Business Income from Advisiory services

income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabiifties are either specifically identified with individual segments or have been
atlocated to seyments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations. segment disclosures relating 1o revenue, results. assets and Habilities have been prepared.
Secondary Segment

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentsated in India, the Company is considered ta aperate only m the domestic segment and therefore

thete is no reportable gecgraphic segment.

Segment information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Financing business Cas:‘;:]:::w Agency business Unailocated Total
Revenue from Operations
Enterest Income 1.266.40 5373 - - 1.320.13
Other Operding income - 478.07 206.09 168 685.84
Tetal Revenue from Operations 1,266.40 531,80 266.09 1.08 2,005.97
Interest Expenses 903.37 7157 - 1.60 981.94
Other Expenses 48423 183.02 171.23 “ 83548
Total Expenses 1,387.60 260,59 171.23 1.00 1,820.42
Segment profit before tavation (121.20% 27121 34.86 0.68 185.55
income Tax Expenses - - - 42.05 4205
Profit for the year (121.20) 271.2¢ 34.86 (41.37) 143.50
Other Comprehensive income - - - 272 272
Total comprehensive income {1ZL20) 271.21 34.86 (38.65) 146.22
Segment Assets 14,735.76 £.683.75 57.74 211.80 206,689.05
Segment Liabilities 12,523.75 1,554,65 32.80 62.93 14,174.13
Capital expenditure 119 .36 0.76 - 33t
Depreciation and amortisation [.52 3.01 0.25 - 4.78
Significant non-cash items 31.27 - 470 " 4597

o,
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

36. Segment Reporting {continued)

Segment information as st and for the year ended March 31, 2020

Capital based

Particulars Financing business business Agency business Einallocated Totat
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income 98.55 £.091.55 - .04 1,190.14
{ther Operting income 817 27843 - 8.62 29522
Total Revenue from Operations 106,72 1,369.98 - 8.66 1,485.36
Interest Expenses 1386 968,71 - 1 81 98438
Other Expenses 87.34 145.15 . 4.83 23732
Total Expenses .20 1,113.86 - 6,64 1,22L.70
Sepment profit/(loss) before taxation 5.52 256.12 - 2.02 263.66
Income Tax Expenses - - - 79.37 70.37
Profit for the year 5.52 256,12 - (77.35) 184.29
Oiher Comprehensive Income - - - {3.25) {325
Total comprehensive income 552 256.12 - (80.60) 181.04
Sepment Assets 8,026.28 189.99 - 199.53 8,415.80
Segment Liabitities 3,710.61 36.54 . 49.95 31700
Capital expenditure .34 0.92 - - 126
Depreciation and amortisation 0.65 4,75 - - 540
Significant non-cash items 2542 {0.66) - - 24.76

Ty
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements {continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in milliony

37. Cash Flow Disclosure

Change in Liabilities arising from financing acitivies

N As at . ' Changes in Fair As at
Particalars Aprit 01, 2020 Cash Flows vaine Other March 31, 2021
Debt Securities 328173 693194 - 10,213.67
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2928 3,334.58 - 330386
Subotdinated Liabilities 340.55 {180.55) - 160 00
3.651.56 10,085.97 - 13,737.53
. As at . ! Changes in Fair As at
Farticalars April 01, 2019 Cash Fipws value Others March 31, 2020
Debt Securities - 328173 - 328173
Borrowings {other than debt securities) 19.215.17 {19.185.8%) - 2928
Subordinated Leabilities 51659 (176.04) - 140,55
197311 {16,080,20) .
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Disclosure as required by Indisn Accounting Standrrd 24 - “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rube 7 of the Companies {Accounts)

Rukes, 2014 :

List of refated parties and relationship:

Relationship

Name of related parties

Liitimate Holding Company

Parent of Holding company

Holding Company
Company execrcising significant Influence over Holding company
Fellow Subsidiaries { up to March 26, 2021)

and Associate companies {W.e.f March 27, 2021}
{with whom transaction have taken place)

Fellow Subsidiaries ( April 1. 2020 to March 31, 2021)
{with whom transaction have taken place}

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of KMP and entity in which KMP/ Relatives has substantial
Interest

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {Upto March 26, 2021)
PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited (w.e.d March 27, 2021)

Edelweiss Giobai Wealth Management Limited (w.ef Mazch 27, 2021}

Edeiweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {W.e.f March 27, 2021)

ECL Finance Limited

ECap Equities Limited

Edei Land Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

EdelGive Foundation

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {Formerly Edelweiss Commaodities
Services Limited)

£delweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss General Insurance Limited

Edel investments Umited

Edelcap Securities Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edetweiss Comtrade Ltd

Edelweiss Securities And investments Private Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Limited
Edelweiss International {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Edelweiss Galiagher insurance Brokers Limited
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LIF

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

€51 Securities Limited

Edebweiss Financial Servics inc.

Edelweiss Financial Services {UK) Limited
Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Securities ((FSC} Limited

Edelweiss Investrent Advisors Pte Lid [Singapore}
Edelweiss Afternative Asset Advisors Pte Limited.

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy {Non-executive Director)

S. Ranganathan {Non-executive Director) upto March 26, 2021
Shabnam Panjwani {Non-executive Director] upto March 26, 2021
Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah {Independent Director) upto March 16, 2021
Mr, P.N. Venkatchalam {Independent Director] upto March 16, 2021
Mr. Ramesh Abhishek {Non-executive Birector) w.e.f. March 26, 2021
Mr, Pankaj Razdan (Non-executive Director) w.e.f. March 26, 2021
M. Nikhil Srivastava {(Non-executive Director} w.e.f. March 26, 2021
Ms. Pooja Doshi {[Company Secretary)

Mr. Shivaraman lyer {Chief Financial Officer) upto july 31, 2021

Mr. Jagdhish Bhoir {Chief Financial Officer) w.e.f. August 1, 2020

Mr. Tushar Agrawal [Chief Executive Officer)

Kenai Advisors LLP
Aparna T Chandrashekar
Mabellz Investment Adviser LLP
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

40. Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital requirements from its regulators and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support is
business and to maximise sharcholder value.

The Pillars of its policy are as follows:

a) Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the maturity across tenure buckets in order to minimize liquidity risk.

b) Maintain investment grade ratings for all its Hability issuances domestically and internationally by ensuring that the financial
strength of the balance sheets is preserved.

¢) Manage financial market risks arising from interest rate. equity prices and minimise the impact of market volatility on earnings.

d) Leverage optimally in order fo maximise shareholder returns while maintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet,

This framework is adjusted based on underlying macro-economic factors affecting business environment, financial market conditions
and interest rates environment,

Regulatory Capital
The Company, being an NBFC, has to maintain a minimum capital to risk-weighted asset ratio of 15% in accordance with Master
Direction DNBR. PD. (008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 1, 2016 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

The regulatory capital is computed as below:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 31 March 2620
Capital Funds
Net owned funds (Tier I capital) 4.831.66 1,784.99
Tier I1 capital 217.43 336.05
Total capital 5,649.09 2,121.04
Total risk weighted assets/ exposures 18,001.85 3,783.63
% of capital funds to risk weighted assets/exposures:
Tier I capital 26.84% 47.18%
Tier 11 capital 1.21% 8.88%
Total capital Funds 28.05% 56.06%

No changes have been made o the ohjectives. policies and processes from the previous vears. However, they are under constant
review by the Board, )




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in million}

41, Fair Value measurement:

A. Valuation principles

i

C.

Fair value (s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordezly transaction in the principal {or most advantagecus) market at the
measutement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observabie or estimated usitg a valuation technique. In

order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques:

Level 1 —valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instrurments in active markets that company can access at the
measusement date.

Level 2 - valuation technique using observable inputs Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly of indirectly observabie
marked data avatlable over the entire period of the instrument’s life,

Level 3 — valuation techmque with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservabie mpet that is significant to the measurement as whole,

Refer nofe 2.11 for mere details on fair vatue hierarchy
Valuation goverance framework

‘Fhe Company's fair value methodology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures to ensure appropriate safeguards are in place
to ensure its guaidy and adeguacy. All new product initiatives {including their valuation methodologies} are subject to approvals by various functions of the Companay
including the risk and finance functions.

Where fair values are determingd by reference to extemnally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs fo models, independent price determination: or validation is used, For
inactive markets, Company sources alternative market information, with greater weight given to information that 1s considered 1n be more relevant and reliable

The responsibility of ongoing measurement resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance depariment is also responsibie for establishing procedures
governing valuation and ensusing fair values are in compliance with accounting standards.

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 2021 Level | Level 2 Teveld Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 0.37 0.37
Exchange traded denvanves 630.45 - - 63045
Total derivative financial instruments - A 630.45 - 0,37 630.82

Financial Assets held for trading

(sec Bonds 8423 - - 84.23
Other debl securitics B 155.24 - 155.24
Equity Shares 1.700.72 10.44 - 171116
Exchange teaded fund units, Mutual fund and AIF units 106.35 17.39 - 12374
Total Financial asseis held for trading - B 1,891.30 183.07 - 2,674.37
Total Financial assets measured at fair vafue {A+B) 2,521,785 £83.07 0.37 2,705.19

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instroments

Embedded denvatives in market-linked debentures " - 55.12 5542
Exchange traded denvatives 80 31 - - %031
Total derivative financial instruments 80.31 - 55.12 135.43

Total Financial liabilities measured at fair value 80.33 - 55,12 13543




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements {(continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

41. Fair Value measurement:

As at March 31, 2020 Level 1 Levef 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on & recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 17.84 17.84
Total derivative financial instruments - A - - 17.84 17.84
Financial Assets held for trading

Other debt securities - 021 - 028

Exchange traded fund units 30,79 - - 30.79
Taotal Financial nssets held for trading - B 30,79 0.21 - 31.06
Total Financial assets measured at fair value (A+B) 38.79 @21 £7.84 48.84

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring hasis

Perivative financial instruments

Embedded denivatives in market-linked debentures - - 570 570
Total derivative financial instruments - - 5.7 570
Total Financial liabilities measured at fair vaue - - 5.76 .76

D. Valuation techniques:

Government debt securities;

Government debt securities are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and inchude both fonp term bonds and short-tenm Treasury bifls with fixed or floating
rate interest payments. These instruments are genesally highly liquid and traded in active markets resulting in a Leved 1 classification.

Debt securities:

Whilst most of these instrumems are standard fixed rate secunities. Fair value of these instruments ss derived based on the indicative quoles of price and vields prevaiting in
the maiket as at the reporting date. The Company has used quoted price of nationa stock exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. In cases where debt securities are not
activity traded, the Company has used CRISTL Comporate Bond Vatuer model for measating fair value,

Equity instroments, units of mutual fund and Exchange traded fund units:

The majority of equily instruments ate actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basss. Such instraments are classified as Level 1.
Units held in funds are measared based on their published net asset value (NAV), taking o account redemption andier other restrictions. Such instruments are also
ctassified as Level 1. Equity insiruments in not-listed entities are initially recognised at transaction price and re-measured at each reporting date at valuation provided by
external valuer at instrument level. Unlisted equity securities are classified at Level .

Exchange traded derivatives:

Exchange traded desivatives includes index/stock optiens, index/stock futures, company uses exchange traded prices to value these derivative and classify these instrument as
jevel 1.

Embedded derivative:

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instsumens vary s a way samilar 10 a stard-alone derivative

The Company uses valuation models which cafculate the present value of expected future cash flows. based upon ‘no arbitrage’ principies. Inps to valuation modeis are
determined from observable market {Indices) data wherever possible, ineluding prices avaitable from exchanges, dealers, brokers. company classify these embedded
dertvative as Jevel 3 instruments. :




Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements {continued)
(Currency . Indian rupees tn million)

41. Fair Value measurement:

E. There have been no transfers between levels during the year ended Mareh 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,

F. The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing batances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

Embedded options
Financial year ended March 31, 2021 Assets Liabilities Net balance
At Agprit 1, 2020 {7.84 5.70 12.14
Issuances 370 13.98 (4.29)
Settiements . . .
Change in Vaiue of the Options 2717 3544 (62.60}
At March 31, 2021 .37 55.12 (54.7%)
Embedded options
Financial year ended March 31, 2020 Assels Liabilitics Net balance
At Apiil 1, 2019 B - -
Issuances 17.84 370 12.14
Settlements . - -

At March 31, 2020 17.84 570 12.14
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Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Notes to financial statements (continned)
(Currency : Indian tupees mhnidhon)
4i. Fair Vaioe measurement:
H. Fair value of financial instruments not measuved at frir vakue:
The table below 13 a companson. by class, of the carrying amounts and fa vabues of the Company's financial instruments that are not carvied at fair value in the financial statements. The information given

below is with respect to ial assets and fi 1 Habill d at amortised cost for which the fair value is difference that the carrying amount. For the semaining financials assets and financiat
fiabilities measured at amortised cost. This table does not include the far values of non-financial assets and non—fnancial habilities

As at March 31, 2021 Carrying Value Eevel 1 flevel2 Levet 3 Total

Financial Assets
1cans 14,104 44 - - 13.755.00 13,755 06

Financial Lisbilities

Debs securities 10,213.67 - - 941537 201587
Subordinated Lizbilities 16000 - - 156.37 15637
As at March 31, 2020 Carrying Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
Loans 6.392.90 - - 4.181.57 8.381.57

Financial Eiabilities
Debt secumities 11T - 316078 - 3,160.78
Borsowings (other than debt secunibies) 34055 - 334.84 - 334 84

Valuation Methodolegies of Financial Instruments not measared at fair value

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used 1o defermne fair values for the above financial instruments whick are not recorded and measured 2t fair value n the Company's financial watements
These fair values were calculated for disclosure purposes oaly. The below methodologies and reiate anly 10 the instsuments mn the above tables and. as sach. may differ from she 1echniquzes
and assumptions explained in notes

Sharf Term Financial Assets and Linbilities

Carrying amoutils of cash and cash equivatents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, rade and other receivables, frade payables, Borrowings (other thar debi securites) approximate the
fair vatue becavse of their short-term nature. Difference berween camrymy amounts and fair vatues of other financials assets and other financial iabilities is not significant in each of the vears presented

Financial assets at amortised cost

The fair valugs of financiaf assels measared at amortised cost are estimated wing a discounted cash flow model based on contractaal cash flows using aciual or estzmated yields and discounting by vields
incesporating the counterparties” credit risk

Issued Bebt

The fair vatue of issued debt is estsmated by a discounted cash Bow model




Edetweiss Finance & Investments Limited

Notes t

o financial statements (continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in milien)

42. Risk Management
41.A Introduction and visk profile
Risk is an inherent part of Company's business activitics. When the Company extends a corporate or Tetail Ioan, buys or sells securities in market. or offers other products or services. the Campany lakes on
some degree of zisk. The Conpany's averall objestive is 1o manage its businesses, and the associnted risks, in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investars and protects the safety
and soundness of the Company.
The Company believes that effective risk managenzent requires
13 Acceptance of responsibility. including identification and escalatian of nisk issues. by all individuals within the Company:
23 Ownership of risk identification. assessinent, data and management within each of the Ines of business and Corporate; and
33 Firmwade structares for sk govemnance
The Company strives for contmual improvenent through effarts to enhance controls, ongoing employee Lraining and development and ther measures
42.B Risk Management Stracture
We have a weli-defined risk maragememt policy framework for nisk identificarion, assessment and centzo} to effectively manage risks associated with 1he various business activities, The sisk Runction i
monitored primarily by the business nsk group. The Company has also established a Global Risk Committee thay is responsible for managing the 7isk ansing out of varous business activities al a central lovet
Our risk management pebey ensures shat the margin sequirements are consarvative to be able to withstand markes volatility ad soenarios of sharply declining prices. As a result, we follow conservabive fending
sotms. The Company centralises the sisk monitoring systems 10 manitor our chient's credt exposure which s in addition 1o the monitaring wndertaken by fhe respective busiesses
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibsity for the establish and ght of the Company’s risk management framowork. The board has established 1he Risk Management Commitice.
which is responsible for developwmy and monilorning the Company’s risk policies. The € itlee holds regular meetings and report 1a board on its activities
The audit committes oversees how 1 with the Company’s risk pohcies and procederes, and reviews the adeguacy of the fisk o fr. k i relation 1o
the tisks faced by the Company. The audit committes 3% assisted = its oversight role by internal audit. Intemal aadit underakes Soth regatar and ad hoo reviews of risk managemem controls and procedurcs,
the results of which are reporied to the audit conunitzee
42.C Risk mitigation 2nd risk calture
The Company’s business processes ensure coisplete mdependence of functions and 1 segregation of responsibilities. Crods apprasal & credit control processes, cemratised operations unit, independent audit
unit for checki pliance with the pr bed policies and approving teans at transaction feve! as welt a3 our risk mamagement processes and poficies allow tayers of multiple checks and venfications. Our
key business processes are regulazly monitored by the head of our business or opesations. Our loan apprevat and adwinistration pracedures, collection and enforcement procedures are desipned 1o minimise
delinquencies and maximise recoveries
Al @ levels of the Company's opeiations. specifically tasfored risk seports are prepared and distributed in otder to ensure that all business divisions have access to extensive, necessary and up-to—date
WO,
I 1 the Company's policy that a morshly briefing 1 given to the Board of Directors and af other refevant iembers of the Company in the wtilisation of market lings, proprielary investments and liquidity. plus
any other nisk developments
1t 15 the Company’s pohicy 10 ensurs that a rebust risk awareness 15 embedded n its organisabional risk culture Employees are expecied to fake ownership and be sccountablz for the nisks the Company is
exposed to. The Company’s continnuus tramng and development emphasises that employees are made aware of she Company's risk 2ppetite and they are supported in their roles and responsibilities to monitor
und keep their exposure to nisk within the Company's risk appetite limits. Cormplance breaches and internal audit findings are supostant elements of employees’ annual ratings and remancration reviews
42.D Types of Risks
The Company’s risks are peserally calegorized in the following zisk tvpes
Notes |Risks Arising from Measurement, moniloring and management of risk
42.D.1{ Credit risk
Credit risk 15 the risk of financial loss if af Arises prncipally from financing. deahing in Corporate Bonds, Measired as the amount that could be 1031 il 2 customer o7 counterparty fads 1o make
custosmer or coumerparty fails fo meet an Invesiments in Mumn.i Fund. Equity. but also from cortan other S repayments:
_ products such as denvatives
obligation under a contrac
Monitored usmg vanous infemal risk management measuras and watlun fmits approved by
indivtduals within a framework of defepated authenities: and
Managed through a robust risk control framework. which cutlines chear and consistent policies,
principles and gurdanee for nsk managers
42.0.2 1 Liguidity risk
Liquidity sisk i the risk that we do not have] Liguidity risk arises from nusmatches w the timmng of cash flows | Measured using & range of metrics, mcluding Asset Liability mismarch. Debt Equiy Ratio
sufficiem tinancial resources fo mest our .
Arises when thquud asset positions cannot be funded at the
ebiigations 25 they fall due or fhal we can expected terms and when required Regutar monitoring of funding levels to ensure 1o meet the requirement for Busmess and
oniy do s0 3t an excessive cost maturity of our hiahilities,
Maintaiz diverse sources of funding and hquid assets to facilitare exibility m mectng our
ligutdity requirements of the Conspany
42.1303 | Market risk
Market risk is the nisk that movements in] Exposure 10 market nsk is separated into two portfolios. trading i Measurad using sensitivities, defailed pieture of potential pains and losses for a range of market

non-tradig Movements and s :
market factorssuch as Interest rates, equity and £ ents and scenarnos.

prices and Index prices, will reduce our Monitored using measures. including the sensitsvity of met inferest income
wmeome of the value of our pottfolios

Managed using risk limits approved by the nisk monagensant committes
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42.0.1 Credit Risk

Crednt nisk 15 the nisk of financial Joss to the Company if a custamer or cownterparty to a financial instrument Tards 1o meet its co | olfigati and azises prisipally from the Compamy's Trade receivables
and Loans. The Company has adopted a palicy of dealing with creditwontly counterparties and obtams sufficient collateral. where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial less from defauhts. In
case the loans are 1o be restructured, similar credit assessment process is followed by the Campany.

The Company’s expesure to czedit risk s influenced mainly by the individual <t of each cust However. management afso considers the factors that may mftuence the credit nisk of its customer
base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers pperate.

The Company manages and contrals credit risk by setting limits on the amount of sisk it is willing o aceept for individual counterparties'Groups (Single Borrowing Lisit/Group Borrowing Limit) and for
indusiry concentrations. and by monitorng exposures in refation to such Emits

Cradir quality of a customer is assessed based on s credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Cormpany and market intelligence. Qutstanding custorner receivables are regularly monitered The credit
qualify review process aims te allow the Company to assess the potemiaf foss as a resuit of the risks 1o which it is exposed and take corrective actions.
Derivative financial Instryments:

Cradit nisk anseg fram denvative financial instruments is, a1 any time, Bimited to those with positive faer vafues, as recorded on the balance sheet. With gross—sentled dervatives, the Company is aiso exposed o
a settlement risk, being the risk thai the Company honours its obligation, but the counterparty fails w deliver the counter value

The Company applies the expected credit less model for recogrising impairment foss The expected credit loss allowanca is computed based on 2 previsson matrix which 1akes ivo aceount historical credit Joss
expettence and adiusted for forward-looking mformation

The expected credit loss is a product of exposure at default. probabifity of defaull and loss given defauk The Company has devised an internal mode! 10 evaluate the probability of default and loss given defawlt
based on the parameters set out in Ind AS. Accordingly. the leans are classified inte: various stages as Tollows

Internal vating grade | | prading description Stapes
Performing
Hiph grade G dpd and 1 to 36 dpd Stage I
Standard grade 31 w090 dpd Stage 11
Nen-performing
Individually impaired 90+ dpd Srage HE

Credit loss 1 the difference between all comractual cash fows thar are due 1o an entity in accordance with the cantract and afl the cash flows that the enlity expects 1o receive (i.e.. all cash shonfails),
discounted at the original EIR. Expected Credit Loss (ECL} computation is not driven by any single methodology, however methadology and approach used must reflect the follawing

it An unbsased and probabsfin hied amount that gval

a range of possible outcomes

23 Reasonable and suppoztabic information that 1s available without uadue cost and effort at the reporting date about past events. cuzrent conditions and forecasts of future econotuc conditions.

Y1 Time value of money

While the time value of money elenent is curzently being factored into ECL measurement while discounting cash flows by the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). the obective of developing a macroeconomic mode!
USIE exogenvus macroecosomic \arables (MEVS) is 1o address the first two tequirements. This has been achieved by using the mode! output 10 adjust the PD risk component in order to make it forward
feoking and probability-weighted

Sigrificant ingrease in credit risk (SICR)

The Company considers a fmancal instrument defauked, cassified a3 Stage 3 (credit-nnpaiced) for ECL calosfations, in all cases when the borrower becomes 90 days past due €lassfication of assets forn
stage 1 1o stage 2 has bean carnied out based on SICR criterion. Accouts which are mote than 3G days past due have been identified as accounts where significant increase m credit nisk has been observed
These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 assets. When such events accur, the Company cargflly considers whether the event should result in treating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as
Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropnate

42.D.E Credit Risk {continued)

Probability of Default

Probabilizy of default (PD) iy an estivate of the likelihood of default over 2 given time horizon. Company calculates the 12 month PD by raking into account the historical trends of the Loans:perttolio and s
credit performance In case of assets where there 15 a sipnificant increase in credit nsk / credit smpaired assats, Tifetime PD has been applied

Loss Given Default (LGD

The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account. among oher attributes, the mitigating effect of coliateral value at the time it is expicted 10 De realised and the
time value of money. Since the Company is im0 the business of lending against sccunities. haircut as per company's risk policy 18 epplied on the value of the colleteral, based on basal hamat valuss for carporate

securities. The exposurz amount that is over and sbove the collateral (with haireat) is considered a5 the effective exposure. The LGD of 65% Is used for the wnsecured exposure the portfolio carnes

Exposure al Default [EAD}

The amount whic the berrower will owe to the postfalio at the time of default is defined as Exposure at Default (EAD). While the drawn credit line reflects the axplicit expasure for the Company, thers mught
be vaniable exposure that may increase the EAD. These exposures are of the nature where the Company provides futnre conmitments. in addition fo the current credit. Therefore, the expasure will contamn
borh: on and off balance sheez values

8 5] tion

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparizes are engaged i similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have similar economic features tiat would cause their abifsy 1o
meel contractual oblipations to e similarly affected by changes in economve. political or other conditions. Concentrmtions indicate the refative sensnity of the Company's performance to developmants
affecring a panicular industry or peopraphical lecation

In order 10 avord excessive concentrations of risk. the Company’s policies and procedures include specific puidelines to focus on mantaiaing a diversified portfolio. identified concentzations of credit risks are

contmited and managed accordingly.

The following able shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet

g
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As at March 31, 2021

Central & State

Financiak

Particulars o Agricalture  Manufacturing  Retail loans  Service Sector  Mining  Power Constriction Others Total
{overnment Services
Financial Assefs
Cash and cash equivalents - 770 47 - - - - - - - - 779.47
Bank balances other than cash and cash - 145 - - - - - - - - 3.45
equivalents o
Derivative financial instruments - 625 1% - - - - - - - - 625.19
Securities held for trading 84.23 55908 - 2639 - 58428 73950 577 99.36 5.7 2,074.37
Trade receivables - 216.24 - - - - - - - - 216,24
Other recervables - 23.35 - B - - - - - - 2335
Loans - 218993 - - 1391451 - - - - - 14,104.44
Other financial assets - 2.660.79 - - - - - - - - 1.660.79
Taotal Assets §4.13 TH51.50 - 26.39 11,914,581 £54.28 73950 577 99,36 5% 20,487,383
As at March 31, 2020
Particulars Central & State Fi"mftmi Agriculture Manufacturing Refail loans  Service Sector  Mining  Power Construction  Others Total
Government Services
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,587 54 - - - - - - - - 1,587.54
#lank balances other than cash and cash - 18 - - - - - - - - 3.4%
equivalents o
Denvative fnancial instruments - 1784 - « - - - - « - 17.84
Secunties held for trading - 1160 - - - - - - - - 31.00
Trade receivables - 11.98 - - - - - - - - 11.50
Orther recetvables - 137 - - - - - - - - 13.73
Loans - 1,262.64 - - 3.130.26 - - " - - £,392.90
Other financial assers - 134.19 - - - - - - - - 3419
Fotnl Azseds - 5,062.29 - - 3,130.26 - - - - - £,192.55
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42, Risk Management {continued)

42.D.1 Credit Risk {continned}

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. Guidelines are in place covering the
acceptability and valuation of each type of collateral. The main types of collaterai obtained are pledge over martetable securities such as equity
shares, mutual fund units, bonds, AIF units etc. Management monitors the market value of collateral and wilt request additional collateral in

accordance with the underlying agreement.

The tables below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset along with details on collaterals held against exposure.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

As at Asat Lo .
Principat type of collateral
March 31, 2021 March 31, 20206
Financial Assets
(ash and cash equivalents 779.47 [.587.54
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.45 145
Derivative financial instruments 625.19 17.84
The Company invest in highly liguid
L. . Central/State Government securities,
5 =5, held for ir 20743 | . .
Securities held for trading 07437 31.00 high rated Corporate Bonds. Equity
Shares & marketable securitics.
These are receivables mainly from
Trade receivables 21624 1190  Clearing houses and receivable
towards Fees income
Other recetvables 2335 1373 Receivable from related party.
Loans
Corporate credit 2,189.93 3,262.64 Receivable from related party.
Retail Credit 11,914 51 313026 FAuity shares. mutual fund units,
Bonds, AIF units.
Other financial assets 2,660.79 i34.19

Total 20,487.36 8,192.55
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42. Risk Managemend feontinued)

42.D.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity nsk is defined as the nisk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial Habilities thal are setiled by delivering cash or anothwer Bnancial asset. Liguidity risk
arises berause of the possibility thay the Company mipht be anable 1o mesl its payment sbligalions when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the fiming of the cash flows under boih pormal and siress

<lreumsiances,

The Company ensures suflicient Liguidity Cushion is maintained i the form of Cash and cash equivalents and Tnvestiments in liquid securivies. These assets camy mimimal oredit nsk and can be Tiguidated in a ven
short period of ume. This 1akes care ol d bl ns while ¢ to honaar aur commitments as a going concem. The Company conlinues o focas an developing a diversified funding model 1o

achieve an eplimum cost of finds while balancing Keudity

Liguidi¢y Cushion:

Asal As at
Moarch 3, 2021 March 31, 2020
Liquidity cushion
Cash and cash equivalents 7047 1.587 54
Lending (Repo} - -
Govenyment secuniies £4.23 -
E¢unty Shares 171146 -
Debi securities 15524 0.2t
Oiher guoted i astments 1234 307
Total Liquidity cushion ZR53R4 1.61%54

Anatysis of Oinancial assels and liabiklies by maturities

The table below summarizes the mawsniy profite of the undiscounted cash Fows of B Company's financial assets and labililies as al 31 March. All denivatives used for hedping and natural hedges are shown by
matuny, based on their contractual undiscounted pavinent obligatzons. Gross seltied. non-trading derivatives are shawn separately. by contraciual maturty al the (0ot of the note

Repaymenis which are subject to notice are freated 8s if notice were 10 be piven immediately. However, the Company expects that many custom